Fort Ord
Reuse Authority

Board Packet

For

Board Meeting
August 8, 2008




W N

10.

Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12" Street, Building 2880, Marina, CA 93933
Phone: (831) 883-3672 e Fax:(831) 883-3675 e www.fora.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Friday, August 8, 2008, at 3:30 pm
FORA Conference Facility/Bridge Center
201 13" Street, Building 2925, Marina (on the former Fort Ord)

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD: Members of the audience wishing to address the Board on matters
within the jurisdiction of the Authority but not on the agenda may do so during the Public Comment
Period. You may speak for a maximum of three minutes on any subject. Public comments on
specific agenda items will be heard at the time the matter is being considered by the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA ACTION
a. July 11, 2008 FORA hoard & joint FORA/MCWD board meeting minutes

b. FY 08-09 Imjin Office Park budget and amendment to
FORA/Carpenters’ Reimbursement Agreement

c. Approve Denise Duffy and Associates consulting contract amendment
for completion of Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP)

OLD BUSINESS
a. Habitat Conservation Plan approval process INFORMATION

b. Ord Community Water/ Wastewater Systems Proposed
Budgets and Rates for FY 2008-2009:

SECOND VOTE - Resolution No. 08-06 Adopting a Compensation
Plan and Setting Rates, Fees and Charges for Base-Wide Water,

Recycled Water and Sewer Services on former Fort Ord ACTION
¢. Environmental Services Cooperative Agreement (ESCA)

Remediation Program - status report INFORMATION
NEW BUSINESS
a. City of Del Rey Oaks’ Pollution Legal Liability insurance payment plan ACTION
EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT
a. Administrative Committee report INFORMATION
b. Executive Officer’s travel report INFORMATION

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND CORRESPONDENCE
ADJOURNMENT



ACTION MINUTES
OF THE
FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
Fort Ord Reuse Authority Conference Facility/Bridge Center

August 8, 2008 A P P ROVE D

Chair/ Mayor Joe Russell called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and requested a roll call:

CALL TO ORDER

Voting members:

Chair/Mayor Russell (City of Del Rey Oaks) 1 Vice Chair/Mayor Rubio (City of Seaside)

Mayor Wilmot (City of Marina) Councilmember Mancini (City of Seaside)
Councilmember McCall (City of Marina) Councilmember Cohen (City of Pacific Grove)
Jim Cook (County of Monterey) Mayor Pendergrass (City of Sand City)

Mayor McCloud (City of Carmel-by-the-Sea)

Atrriving after the roll call were Mayor Della Sala (City of Monterey) and Supervisor Mettee-McCutchon
(County of Monterey). Supervisor Calcagno (County of Monterey) was represented by alternate Jim Cook.
Supervisor Potter (County of Monterey) and Councilmember Barnes (City of Salinas) were absent.

Ex-officio members:

Gail Youngblood (BRAC) Kenneth K. Nishi (Marina Coast Water District)
James Main (CSUMB) Colleen Freeman (27" State Assembly District)

Absent were representatives from the 17" Congressional District, the 15" State Senate District, Monterey
Peninsula Unified School District and Transportation Agency for Monterey County. Arriving afier the roll
call were Graham Bice (UC Santa Cruz), Dr. Douglas Garrison (Monterey Peninsula College), Hunter
Harvath (Monterey-Salinas Transit) and COL Pamela Martis (U.S. Army).

With a quorum present, Chair Russell opened the meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chair Russell asked Councilmember Mancini, who agreed, to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Chair Russell welcomed Alan Cohen, the alternate representative from the City of Pacific Grove.
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD - none
CONSENT AGENDA

There were three items on the Consent Agenda: Item 5a (July 11, 2008 FORA board and joint
FORA/MCWD board meeting minutes), Item 5b (FY 08-09 Imjin Office Park budget and amendment to

Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board Meeting
August 8, 2008
Page |



FORA/ Carpenters’ Reimbursement Agreement), and Item 5¢ [Approve Denise Duffy and Associates
consulting contract amendment for completion of Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP}]. Mayor Rubio recused
himself from Item 5b due to a conflict of interest, and Councilmembers McCall and Cohen recused
themselves from Item 5a due to absence. There were no public comments. Motion to approve Items Sa,
5b and Sc on the Consent Agenda was made by Councilmember Mancini, seconded by Mayor
McCloud, and carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Item 6a - Habitat Conservation Plan (“HCP”) approval process: Director of Planning and Finance Steve
Endsley reported that he had attended meetings where development of the Federal NEPA and State CEQA
processes were being hammered out. The encouraging news was that the Bureau of Land Management and
U.S. Fish & Wildlife had come to agreement on most of the mitigation cost factors, which should reduce the
HCP costs. There were no board or public comments regarding this informational item.

Item 6b — Ord Community Water/ Wastewater Systems Proposed Budgets and Rates for FY 2008-20609:
SECOND VOTE - Resolution No. 08-06 Adopting a Compensation Plan and Setting Rates, Fees and
Charges for Base-Wide Water, Recycled Water and Sewer Services on former Fort Ord: Executive Officer
Houlemard introduced the item. Motion to adopt Resolution No. 08-06 adopting a compensation plan
and setting rates, fees and charges for base-wide water, recycled water and sewer services on the
former Fort Ord was made by Mayor Rubio and seconded by Councilmember Mancini. Mayor
MecCloud asked for a clarification of terms in the resolution, naming the following: capacity charges and
connection charges, capital surcharges and capital charges and capital facilities fees. Executive Officer
Houlemard suggested that the motion be amended to include a request that FORA’s and MCWD’s
counsels work together to provide the necessary clarification of terms in the resolution, and Mayor
Rubio and Councilmember Mancini had no objections to this amendment. Supervisor Mettee-
MecCutchon asked for confirmation that all connection fees have remained unchanged from the previous
budget (yes). There were no public comments. The motion carried by a vote of ten to one; Mayor
Pendergrass opposed.

ltem 6¢ — Environmental Services Cooperative Agreement (ESCA) Remediation Program - status report:
Exccutive Officer Houlemard reported that the ESCA remediation program work had received a
considerable amount of acclaim from the regulators and there has been active support from the Users’
group, which meets monthly at FORA. He complimented FORA ESCA Program Manager Stan Cook and
his team for their efforts. Mr. Cook summarized the board report and attachments and followed with a
PowerPoint presentation. Topics covered were an overview of the project; a map of the ESCA Munitions
Response Areas (MRA’s) by group; a field update of the Scaside 1-4 Special Case Area and remediation
activities; photos of the sifting operation, the soil stockpiles and some typical munitions found on the sites;
a map of the Parker Flats MRA and future uses of this area; the 2008 document schedule; upcoming
meetings and events; and a list of the ESCA sources of information. Executive Officer Houlemard
commented that detonations are not always non-events, since the noise sometimes carries and road closures
do occasionally occur. He mentioned the mobile tour of former Fort Ord this Sunday, August 10",
Attendees of the Association of Defense Communities Annual Conference (“ADC”) being held in Monterey
may sign up for this tour. He said Kristie Reimer (the LFR/ ESCA Program Director and ADC conference
chair) and her team would provide the technical aspects of the ESCA cleanup program during the tour and
many board members and FORA staff will also be participating. Ms. Reimer clarified that notification of
detonations is usually done through a telephone tree, which enhances the safety concerns, and not by a
general public announcement. She said that work in the Seaside MRA is moving ahead and has extended
beyond these boundaries; no road closures are anticipated and the project is on schedule. Mayor Russell
asked what the piles of dirt were going to be used for, and Mr. Houlemard replied that some of the dirt is
Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board Meeting

August 8, 2008
Page 2




used onsite and the rest is Army property. Supervisor Mettee-McCutchon asked for a comparison of the
volume of the current sifting and the sifting on the small arms range near the dunes, and BRAC
Environmental Coordinator Gail Youngblood replied 140,000 yards were sifted in the beach ranges,
compared with 80,000 yards in the current work area. Councilmember Mancini complimented Mr. Cook
and the LFR team for keeping the area veterans updated about the Parker Flats arca, which is the primary
site for the veterans cemetery.

7.  NEW BUSINESS

[tem 7a — City of Del Rey Oaks’ Pollution Legal Liability insurance payment plan: Chair/ Mayor Russell
recused himself from the discussion due to conflict of interest, so 1** Vice Chair/ Mayor Rubio served as the
chair for this item. Executive Officer Houlemard summarized the board report and the proposed letter
agreement (revised draft). Mayor McCloud asked why there was no default clause in the agreement, and
Executive Officer Houlemard responded that any defaulted portion of this insurance will be assigned to
another party requesting additional coverage. Authority Counsel Bowden replied that a default will not be
waived, but if a default occurs, FORA can rescind for breach or waive the breach and the insurance will be
assigned. Chair/ Mayor Rubio asked about the impact of a default on FORA’s obligations and its cash
flow, and Mr. Houlemard replied that there is none. Motion to authorize the Executive Officer to
execute the City of Del Rey Oaks’ Pollution Legal Liability insurance payment structure proposal for
FY 2008-09 was made by Councilmember Mancini, seconded by Mayor Della Sala, and carried.

8. EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

There were two items in this report: Item 8a (Administrative Committee report) and Item 8b (Executive
Officer’s travel report). Both were informational and there were no board or public comments.

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND CORRESPONDENCE

Executive Officer Houlemard announced that a signing ceremony has been planned to celebrate Governor
Schwarzenegger’s concurrence with the Covenant Deferral Request and will bring together representatives
from the U.S. Army, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”), the CA Department of Toxic
Substances Control (“DTSC”), and FORA. The ceremony will take place at 5:15 pm on August 12" in the
Marriott Hotel Ballroom. He said media releases from EPA and DTSC have already been released in the
Bay Area. He also mentioned that the annual conference of the Association of Defense Communities will
begin on Sunday, August 10™, It is being held at the Monterey Convention Center and Portola Plaza Hotel

13.  ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Chair Russell adjourned the meeting at 4:08 p.m.

Minutes prepared by Linda Stiehl, Deputy Clerk.

Michael A. Houlemdrd, Jr., Executive Officer/Clerk

Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board Meeti
August 8, 2008
Page 3



FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT
CONSENTAGENDA

FY 08-09 Imjin Office Park budget and amendment to FORA/ B

Subject: Carpenters’ Reimbursement Agreement

Meeting Date: August 8, 2008

Agenda Number: 5b ACTION
RECOMMENDATION(S):

1. Approve the attached revised Imjin Office Park (“IOP”) budget (Attachment A),

2. Authorize the Executive Officer to execute the attached amendment to the
reimbursement agreement between the Fort Ord Reuse Authority ("FORA") and
Carpenters Local 605 (Attachment B), consistent with the revised IOP budget.

BACKGROUND/ DISCUSSION:

The revised IOP budget continues line-items from the FY 07-08 budget and
incorporates $300,000 in additional funds from the FY 08-09 budget to accommodate
changes to the Marina Coast Water District fees, reserves for additional fees and/or site
work, and amendments to the FORA-Carpenters reimbursement agreement described
below. The revised |IOP budget limits project expenses to completion of building plans,
site grading, and required permit, inspection, and other project fees.

The amendment to the FORA-Carpenters reimbursement agreement allows FORA to
pay for its share of site work change order #001 ($3,670.80) and a required site grading
special inspection contract ($5,250.0D) for a total increase of $8,920.80.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

1. Revised IOP budget: The revised IOP project budget would limit project expenses to
$1,173,69.22 of which 303,342.75 is reimbursable from AMBAG, Builders Exchange,
and Carpenters, for a total cost to FORA of $870,353.47, significant portions of which
are current contractual obligations of FORA. Funding for this amount is designated in
the FY 07-08 and 08-09 budgets.

2. FORA-Carpenters reimbursement agreement amendment. FORA'’s costs related to
the reimbursement agreement amendment would increase by $8,920.80, resulting in a
total amount billable to FORA of $221,276.80. Funding for this amount is designated in
the FY 07-08 and 08-09 budgets.

COORDINATION:

Carpenter Local 605, Authority Counsel, Executive Committee, and Administrative
Committee




DRAFT DRAFT

Attachment A

To item 5b
FORA Board Meeting, August 8, 2008

Revised IOQP Budget

Total Budget

Reimbusable
Amounts from
IOP Partners

Design work & fee agreaments

PDP - Building Design Work {2 contract

amendments) $215,859.50
Enovity - IOP LEED Commlssicning $20,415.50
PDP - Site Design Work (contract
amendment) $55,828.50
FORA-AMBAG interim financing
|_agreement for site gradln% $150,000.00 ($150,000.00)
FORA-Marina Subdivision Improvement
| Agreement - Escrow check to Stewart $111,000.00 ($77,700.00)
Tree Removal contract (estimate): $4,000.00 ($2,800.00)
Deasign work & fee agreements $557,103.50
City Plan Check and Inspection Fees
Tree Removal Permit and Inspection $1,380.00 ($966.00)
Building Permit Coordination $1,400.00 ($980.00)
Construction Plan Check/Inspection $8,080.00 ($5,656.00)
Fire Plan Check/Inspection $8,280.00 ($5,796.00)
infrastructure and Grading Permit and
Inspection $8,080.00 ($5,656.00)
City Plan Check Fees Subtotal $27,220.00
Building Plan Check Fees $8,904.72
Cily Fees Sublotal $36,124.72
Other Foes
MCWD Inspection & Review (estimate)} $34,020.00 ($25,515)
MCWD Connectlon Fees (estimate) $12,500.00
PG&E Connection Fees (estimate) $40,000.00 ($28,000.00})
State Water Resources Control Bd NOI $365.00 ($273.75)
Other Feas Subtotal $86,885.00
FORA-Carpenters Reimbursement Agreement
Reimburse Carpenters for Ausonio -
Preconstruction Services $4,375.00
Relmburse Carpenters for Ausonio -
Site Work (FORA's 30%) (estimate): $207,981.00
Reimburse Carpenters for Site Grading
special Inspection contract: $5,250.00
Relmburse Carpenters for Ausonio -
Site Work change order #001: $3,670.80
FORA-Carpenters Reimbursement Agreement
Subtotal $221,276.80
aserve for additional fees and/or sie
work $272,306.20

Total Proposed Budget

$1,173,696.22

Eligible Reimbursements from |OP Partners

($303,342.75)

Total cost to FORA

$870,353.47

Funding: FY 07-08 budget (approved

1/11/08 and attached) $570,353.47
Additionai funding In FY 08-09

budget (appoved 6/13/08) $300,000.00
Total funding $870,353.47




FY 07-08 10P Budget

Total Budget

Contract Signed

Previously authorized 07-08 budget items

PDP - Building Design Work (2 contract

amendments) $215,859.50 | yes
Enovity - IOP LEED Commissioning $20,415.50 | pending
PDP - Site Design Work (contract
amendment) $55,828.50 | yes
FORA-AMBAG interim financing
agreement for site grading $150,000.00 | yes
FORA-Marina Subdivision Improvement

| Agreement - Escrow check to Stewart $111,000.00 | yes
Reimburse Carpenters for Ausonio -
Preconstruction Services (FORA's 25%) $4,375.00 | authorized

Previous 07-08 budget items sublotal: $557,478.50

City Plan Check and Inspection Fees
Tree Removal Permit and Inspection $1,380.00 | yes
Demolition Permit and Inspection $0.00 | yes
Building Permit Coordination $1,400.00 | yes
Construction Plan Check/Inspection $8,080.00 | yes
Fire Plan Check/Inspection $8,280.00 | yes
Infrastructure and Grading Permit and

Inspection $8,080.00 | yes

City Plan Check Fees Subtotal $27,220.00 | yes
Building Plan Check Fees $8,904.72

City Fees Subtotal $36,124.72

Other Fees
MCWD Connection Fees (estimate) $6,128.00
PG&E Connection Fees (estimate) $40,000.00
State Water Resources Control Bd NOI $365.00

Other Fees Subtotal $46,493.00

Site Improvements/Construction
Tree Removal contract (estimate): $4,000.00
Reimburse Carpenters for Ausonio -
Site Work (FORA's 30%) (estimate): $207,981.00

Site Improvements Subtotal $211,981.00

Total Proposed Budget $852,077.22

Eligible Reimbursements from IOP Partners ($281,723.75)
Total cost to FORA $6570,353.47




DRAFT DRAFT ATTACHMENT B

ltem 5b
FORA Board, August 8, 2008

FORA - Carpenters Local 605 Reimbursement Agreement — Amendment #1 [

This is an Amendment #1 to FORA — Carpenters Local 605 Reimbursement Agreement
(“AGREEMENT") between the Fort Ord Reuse Authority, a political subdivision of the State of
California (hereinafter referred to as “FORA"), and the United Brotherhood of Carpenters
Local 605, an unicorporated association (hereinafter referred to as “Carpenters Local 605").

All terms and conditions in the AGREEMENT remain the same except for the following
adjustments:

Recital 1.6 now reads:

“1.6 The purpose of this MOA is to ensure that FORA will reimburse Carpenters Local 605
for FORA’s share of preconstruction services (not to exceed $4,375.00),—andPhase [ site
work (not to exceed $207,981.00), Phase | change order #001 (not to exceed $3,670.80),
and site grading special inspection contract (not to exceed $5,250.00).”

Term and Condition 2.1 now reads:

“2.1 Reimbursable Amount. Carpenters Local 605 will submit monthly invoices to FORA
for FORA's portion of: 1) preconstruction services not to exceed a total of $4,375.00,-and 2)
Phase | Site Work up to completion of site grading; not to exceed a total of $207,981.00,_3)
Phase | change order #001 not to exceed a total of $3,670.80, and 4) site grading special
inspection contract not to exceed $5,250.00. The aggregate total for these items may not
exceed $212.356-00$221,276.80. FORA agrees fo pay these invoices within thirty days of
receipt.”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, FORA and Carpenters Local 605 execute this Agreement as
follows:

FORA Carpenters Local 605
By By
Michael A. Houlemard, Jr. Date John Anzini Date
Executive Officer President

Approved as to form:

Gerald Bowden
Authority Counsel



FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT
CONSENT AGENDA

Approve Denise Duffy and Associates consulting contract

Subject: amendment for completion of Habitat Conservation Plan (HCP)
Meeting Date: August 8, 2008

Agenda Number: 5c ACTION
RECOMMENDATION(S):

Authorize the Executive Officer to execute the National Environmental Policy Act
("NEPA”Y California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”") consultant contract
amendment (Attachment A) with Denise Duffy & Associates (“DD&A"), not to exceed
$228,470.00 in additional budget authority, for completion of the Habitat Conservation
Plan (“HCP”} Environmental Impact Statement/ Environmental Impact Report
(“‘EIS/EIR") documents.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The FORA Board authorized the original NEPA/CEQA consultant contract in October
2004 to coordinate draft HCP document revisions with the HCP consultant and initiate
preparation of Federal EIS and State EIR documents. It is noted that, whereas the Fort
Ord Reuse Authority (“FORA") is the Lead Agency in preparation of the EIR document
and is responsible for funding the consultant contract for EIR preparation, US Fish and
Wildlife Service ("USFWS") is the EIS Lead Agency and controls much of that process.
USFWS staff is currently engaged and informed DD&A on May 5, 2008 that they were
comfortable with the current project description, which enabied DD&A to proceed to
drafting several EIS sections. Approval of the attached contract amendment, primarily
adjustments to the scope of services, allows DD&A to complete the HCP EIR and EIS
documents, which are necessary fgt/HCP approval.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

In October 2004, the FORA Bbard authorized a $179,945 contract to initiate EIR/EIS
document preparation. If the Board approves the above recommendation, this
contract’s budget authority will be increased by $228,470.00, resulting in a combined
budget authority not to exceed $408,415.00. Funding for this contract was designated
in the FY 04-05, 05-06, and 07-08 budgets, so it does not constitute new spending but,
rather, reorganization of existing line-items.

COORDINATION:
Administrative Committee, Authority Counsel, USFWS and California Department of

Fish and Game personnel, and DD&A.
Prepared by/\(/:gnq,M o. )}) Reviewed by, ]3 %\ ffw/\l/

Jonathan Gaygefa

Approved by

Michael A. HoulemardNr_—



DRAFT DRAFT ATTACHMENT A

{tem 5S¢
FORA Board, August 8, 2008

Agreement No. FC-020905 - 1

Agreement for Professional Services — Amendment #1 |

This is amendment #1 to Agreement No. FC-020905 (“AGREEMENT”) between the Fort Ord
Reuse Authority, a political subdivision of the State of California (hereinafter referred to as
“CLIENT"), and Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “CONSULTANT").

All terms and conditions in the AGREEMENT remain the same except for the following
adjustments:

The “Scope” section of the Service Agreement now reads:

“By this agreement, the scope of Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. services on Project is
limited to: Environmental consulting services for work associated with Ft. Ord HCP
NEPA/CEQA Documentation as detailed in the attached Scope of Work (Exhibit “A’)_and i
revised Scope of Services (Exhibit “D").

The "Contract” section of the Service Agreement now reads:

The following documents further describe the scope and conditions of Denise Duffy &
Associafes, Inc. services: Exhibit “A”: Scope of Services_and Exhibit "D” revised Scope of ’
Services.

In case of conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this Service Agreement
(together with the attached General Conditions) and the provisions of any other contract
documents, the provisions of this Service Agreement and General Conditions shall control.

The “Fee” section of the Service Agreement now reads:

“Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. agrees fo provide services covered by this Agreement on a
fixed fee basis according to Exhibit “A”, Scope of Services and Exhibit "B”, Budget_and
Exhibit “D” revised Scope of Services and Exhibit "E”, additional Budgetl.

This fee quotation is effective provided that Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. receives Client’s
authorization to proceed within 10 days of the date of this proposal.

If the project requirements expand beyond the scope of services covered by this Agreement,
an additional Service Agreement or a written addendum to this Agreement shall be entered
into to cover the revised scope and fee. Should Client authorize a revision in the scope of
services without a revision to this agreement, Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. shall be
compensated for the services actually performed, based on the current Schedule of Rates.”



Page 2
Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc.
Agreement No. FC-020905 Amendment #1

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CLIENT and CONSULTANT execute this Agreement as follows:

CLIENT CONSULTANT
By By
Michael A. Houlemard, Jr. Date Denise Duffy Date
Executive Officer President
FORA, Building C Denise Duffy & Associates

Approved as to form:

Gerald Bowden
Authority Counsel



Exhibit D
Revised

SCOPE OF WORK
for the

FORT ORD HCP
Environmental Impact Statement/Environmental Impact
Report

July 21, 2008

Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. (DD&A) has prepared a revised Scope of Work that
assumes preparation of a joint NEPA/CEQA environmental document. This scope of
work outlines the tasks DD&A will undertake to successfully complete the NEPA/CEQA
documentation now that the level of NEPA documentation has been determined
(Environmental Impact Statement) and scoping under NEPA and CEQA has been
completed. Some of the tasks in the scope of work will be performed throughout the
entire environmental process (e.g., coordination with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service,
California Department of Fish and Game, Fort Ord Reuse Authority, and Jones & Stokes
Associates).

TAsk 1. REVIEW REVISED HCP AND RECENT EXAMPLES OF HCP
EIS/EIR DOCUMENTS

DD&A will review the revised HCP prepared by Jones & Stokes Associates (JSA).
Previous discussions with JSA indicate that a complete Second Administrative Draft
HCP will be available summer 2008. JSA will be providing key chapters to DD&A as
they become available prior to the release of the complete draft, including the project
description, take assessment, conservation strategy, and alternatives. DD&A will review
the revised HCP chapters to determine if there are any critical information gaps that need
to be filled for the environmental analysis. It is during this early step it is important to
clearly define the actions to be covered, species to be included, and the baseline
conditions in order to have a comprehensive understanding of the impacts resulting from
the issuance of the permit, including the implementation of the HCP and habitat
management requirements proposed to reduce the impacts.

After the review of the revised HCP, DD&A will provide a memorandum outlining any
unresolved issues that are critical for the NEPA/CEQA analysis.

Responsibility: DD&A and JSA
Deliverable(s): Memo on Revised HCP Review (prepared by DD&A)

Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. 1 Fort Ord HCP EIS/EIR Scope of Work
July 2008



TASK 2. PREPARE SCHEDULE FOR PUBLIC DRAFT EIS/EIR

Currently, DD&A 1is drafting the “foundation” chapters of the EIS/EIR (e.g.,
Introduction, Proposed Plan and Alternatives, and Affected Environment) in coordination
with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service), Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA),
and JSA. DD&A has established internal deadlines for the submittal of drafts of these
three chapters and also the return of comments from the Service. However, it is difficult
to estimate the timeframe for the Public Draft EIS/EIR beyond these chapters without
receipt of the specific chapters from the HCP needed for the environmental analysis,
specifically the take assessment and alternatives chapters. Therefore, when these HCP
chapters are available, DD&A will coordinate with the Service, FORA, and JSA to
establish the schedule for the Public Draft EIS/EIR, focusing on establishing deadlines up
to the end of the public review period of the EIS/EIR. During this task, it is important to
identify which entities will be participating in each of the review processes of the various
internal drafts of the EIS/EIR document in order to allow for adequate review time for all
entities.

Responsibility: DD&A, Service, FORA, and JS4
Deliverable(s): Public Drafi EIS/EIR Schedule

TASK 3. AGENCY COORDINATION AND MEETINGS

Early and continuing agency involvement will be important throughout the process. The
goal of the agency coordination and meetings is to clearly define the scope and the
appropriate environmental documentation as well as to understand the project,
environmental implications of the action, review project components with the agencies to
determine appropriate avoidance and minimization of environmental impacts, and
determine a clear direction on alternatives analysis.

Draft versions of documentation will be provided for early insight and comments to be
incorporated into subsequent versions of the EIS/EIR. DD&A anticipates submitting
sections for review as they are completed to streamline the review process. Agency
coordination will occur at several key points throughout the process. It will initially
occur early in the initiation of the project and it is anticipated that there will be a second
round of regulatory input during preparation of the Administrative Draft of the EIS/EIR.

In addition, DD&A will attend and participate in a variety of meetings as necessary
throughout the project either in person or on telephone conferences, including regular
communication with the Service to address key issues and confer on environmental
impacts and what types of actions are suitable for avoidance, mitigation or conservation
measures. For meetings where DD&A is the lead, we will prepare agendas and minutes
with the action items, give presentations and provide presentation materials as needed. A
log of all action items will be maintained to ensure that the required actions occur.

Meetings will be an ongoing effort for the FORA HCP process. DD&A anticipates that
attendance will be required at the HCP Working Group meetings held by FORA and the

Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. 2 Fort Ord HCP EIS/EIR Scope of Work
July 2008



CRMP. These meetings occur monthly and will run for the duration of the HCP process.
These meetings provide an opportune time to meet with the Service, FORA, and JSA.

In total, this scope of work assumes that DD&A will attend the following meetings: four
public meetings on the EIS/EIR, 15 HCP Working Group Meetings, and five meetings
with FORA and the Service throughout the duration of the project. Any request(s) for
meeting attendance by DD&A not provided for within this scope will be billed on a time
and materials basis. This task includes the preparation of agendas, meeting minutes, and
action item lists, as needed.

Responsibility. DD&A
Deliverables: Agendas, Meeting Minutes, Log of Action ltems (task assumes 15 meetings
@ 6 hours each and five meetings @ 4 hours each)

TASK 4. PREPARE DRAFT EIS/EIR QUTLINE

DD&A will develop a detailed draft outline for the Draft EIS/EIR. The purpose of the
outline is to provide the team with an early understanding of the final work product. The
outline will guide the incorporation of technical data into the draft document and also
state the appropriate significance thresholds assumed for each environmental impact
category so there is a clear understanding of the criteria for evaluation. DD&A will
coordinate with the Service to ensure that the outline corresponds to the example outlines
in their NEPA Reference Handbook.

Responsibility: DD&A
Deliverable: Draft NEPA/CEQA Outline including appropriate significance thresholds

TASK 5. PREPARE FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE DRAFT EIS/EIR

DD&A will prepare an Administrative Draft EIS/EIR for the project, in accordance with
NEPA/CEQA requirements. The First Administrative Draft EIS/EIR will include
complete, thorough, accurate, and objective analyses of all relevant topics. The topics
expected to be addressed, a description of the analyses to be conducted, and the contents
of those sections are discussed below. In addition, the significance of the impacts after
implementation of the mitigation measures will be included in the analysis. Impacts
considered would include the following: direct, indirect, construction/short-term,
operational/long-term, growth inducing, cumulative, and irreversible. ~ The First
Administrative Draft EIS/EIR will identify and summarize significant impacts and
whether they can or cannot be avoided, and will also identify any beneficial
environmental impacts of the project, if any. The format of the document will be
consistent with the format and outline determined in Task 4, but will include all topics
discussed below.

Introduction, Purpose and Need of the Action, Objectives and Issues: This section will
indicate that the documentation has been prepared for the Service and California
Department of Fish and Game (CDFG) pursuant to the NEPA and CEQA to evaluate the

Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. 3 Fort Ord HCP EIS/EIR Scope of Work
July 2008



effects of issuing an Incidental Take Permit under Section 10(a)(1)(B) of the Endangered
Species Act and an Incidental Take Permit under Section 2081 of the California
Endangered Species Act. The Service’s purpose for this action is to respond to the
Applicants’ Incidental Take Permit application and proposed HCP implementation. If
granted, the proposed incidental take permit would allow for incidental take of the
federally listed Plan Species, and would require implementation of an HCP to minimize
and mitigate the take of the Plan Species to the maximum extent possible.

The HCP is expected to contain the mandatory elements of Section 10(a)(2)(A) identified
below:

1. The impact that will likely result from the taking;

2. What steps the applicant will take to monitor, minimize, and mitigate such
impacts, the funding available to implement such steps, and the procedures
to be used to deal with unforeseen circumstances;

3. What alternative actions to such taking the applicant considered, and the
reasons why such alternatives are not proposed to be used, and

4. Such other measures that the Director may require as being necessary or
appropriate for the purposes of the plan.

Proposed Action and Alternatives: The Proposed Action and all other reasonable al-
ternatives to the proposed action must be defined and discussed, including the No Project
alternative. CEQA Guidelines Section 15126.6 requires the consideration of a range of
reasonable alternatives to the proposed plan that could feasibly obtain most of the basic
objectives of the proposed project. Generally, the Alternatives section of a NEPA
document is also governed by the rule of reason, but NEPA requires a more rigorous
exploration and comparison of all reasonable alternatives, explanation of why certain
alternatives were eliminated, and description of mitigation measures. DD&A will
coordinate with FORA, Service, CDFG, and JSA to determine a range of feasible
alternatives. The alternatives section will address the following:

¢ Qualitatively analyze a range of feasible alternatives.

e Summarize other alternatives identified during the scoping process which are not
feasible, with rationale for rejection (i.e., size, access, etc.).

e Identify an environmentally superior alternative, based on the number and degree
of associated environmental impacts.

Affected Environment: Existing information from the HCP, Fort Ord Reuse EIR, and
other relevant environmental documents will be used to describe the baseline conditions
within the boundaries of the HCP in the EIS/EIR. We will review the HCP, as well as
materials and information collected by the Army, Bureau of Land Management (BLM),
Service, CDFG, other regulatory agencies, and HCP participants.

Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. 4 Fort Ord HCP EIS/EIR Scope of Work
July 2008



This chapter describes those aspects of the environment at the former Fort Ord that would
be affected by issuance of an incidental take permit authorizing project actions that could
result in take of covered species. This chapter focuses on existing conditions within and
surrounding the former Fort Ord with specific reference to the following topics:

- Physical environment — visual resources; air quality; geology, soils, seismic
hazards, and mineral resources; hydrology and water quality; and
hazardous materials.

- Biological environment — vegetation and wildlife, including migratory birds

- Social environment — cultural resources; land use; noise; population and housing;
public health hazards; public services and recreation; socio-economic
impacts; and transportation and traffic.

Environmental Consequences: Issuance of the Section 10(a)(1)(B) Incidental Take
Permit constitutes a major federal action by the Services and is thus subject to NEPA,
which requires that the environmental effects of all federal agency actions be evaluated.
This section analyzes the environmental effects that could result from implementing the
Proposed Action. It also describes the potential environmental effects of the other
alternatives.

Specific Sections to be Addressed

The EIS/EIR will evaluate the impacts that will likely result from take under the
Proposed Action; address the requirements to monitor, minimize, and mitigate such
impacts; the impacts of the alternatives and the reasons why such alternatives are not
proposed to be used. The EIS/EIR will describe in detail the proposed HCP, the existing
environmental conditions on the former Fort Ord, and assess potentially significant
impacts associated with the issuance of the HCP. The impact analysis will apply specitic
criteria for determining the significance of impacts, consistent with criteria set forth in
NEPA and CEQA and applicable professional and local standards. Mitigation measures
will be identified for significant environmental impacts identified in the EIS/EIR. The
major issues to be addressed in the environmental document are described below.

Land Use/Planning
Traffic and Circulation
Air Quality

Biological Resources
Hazardous Materials

Cultural Resources

Geology/Soils

Hydrology/Water Quality
Aesthetics/Visual

Public Services

Utilities and Service Systems/Water Supply

Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. 5 Fort Ord HCP EIS/EIR Scope of Work
July 2008



. Noise
. Population and Housing

Per the request of the Service, we have included a detailed scope of the air quality
analysis that will be conducted for the EIS/EIR. The air quality specialists have not yet
been selected to perform the tasks outlined below. In addition to the air quality analysis,
DD&A is anticipating the need to update the traffic analysis for the former Fort Ord. The
traffic engineers to conduct the analysis have not yet been selected and a scope of work
has not been defined at this time. It is possible that FORA may need a revised
cumulative analysis that only takes into account the developments that require federal and
state incidental take permits. With the exception of the air quality and traffic analyses,
this scope of work assumes that no additional technical analyses will be required and that
existing documentation will be sufficient for the preparation of the EIS/EIR. If additional
technical analyses are determined necessary during the preparation of the environmental
documentation, an amendment to the contract will be requested.

Air Quality

The EIS/EIR will describe the air quality of the area and provide an assessment of the
potential air quality impacts of the project, based on an air quality analysis. This scope
and budget assumes that the Affected Environment chapter will be prepared by DD&A in
coordination with the Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District (MBUAPCD)
and peer reviewed by the air quality consultant. The air quality consultant will perform a
comprehensive review of the existing technical reports analyzing the impacts of the Army
vegetation burns. They will determine whether these reports also adequately address the
potential impacts of the habitat burn requirements of the HCP. In addition, they will
analyze the habitat burn program on a regional scale at full build-out of the former Fort
Ord to ensure that the cumulative effects of the burn program are adequately addressed.
This analysis may require air quality modeling. The analysis will include the following:

. Evaluation of potential toxic air contaminants (TACs) from the project and certain
management activities, including prescribed habitat burn requirements. This will
be conducted by performing a screening health risk assessment.

. Address short- and long-term air quality impacts associated with implementation
of the HCP, including habitat burn requirements under the proposed burn
program. Impact assessment will be based on build-out scenarios coupled with
appropriate air quality models.

. Comprehensive analysis of global warming issues including qualitative and
quantitative approaches where appropriate; and identification of impacts and
mitigation measures, as necessary. Global warming impacts to the project will
also be discussed in the applicable environmental topics (e.g., wildfire safety,
flooding, habitat reduction, etc.)

. Identify mitigation for significant impacts, if necessary.

Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. 6 Fort Ord HCP EIS/EIR Scope of Work
July 2008



Other Statutory Sections: Above and beyond the analysis of topical issues in the
Environmental Setting, Impacts, and Mitigation Measures sections,! CEQA requires that
an EIR contain specific discussions, which include, but are not limited to, those listed
below. In addition, NEPA requires specific sections within EISs that are similar to those
required by CEQA, but may require more detailed analyses. The DD&A team will assure
that the EIS/EIR complies with all local, state, and federal environmental requirements.

Indirect Impacts of Growth/Growth Inducement: DD&A recognizes that this is a key
issue to the local community. CEQA requires an EIR to discuss the ways in which a
project could promote or induce economic or population growth, either directly or
indirectly, in the surrounding area. NEPA requires federal agencies to also consider the
indirect effects of the proposed action, including growth inducement. This section will
address the potential growth inducement effects of the project based on the assessment of
the potential new growth that could be fostered by implementation of the project. This
section will also review the proposed project, and the environmental and physical
constraints to additional growth. The growth inducing analysis will describe components
of the project and why they are or not considered to be growth inducing.

Cumulative Impacts: This section will discuss potential significant cumulative impacts
to which the project would contribute. A region-wide review of the impacts will be
considered. The section will address the potential cumulative effects of the project in
conjunction with other land uses, resource management and development actions recently
enacted or proposed in the project area. DD&A will work with FORA and the Service to
identify potential future regional growth to be considered in this analysis. DD&A will
consult and utilize the CEQ Considering Cumulative Effects under the NEPA Handbook
and EPA memo Consideration of Cumulative Impacts in EPA Review of NEPA
Documents to aid in the evaluation of cumulative effects of the proposed action. This
section will discuss cumulative impacts relating to the project if and when they are
significant.

Unavoidable Significant Adverse Impacts: The unavoidable significant adverse impacts
identified in the above analyses, if any, will be summarized in this section. The purpose
of this discussion is to call out any permanent or significant degradation in the quality of
the environment, or the destruction of important natural and cultural resources, which
cannot be prevented by the incorporation of mitigation measures. In addition,
irretrievable commitments of resources should be evaluated to assure that such use is
justified.

Environmental Justice: In accordance with Presidential Executive Order 12898 dated
February 11, 1994 the proposed action/project is consistent with the guidelines
established for federal actions to address environmental justice in minority and/or low-

' The CEQA content requitements of the Environmental Setting, Impacts, and Mitigation Measures
sections will be included in the EIS/EIR as part of the “Affected Environment” and “Environmental

Consequences.”

Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. 7 Fort Ord HCP EIS/EIR Scope of Work
July 2008



income populations. Principles set forth in the report on the National Performance
Review require the action/project will not result in a “disproportionately high and
adverse human health or environmental effects of its programs, policies, activities on
minority populations and low-income populations...”

Socio-Economic Impacts: The economic and social effects will be discussed in the
EIS/EIR. Although not required by CEQA, NEPA requires that the effects be discussed
when they are interrelated with natural or physical effects. In addition, the document will
evaluate the extent to which the proposed action would have an adverse impact on low-
income and minority populations. The EIS/EIR will address economic issues, based on
recent studies describing jobs/housing balance, regional economy, social service, and
other socio-economic issues (e.g., from recent AMBAG and City of Marina reports).

Section 4(f) Evaluation and Consultation Process: A Section 4(f) evaluation shall be
prepared, if necessary, as a separate section of the EIS/EIR. It is assumed that this has
been completed through the Army’s EIS process and the information will be incorporated
into the EIS/EIR accordingly. This section will address potential impacts to public parks,
recreational lands, wildlife and waterfowl refuges, and historic sites. Avoidance
alternatives and measures to minimize harm will be included as part of the evaluation.
Potential Section 4(f) resources will be identified as early as possible in the study process
so that avoidance alternatives can be fully considered in the document.

DD&A will submit the First Administrative Draft to FORA, Service, CDFG, and JSA for
review and comment,

Responsibility: All parties
Deliverables: First Administrative Draft EIS/EIR

TASK 6. PREPARE SECOND ADMINISTRATIVE DRAFT EIS/EIR

Upon conclusion of the review of the First Administrative Draft EIS/EIR, DD&A will
revise the document based on comments, as appropriate, and submit the Second
Administrative Draft for final comments before publishing the document for public
review. The Second Administrative Draft will be sent to a larger list of interested parties
as established in Task 2 (i.e., all HCP participants).

Responsibility: DD&A
Deliverables: Second Administrative Draft EIS/EIR

TASK 7. PREPARE PUBLIC REVIEW DRAFT EIS/EIR DOCUMENTATION

Following receipt of all comments, DD&A will prepare the Draft EIS/EIR for formal
public review. We will provide copies of the document on CD-ROM and in a pdf file so
that it can be posted on the FORA, Service, and CDFG websites upon publication of the
Federal Register notice. DD&A will be responsible for circulating the public review

Denise Duffy & Associales, Inc. 8 Fori Ord HCP EIS/EIR Scope of Work
July 2008



draft to the approved distribution list. The Public Review Draft EIS/EIR will be
submitted to the Service with the permit application (including the Public Review HCP).

During the public review phase, DD&A will attend two public meetings in the project
area. The FORA, Service, and CDFG (as needed) will be responsible for facilitating the
public meetings. DD&A will prepare comprehensive documentation of the public
meeting(s) and the Draft EIS/EIR circulation. This will include preparation of the Record
of Public Meeting (including a certified transcript of the public meeting proceedings) and
a Record of Draft EIS/EIR Circulation.

Responsibility: DD&A, Service, and FORA
Deliverables: Public Review Draft EIS/EIR (hard copy, CD-ROM, and pdf file), Record
of Public Meeting, and Record of Drafi EIS/EIR Circulation

Denise Duffy & Associates, Inc. 9 Fort Ord HCP EIS/EIR Scope of Work
July 2008



1roday 1oedw] [BIUIWNOHATTAUIWNEIS Jdedw] [e)usmuolianyg

UE[J UOHIEAIISHO) JENQEH PAQ 310y
ELINT

PEpag ViPgq ee

W UQIYXH

00°0LP'8TLS TVLOL
00°056°LS 33 MWpY %S|
00°000°€SS TYLOLENS
00°000°€S SASNAIXT TYLOL
05'00£8 T STIOQUE[[29SI]A]
00 00LS T T o SUONEOIUT L0, 5383 1
0000078 o XI5y AunuLg
T ssasuadxy|
00°000°05$ o SINV.LTASNODENS TVIOL
00'000°0vS sisAjpuy sutel].
£0'000°01% i sishjeuy Lrjend) 1y
o ISIUEBYMSUOIGRG
00°075°L91$ 00075°L9138 £005F'SE | OO00TTS | RO'SOURIS |OC0OLUPEE [ 00080015 |00'08P°SES | 0o'scd'Ers | 00°012°718 |00 [BIOL
00048 00058 05°LLS 057188 000Z1% 0§°L65 00'STiS 00's8ls  |91ey Apnoy
£L91 8L 114 8l FOg 8 PoE 1St 99 SINOH [E10L
{00°001°0IS 00°001°018 [01 £ g g 9 ¥z El 9 HIA/SIE W8N sty anqad siudasg L
00°SSETIS 0055 VIS [zpl IS ) ol 01 F23 vz 8 WIA/S13 YeiQ mmpy puodeg aredaiy |9
00'SI1'TS £T L [ 14 9 T UONENSUO)) PUE UOTEN[ZAT ()b V0TI
00'090°ES 1€ 1 (4 o 9 + z SNUOUCIT-01208
00'090°€S 13 1 [ 9 ¥ 4 01N [EWRWUOIAUY T
00'015'€S sE [ T 9l ¥ [4 " S13edu] 250y WEDIIIBIS IqRPIOARU] -
00SEL'ES 66 ¥ [ 9 or 1 v I.. salEiRWRG
00'0LT'98 ® 1 ! 4 oz 14! ¥ WBWFOMPU] §imain;/S10edui] 19e11pu]
suouseg Kiomes YOI vdaN
00'00Z°F$ L4 1 ¥ 81 + 1 A1ddng 1918 A\ /SWRIS AT 201AI3G U S|
00SLE TS 23 [ 9 3 vz 0z 9 UONEINAN puse MRL],
0051528 [ 1 ] 3 b H T TsiAgeg dhqngd
00'$88°13 i 1 9 9 z [ Fuisno pue wone(ndog
0002128 [14 I T 8 4 1 IsTON
00'00£'ES €€ z [ z El ¥ z T " Siuierd pue asp) pue
0005£°T§ (54 z i H] H ¥ 1 B Kuengy 1 g, pue A30[01pAH
00'0£0°78 14 7 1 3 4 ¥ STELAIB]Y SNOpIRZEH pUe SPIEZEH]
00'5063 LI L 1 9 z [ s)iog pue A20j0an
00°020'ZS 4 - L 1 9 7 9 v - Sa0IN0SIY [EIMND)
000¥0'6IS 40T 43 L 13 08 € 91 71 T seamossy EaiBo|oig
0001F'68 i6 i 8 or e | e z Al iy
00'SPS TS iz ] [ 9 ¥ T ¥ P z EEC
-paredionue suonoas oiyIsads -
o TR T R R o mU‘UEUJ—UwEOU TEIUSWUDHAUTUIUUIAUT PAIRYY
00'090'€15 ££1 9l i ] 43 Tl 42 91 4 SPANBLIIY PUR UOnDY pasodol]
00'SLL'SS 53 1 zl 8 81 8 L4 paaN pue asodartyg “oau)
000869018 WIASIA yeaq uwpy isnjuedag  |§
000L9TS 000L5TS Ve M ol B supng voavaaN smdag v
00°0LL6IS QOLLEIS [ 2 ¥ 5 8 a1t SINNFIY pUT GONEWPI0O]) ADUIBY (¢
0o8T1S 50'08T' IS H] T 14 + T WI4/519 3eaq dTqng 10) Anpapag oaedazrd  |¢
00°S9E°2IS wsetals vl H] z€ 51 01 oF ¥ UONEILIWRD0( [MUFWUCIIAGT PUE GOH Pasiady mardy |1
15150[019 sirerosds
SID Buisszoolg | ssuuelq 10 1suueld | 1sSeuey
HSe1qng ysey . [ERIBLLEUOI AU redisuad | apnx Sunpg
WSEJ, I3 1507 soyderny PIoM WISSY | Jaune|d I0uag 193loig T
1341800 | 4eg sanog loluag
2085y
8007 ‘17 A pasinay




FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT

OLD BUSINESS -
Subject: Habitat Conservation Plan approval process
Meeting Date: August 8, 2008
Agenda Number: 6a INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Receive a status report regarding preparation of Habitat Conservation Plan (*HCP”) and
State of California 2081 Incidental Take Permit (“ITP”) Process.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Recent Developments:

1. On March 28, 2008, California Resources Secretary Mike Crisman met with the
Fort Ord Reuse Authority’s (‘FORA”) legislative representatives and confirmed
prior commitments to employ sufficient staff and resources within California
Department of Fish and Game (“*CDFG”) to meet review schedules and resolve
outstanding HCP issues.

2. On April 21, 2008, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (‘USFWS”) Assistant Director
Brian Arroyo gave assurances that he would apply his resources to resolve
funding issues between USFWS and the Bureau of Land Management (“BLM")
and to meet HCP review schedules for the HCP and HCP National
Environmental Policy Act (‘“NEPA”") documents.

3. On May 5, 2008, Denise Duffy & Associates (‘DD&A’), NEPA/ California
Environmental Quality Act (‘*CEQA”) consultant, held a conference call meeting
of the principals to schedule final Environmental Impact Statement (*EIS")/
Environmental Impact Report (“EIR") document processing.

4. On June 18, 2008, the HCP working group reviewed the revised Monitoring
Chapter and provided feedback to Jones & Stokes on the Implementation and
Funding Chapters.

5. The next HCP working group meeting will be held later this month.

Past Actions:

FORA completed a Draft HCP on January 23, 2007 covering topics necessary to submit
the HCP to CDFG and an application for a basewide State 2081 ITP. The Draft HCP
was circulated to USFWS, CDFG, FORA's land use jurisdictions, and other prospective
habitat managers participating in the program. USFWS provided written comments on
the Draft HCP in March 2007, July 2007, and February 2008. CDFG provided written
comments in April 2007.

To define necessary steps to obtain CDFG approval of a basewide State 2081 Permit,
FORA's legislative representatives met with key stakeholders in CDFG, California
Department of Parks and Recreation (“State Parks”), and the Governor's Office on April
30, 2007. Subsequent meetings were held with Mike Crisman, State of California
Resources Secretary, and John McCamman, CDFG Chief Deputy Director (at the time).
These discussions identified several steps for FORA and CDFG to take to secure a



successful 2081 permit. The representatives and stakeholders identified a need for a
larger scope for the HCP consultant work, requiring FORA to redistribute a Request for
Qualifications (“RFQ”) containing a targer budget than previously included in the March
2007 RFQ. In return, key stakeholders in Sacramento gave assurances they would
perform required work on their end and support a “final” process. In response to the
need for an expanded scope of work, at its May 11, 2007 meeting, the FORA Board
directed staff to redesignate unused HCP funds in Fiscal Year (“FY”) 06-07 for HCP
consultant work and directed staff to enter into a contract, not to exceed $150,000, with
an HCP consultant to conduct the increased scope of work.

FORA staff received several responses to its RFQ and selected Jones & Stokes, Inc.
(“Jones & Stokes”) for the contract, which gives FORA the expertise to respond to
USFWS and CDFG comments on the draft HCP. Jones & Stokes successfully
completed comparable HCP's in Northern California and is the author of the 1997 Fort
Ord Habitat Management Plan. The initial contract was for $85,445 and covers
revisions to Draft HCP chapters, resulting from agency comments and FORA staff
concurrence. An amendment to this contract for additional tasks and budget to
recombine State and Federal HCP's was approved on September 14, 2007. The
approved FY 06-07 and FY 07-08 budgets included additional funding for this purpose.

Jones & Stokes have identified a window of opportunity to expedite permit issuance. As
noted, Jones & Stokes have proposed recombining the truncated State and Federal
HCP processes into one HCP document and one combined public review period, which
would result in a shorter timeframe for Federal and State permit issuance and a
stronger HCP document. Significant progress on the State HCP made in the last year
should allow Jones & Stokes to complete the necessary Federal HCP chapters on an
expedited basis. This allows FORA to use the HCP document for both Federal NEPA
and State CEQA permit applications.

On May 23, 2007, FORA hosted an HCP working group meeting among Jones &
Stokes, FORA, CDFG, USFWS, University of California (“UC”), BLM, and State Parks to
discuss agency comments on the Draft HCP Funding Chapter. The HCP working group
identified issues and discussed probable solutions to improve the Draft HCP funding
section. A follow-up conference call occurred on May 31, 2007. To expedite agency
review of the Draft HCP, Jones & Stokes suggested that USFWS and CDFG prepare
comment letters on Draft HCP chapters reviewed to date and that the agencies offer
oral comments on the remaining chapters. This approach was well received and was
discussed in further detail during a strategy session among FORA, USFWS, and CDFG
held in early June. On July 12, 2007, the HCP working group met, reviewed past
comments received from USFWS and CDFG, reviewed Jones & Stokes' technical
memo proposing revisions to the draft HCP, and reviewed Jones & Stokes' draft costing
model. On August 29, 2007, the HCP working group held another meeting, in which the
group; provided additional feedback on the draft costing model, requested feedback
from working group members on Draft HCP sections, addressed questions on the Early
Transfer/ Environmental Services Cooperative Agreement, and asked for feedback from
USFWS and CDFG on inclusion of the proposed alignment of the Multi-Modal Corridor
along Intergarrison Road in lieu of a previous alignment bisecting the UC Fort Ord
Natural Reserve. On November 15, 2007, the working group reviewed a draft HCP
Implementing Agreement, a required HCP document.

FORA Board Meeting
August 8, 2008
ltem 6a — Page 2



On October 1, 2007, Mayor Joe Russell, then Marina Mayor lla Mettee-McCutchon, and
Mayor Ralph Rubio met with State of California Resources Secretary Crisman and
CDFG Interim Director McCamman and, as a consequence, a letter was drafted
demonstrating CDFG support for FORA's Early Transfer/ Environmental Services
Cooperative Agreement activities. In December 2007, Jones & Stokes personnel met
with USFWS in Ventura regarding staff transition and other issues. Jones & Stokes
presented the revised draft HCP Funding Chapter, costing model assumptions/inputs,
and HCP development schedule to the HCP working group on April 10, 2008 to
generate feedback from working grgfjp members.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

In September 2007, the FORA Board amended the initial $85,445 Jones & Stokes
Contract resulting in a combined budget authority not to exceed $236,550. Funding for
this contract was designated in the FY 06-07 and 07-08 budgets.

COORDINATION:

Executive Committee, Administrative Committee, Legislative Committee, Coordinated
Resources Management and Planning Team, City of Marina, County of Monterey, U.S.
Army, USFWS and CDFG personnel, Jones & Stokes, DD&A, UC, BLM, and various
development teams.

Prepared by, D) \%_e.z"n E:Q%é Appy
Steve Endsley

Michael A. Houlemard,

FORA Board Meeting
August 8, 2008
Item 6a — Page 3



FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT
OLD BUSINESS |

Ord Community Water/MWastewater Systems Proposed Budgets and
Rates for FY 2008-2009:

Subject: SECOND VOTE - Resolution No. 08-06 Adopting a Compensation
Plan and Setting Rates, Fees and Charges for Base-Wide Water,
Recycled Water and Sewer Services on former Fort Ord

Meeting Date: August 8, 2008
Agenda Number: 6b ACTION

RECOMMENDATION:

Fort Ord Reuse Authority (“FORA”) staff recommends that the FORA Board of Directors
take a second vote on the following motion:

« Approve Resolution #08-06 (Attachment A) adopting a compensation plan and
setting rates, fees and charges for base-wide water, recycled water and sewer
services on the former Fort Ord.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The July 2008 board report (Attachmert B) is included as reference.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

It is anticipated that the compensation plan will be in effect August 13, 2008, should the
FORA Board act to approve Resolution #08-06. The rates and fees will support the
provision of water/wastewater services on the former Fort Ord. Staff time and support
for this item are included in the Fiscal Year 2007-2008 and 2008-2009 budgets.

COORDINATION:

Water/Wastewater Oversight Committee, Administrative Committee, Executive
Committee, MCWD.

Jdames A. Feene¥, PE

iz

p
C/ ‘,
p

Prepared by 3




' DRAF T Resolution No. 08-06 Attachment A

. . To item 6b
Resolution of the Board of Directors FORA Board Mesting, August 8, 2008

Fort Ord Reuse Authority
Adopting the Budget and the Ord Community Compensation Plan for FY 2008-2009

August 8, 2008

RESOLVED by the Board of Directors ("Directors”) of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (‘FORA), at a
regular meeting duly called and held on August 8, 2008 at the business office of FORA 100 12t St., Bldg.
2880, Marina, California as follows:

WHEREAS, Marina Coast Water District (“District”) Staff prepared and presented the draft FY
2008-2009 Budget (Exhibit A) which includes projected revenues, expenditures and capital improvement
projects for the Ord Community Water, Recycled Water and Wastewater systems, including the area within
the jurisdiction of FORA and the area remaining within the jurisdiction of the U.S. Army; and,

WHEREAS, FORA created under Title 7.85 of the California Government Code, Chapters 1
through 7, inclusive, commencing with Section 67650, et seq., and selected provisions of the California
Redevelopment Law (the FORA Act), is authorized to, particularly Government Code 67679(a)(1), to
arrange for the provision of water and wastewater services to the Ord Community; and

WHEREAS, the District and FORA, entered into a "Water/Wastewater Facilities Agreement” ("the
Agreement”) on March 13, 1998, and have subsequently duly amended the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement provides a procedure for establishing budgets and compensation plans
to provide for sufficient revenues to pay the direct and indirect, short-term and long-term costs, including
capital costs, to furnish the water and wastewater facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement, as amended, provides that FORA and the District will each adopt the
annual Budget and Compensation Plan by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Budget and Compensation Plan for 2008-2009 provides for funds
necessary to meet operating and capital expenses for sound operation and provision of the water, recycled
water and wastewater facilities and to enable MCWD to provide continued water, recycled water and sewer
services within the existing service areas on the former Fort Ord. The rates, fees and charges adopted by
FORA for water and wastewater services apply only to the area within FORA's jurisdictional boundaries;
and,

WHEREAS, the Water/Wastewater Oversight Committee of FORA and the MCWD Board have
reviewed the proposed Budget and Compensation Plan; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, FORA and MCWD have adopted and implemented and
acted in reliance on budgets and compensation plans for prior fiscal years; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, FORA and MCWD cooperated in the conveyance to
MCWD of easements, facilities and ancillary rights for the water, recycled water and wastewater systems
on the area of the former Fort Ord within FORA's jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, MCWD has provided water and wastewater services on the former Fort Ord by
contract since 1997, and currently provides water and wastewater services to the area of the former Fort
Ord within FORA’s jurisdiction under the authority of the Agreement, and provides such services to the
portion of the former Fort Ord still under the Army's jurisdiction by contract with the Army; and

Attachment A

C:\Documents and Settings\Lloyd NOL To item 6b {7\Budget Transmittal Resolution
07112008 FORA Resit08-06 (2).doc:73 FORA Board Meeting

August 8, 2008



WHEREAS, FORA and MCWD have agreed that water conservation is a high priority, and have
implemented a water conservation program in the Ord Community service area that includes public
education, various incentives to use low-flow fixtures, and water-conserving landscaping. The rates, fees
and charges adopted by this Resolution 08-06 are intended to support the water conservation program and
encourage water conservation, pursuant to sections 375 and 375.5 of the California Water Code. This
conservation program and these rates, fees and charges are in the public interest, serve a public purpose,
and will promote the health, welfare, and safety of Ord Community, and will enhance the economy and
quality of life of the Monterey Bay community; and

WHEREAS, monthly service fees or charges are imposed as a condition of service to customers,
and monthly water quantity and sewer rates are imposed on the basis of the amount of water used or
consumed by the customer, and any customer may avoid payment of the quantity rates and the service
fees or charges by disconnecting from the facilities; and

WHEREAS, estimated revenues from the rates, fees and charges will not exceed the estimated
reasonable costs of providing the services for which the rates, fees or charges are imposed; and

WHEREAS, a five-year water and wastewater financial plan and rate study prepared by Bartle
Wells Associates in 2008 for the District recommended increase in rates, fees, charges and capacity
charges (connection fees) for water and wastewater services to the Ord Community; and

WHEREAS, the capacity charges (connection fees) and capital surcharges continue in effect
unchanged from prior fiscal year and no action is being taken by this Resolution to change the capacity
charges (connection fees) and capital surcharges; and

WHEREAS, after a public meeting based upon staff's recommendations, the Board has determined
that the Budget and Compensation Plan, including the rates, fees and charges therein, should be adopted
as set forth on Exhibit A to this Resolution; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 54999.3 requires that before imposing certain capital
facilities fees on certain educational and state entities, any public agency providing public utility service
must negotiate with the entities receiving the service; and

WHEREAS, Capacity Charges (connection fees) and Capital Surcharges for the FY 2008-2009
will continue in effect unchanged from FY 2007-2008; and

WHEREAS, FORA is the lead agency for the adoption of rates, fees and charges for the area of
the Ord Community under FORA’s jurisdiction, and that in adopting rates and charges for that area, the
District is acting as a responsible agency and relying on FORA's compliance with the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act (‘*CEQA"); that the District has previously adopted rates, fees and
charges for its jurisdictional service area; and that, in approving rates, fees and charges for the area of Ord
Community within the jurisdiction of the U.S. Army, the District is acting to provide continued water,
recycled water and sewer service within existing service areas on the Ord Community, and that such action
is exempt from CEQA pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8) and Section 15273 of the
State CEQA Guidelines codified at 14 CCR §15273.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS,

1. The Board of Directors of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority does hereby approve and adopt FY 2008-2009
Budget and Compensation Plan for water, recycled water and wastewater services to the Ord

Community.

C:\Documents and Settings\Lloyd NOLAND.COM.000Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK7\Budget Transmittal Resolution
07112008 FORA Res#08-06 (2).doc:73108



2 The District is authorized to charge and collect rates for provision of water and wastewater services
within the boundaries of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority in accordance with the rates, fees and charges
set forth in Exhibit A. The District is further authorized to use the same rates, fees and charges in
providing services to the area of Ord Community within the jurisdiction of the U.S. Army.

3. The rates, fees and charges authorized by this Resolution shall not exceed the estimated reasonable
costs of providing the services for which the rates, fees or charges are imposed.

4. The District will comply with Government Code Section 54354.5 in adopting the rates, fees and
charges set forth in Exhibit A.

5. Capacity charges (connection fees) and capital surcharges remain in effect unchanged from prior fiscal
year and no action is being taken by this Resolution to change the capacity charges {connection fees)
and capital surcharges.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on August 8, 2008, by the Board of Directors of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority by
the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Directors
Noes: Directors
Absent: Directors
Abstained: Directors
Joseph P. Russell, Chair
ATTEST:

Michael A. Houlemard, Jr., Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned Secretary of the Board of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority hereby certifies that the
foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No. 08-06 adopted August 8, 2008.

Michael A. Houlemard, Jr., Secretary

CADocuments and Settings\Lloyd NOLAND.COM.000\Local Settings\Temporary Internct Files\OLK7\Budget Transmittal Resolution
07112008 FORA Res#08-06 (2).doc:73108



Exhibit A to Attachment A

To item 6b
FORA Board Meeting, August 8, 2008

DRAFT

Ord Community Water/Wastewater Systems

Compensation Plan

for FY 2008-2009

presented to
Fort Ord Reuse Authority

Board of Directors

August 8, 2008

by
Marina Coast Water District

Exhibit A
To Attachment A, ltem 6b

FORA Board Meeting
August 8, 2008

2008-2009 Ord Budget 08082008 Marina Coast Water District 7/31/2008



TABLE OF CONTENTS
Budget Summary Note
Summary of Rates, Fees and Charges
Exhibit W1 - Ord Water Expenditure Summary
Exhibit W2 - Ord Water 5-yr Capital Improvement Budget
Exhibit W3 - Ord Water Revenue Projections
Exhibit W4 — Ord Water Rate Comparison
Exhibit W4-A - Ord Water Capacity Charge Comparison
Exhibit W5 - Ord Water Consumption vs Allocation
Exhibit WW1 - Ord Sewer Expenditure Summary
Exhibit WW2 - Ord Sewer 5-yr Capital Improvement Budget
E xhibit WW3 - Ord Sewer Revenue Projections
Exhibit WW4 - Ord Sewer Rate Comparison

Exhibit WWA4-A - Ord Sewer Capacity Charge Comparison

Ord TOC Page 08-09.doc Marina Coast Water District
1

10

1

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

6/30/2008



(DRAFT |

Draft FY 2008-2009 Ord Community Service Area Budget Summary

Introduction.  The purpose of this summary is to provide an overview of the FY 2008-2009 Budget document
and the key assumptions used in developing this Budget document.

In. accordance with Article 7 of the Water Wastewater Facilities Agreement between Marina Coast Water District
(MCWD) and Fort Ord Reuse Authority (FORA), the District maintains separate cost centers to ensure that
revenues and expenses are appropriately segregated and maintained for the Marina systems, the Ord Community
systems, and the accruing costs for the Regional Water Augmentation Project. On October 25, 2006, the MCWD
Board adopted Ordinance No. 43 which also requires the cost centers o remain separated after the expiration of
the Agreement between MCWD and FORA.

The FORA Board adopts the Ord Community budgets by resolution before MCWD Board adopts the entire
budget, also by resolution.

A five-year financial plan and rate study was completed and recommendations from the rate study are
incorporated in this budget document.

Cost Centers:

Marina Water

Marina Wastewater Collection (Sewer)

Ord Community Water

Ord Community Wastewater Collection (Sewer)
Regional Water Augmentation Project (RUWAP)

Assumptions:

Revenues:
. Ord Community Water $4.824 million (proposed Consumer Price Index increase of 10%)
Ord Community Wastewater Collection $1.624 million (proposed Consumer Price Index

increase of 3.8%)

New financing (use of 2006 Series Bond proceeds):
2006 series bond proceeds to fund $5.337 million for Ord Community Water, $1.000 million
for Ord Community Wastewater, and $2.786 million for Regional Water Augmentation Project

- Expenses:
Ord Community Water $3.872 million
Ord Community Wastewater Coflection $1.062 million
Regional Water Augmentation $0.338 million

- Debt Service on existing loans (principalfinterest):
Ord Community Water $0.693 million
Ord Community Wastewater Collection $0.366 million
Regional Water $0.220 million

118-09 Ord Budget summary 07112008 Marina Coast Water District 7/2/2008
2



| DRAFT |

- Capital Replacement Reserve Fund:
Ord Community Water $0.200 million
Ord Community Sewer $0.100 million

Ord Community Water Rates (monthly):

FY 2007-2008 FY 2008-2009
Meter Service Charge $12.50 $13.75
First Tier (0-8 hcf) 1.70 1.87
Second Tier (8-16 hcf) 2.39 2.63
Third Tier (16+ hcf) 3.08 3.39
Flat Rate Billing 52.10 67.76
Average Monthly bill (13 units) $38.05 $41.86

Ord Community Wastewater Collection Rates (monthiy):

FY 2007-2008 FY 2008-2009
Monthly Flat Fee Bill $20.20 $20.97

Capacity Charge:
- Ord Community Water Capacity Charge $2,800" per equivalent dwelling unit

- Ord Community Wastewater Collection Capacity Charge $1,000 per equivalent dwelling unit
* Ord Community water capacity charge includes future contributions from FORA towards RUWAP Project

Monthly Capital Surcharge”:

- Ord Community Water Monthly Capital Surcharge for NEW Customers ($20.00 per EDU)

- Ord Community Wastewater Monthly Capital Surcharge for NEW Customers ($5.00 per EDU)
* Monthly Capital Surcharge applies to all new customers effective July 2005,

Capital Improvement Programs:

Ord Community Water $5.376 million
Ord Community Wastewater Coilection $1.006 million
Regional Water Augmentation Project $2.488 million

District Overhead,;

- Support for a staff of 40 positions:
- Administration - 13
- Operations & Maintenance - 15
- Laboratory - 2
- Conservation - 2
- Engineering - 8

(8-09 Ord Budget summary 07112008 Marina Coast Water Dislrict 11212008
3



ORD COMMUNITY

WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEM
RATES, FEES and CHARGES

FY 2008 - 2009

Water Consumption Charge
0-8hcf First Tier
8- 16 hcf Second Tier
16+ hef Third Tier
Monthly Capital Surcharge (New EDU)
Flat Rate

Monthly Minlmum Water Charges

Size
518" or 314"
1
112"

2
7
P
&
e

Monthly Minimum Sewer Charges
Monthly Wastewater Charge
Monthly Capital Surcharge (New EDU)
Temporary Water Service
Meter Deposit Fee
Hydrant Meter Fee (Set/Remove Fee)
Hydrant Meter Fee (Relocate Fee)
Minimum Monthly Service Charge
Estimated Waler Consumption Deposit
Repair, Replacement and Maintenance of Private Fire Hydrants (Monthly Charge)
Single/Double Outlet, Al Sizes

Capacity Charges

Water
Sewer

Marina Coast Water District 4

1.87 perhef
263 per hef
339 per hef
20.00 per EDU
67.76 perunil

Fee
$13.75 per month
$34.38 per month
$68.73 per month
$109.96 per month
$206.18 per month
$343.63 per month
$687.27 per month

$1,374.53 per month

$20.97 per EDU
$5.00 per EDU

$650.00
$140.00 one time fee
$140.00 per accurrence
$67.47 per month
$1,100.00 minimum

$13.50 per manth

$2,800.00 per edu
$1,000.00 per edu

DRAFT

77212008



MARINA & ORD COMMUNITY
WATER 8 WASTEWATER SYSTEM
RATES, FEES and CHARGES

DRAFT

Labor Charges
District Engineer
Capital Projects Manager
Operations Engineer
Projects Engineer
Assaciate Engineer
Engineering Administrative Assistant
Operalions & Maintenance Superintendant
Operalions & Maintenance System Operatar 3
Operations & Mainlenance System Operator 2
QOperations & Maintenance System Operator 1

Equipment Charges

Waork Truck

Backhoe Tractor

Vactar Truck

Dump Truck

Ground Penetrating Radar Lt

Miscellaneous Charges
Photocopy Charges

Water Meter Instailation Fee
{includes hox and meter)
Size
508" or 3/4"
1
112"
7
3" or Largey

Other Fees and Charges

Preliminary Project Review Fee (large projects)
Plan Review Fees:
Existing Residential Modifications
Existing Commercial Modifications
Plan Review
Water/Sewer Permit Fee
Small Project Inspection Fee (single let)
Large Project Inspection Fee (arge prajects)
Building Modification/Addition Fee
Deposit for a Meter Relocation
Mark and Locate Fee (USA Markings)
Backflow/Cross Connection Control Fee
Additional BackRow/Cross Connection Device
Deposit for New Account
Meter Test Fee
Returned Check Fee
Basic Penally
Additional Penally

Marina Coast Water Dislric

FY 2008 - 2009

$90.00 per hour
$75.00 per hour
$75.00 per hour
$65.00 per hour
$55.00 per hour
$40.00 per hour
$75.00 per hour
$60.00 per hour
$55.00 per hour
$50.00 per hour

$20.00 per hour
$30.00 per hour
$30.00 per hour
$30.00 per hour
$10.00 per hour

$0.50 per copy

Fee
$350.00
$400.00
$450.00
$700.00
Actual direct and indirect cost to district.
Advance payment to be based on estimated cast.

$500.00

$200.00 per unit plus additional fees
$400.00 per unit plus additional fees
$500.00 per unit plus additional fees
$30.00 each
$400.00 per unit
$500.00 per unit plus 3% of water & sewer construction cost
$200.00 per unit
$200.00 deposit, plus actual costs

$700.00 first mark and locate at no-charge, each additianal for $104

$45.00 per device
$30.00 per device
$35.00 per edu
$15.00 for 3/4" meter, actual cost far 1" and larger
$15.00 per returned item
10% of the delinquent amount
1.50% per month of the delinguent amount

71212608



(DRAFT |

Ord Community
Water System

Marina Coast Water District
2008-2009 Ord Budget 07112008 6 71212008



| DRAFT

MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT EXHIBIT W-1
ORD COMMUNITY WATER SYSTEM CPERATIONS
PROPOSED BUDGETS
Adopted Budget Proposed Budget
Ord Community Ord Community
Water Expenses Water Expenses
FY 2007-2008 FY 2008-2009
Administration/Management
Personnel $418,420 $656,420
Expenses $614,510 $608,060
Insurance $41,750 $47.650
Legal $37.950 $42,640
Interest Expense $289,000 $394,240
subtotal $1.401,630 $1,749,080
Operations & Maintenance
Perscnnel $530,970 $667,560
Maintenance Expenses $124,690 $152,100
Power Costs $473.500 $428,500
Annual Maintenance $7,800 $50.000
subtotal $1,136,960 $1,298,160
Laboratory
Personnel $122,400 $140,850
Equipment/Expenses $34.670 $33.415
Lab Contract Services $31,000 $10,000
subltotal $188,070 $184,265
Conservation
Personnel $96,630 $107,270
Equipment/Expenses $46,810 $62.018
subtotal $143,440 $169,288
Engineering
Personnel $361,240 $413,990
Equipment/Expenses $10,300 $6.960
Outside Consultants $42,000 $50.600
subtotal $413,540 $471,550
Total Operating Expenses $3,283,640 $3,872,343

2008-2009 Ord Budget 07112008

Marina Coast Water District
7

71212008



g

86021 1L0126png PO 600Z-800Z

BOOZT/TIL RS 2IBAA 1SEOD BULRKY
BEPLSLE 00FOGES  [000Fi0S R ST EriEue D) AWNSD B W6 Jakoog D/ 5 URL Uo7 297y,  [ZHG-MS[FEL
ZIEW0ZT aoLZrL'L 000'0L9'L R ISR ljpnosuos) GWNSD B due) suo7 Z8.  |ETLMSICEL
ZLEHTT 0oL'THL'L noplotg’L 23]  A3Q Tenisuoonbrag) sWngD B el suoZ Zv.  [Z1L0-MSIZEL
[s6a'05L" EE DOS'ESE'L ano'esLL 23| ey fngsuadiubiseg] WalnRaIL 30U § 62 U2 sae(deyraipqey S9L0-ARO|LEL
SHYSA LNO| DEL
5 |eemErTe [ @ [ 3 R [ X5 Ty 395 T (LR | ELOZTLOZ THLOL l6z1]
821
LLE'YSE 008 '9Er 000°000°S jcoratos 9] 8do {Prisuosucewap) peA diog  [eqi-Oom[ZZ]
165 SOE 000 Zee tea 009 000005 oo sd0 TUBEACY peA diog | 90L0-OMIGZL
6rLITL 000052 0000 ¥O| sdO BUg — weibt g lewebRUR A eSSy | 0L L0-OM|GE ]
65218 (B aoo0aL HOEED Q| sS40 BsRUd - Webord Wwewaebeurp jessy  [0110-AApZL
85’591 000005 006'SEL 025PLL uRy wory BuRNOK ¥ NS0 U (UBKeQ) swipdid peol swiRidy  1LEI-AAO[EZL
¥l598Z PLE ¥R 00L'3EY 000EDK ERYEED] ubsag) BANSD ezL-me|Zzl
ZZ0'258 007004 0Ly LY A3a. {i0b oN dinl (uisaq) uonels Jarsoog g s pltd Nepd ‘6L NOAA - Bl #5RMd  |9LI-AC|LE.
SRl B §16'9%1 goL'Zhe L [T ER T {uBis8G) BNNSD © Wis 7008 O/d ¥ WU9L 9U0Z ZVILY. [2IO-MO|0T
SZLYTr 009'5kE 051226 20| wew T.Z4 40 J 008 2) (RiupuoD) suaweac.du] uy Uil o) py uouensers | 40L0-MO[6
$61°202 ooe 021 00s'2r1 20| UTU RS FpIsEeg PUt AN UResed Mald Rl [ERUSPEAH — SWAWAIAW] MOlJ a1 I
) 006'055 o0c18r 09|yt BPUHSCIS o) MOl Bl d [RIDRWLGY — SRIWIACITI Mo[d #3J g
[8200F 006'ZE 00522 20| “uwn] (Busnon sep) sAw Qug ) MOLI 113 [RRUIPRY = SHRLIBACIIW of3 @4 I
560°508 005 ¥5¥ 00F FSF 002 SEY [ 05| eyl 15 18 (PR io o) Mol IemIsluwes - sihelaAciail) waig oI [ IZLrAMS[G L
olrazt pre L0k 006'E0 L 000’86 A30[] dey ssliencudw mousa3 NSD_ |S5L0-AMO|¥ L
EEELLT 00L°ELL 05E'5¢1 R EED) (onnsuag) py Bugbio pus snusay uis Ll
I (YT - i ~ b ochzEk 0007ZzL e ) Aud peoy uatiusiaw) 681 -AG[Z 11|
Sl 812 0ee'sLl 00005+ 9] wuwy T0HOT 10RRE3Y maindeg umpeg
ska'Las L 060’06 [000°00L 33| "A3a uororsuoDuERa) CUIkl UOKEILEUR)] JIM IR0 SUPREA
ES9'9LT L 000000°L 000'000°L A3d (800Z) Uil 03 Jeopuiny "UONDAULGS BRY PUZ
£5L°86YT 0 0§'S50% _ [o50'988't 00| U9l GoTIes] el dWeg) [9AeA owiep pUR] UOSWES NET B MEL WUOZ ba.
: SLOZZ10Z AJ)
[] a0 i o [goazrs B T 7% Q05 065 c ZVOT1L 102 TWLOL
TLEEER 00C'00Z 000'00Z 23] _sde B RIS R PRO = LLOT
SLE'SE o008 psasz ) G TUBaQ) P BURBED PG Buesy Tl
£6€ Z0L 009'ELL Q0TELL G038 [ ST 50 40 (UBE0) A0 [PRImlue - siewasciduy mod ead  [22L0-MO|Z01
B ooL'szé'L 000'2LE' 50| A30d p Guizsdn o) UORRIGIN :02) (DelLi OHQ) Pulrdd peoy Kepunog nos [
SIE1EL 00€T1 4 (B ERIEEE] PN T 0} 195008 0 wai] udierusun ) Bfie oalL
HEBIZ Ziv'szz 006'PRL 05804l uey oy Bujfigy o ucisuapa way Pz [1510-M0] 66
£92'086'L 660059’ 000'055'L R EER (UNINISHOD] §aAA BIRG) SUBHEMA, &6
B 8 . DR I [ ECLR A LU o B e e ™ g
i [ B4 i id [ 5 [ LLOZ)10Z TYL0L 56
S6
bz 000001 o000t PR Il wseug - shewaoidw] WeEks vovos  [s110-Om| b6
E09'5EE 000591 000's9L {uBiser]) oan 9IRS SUPREAY
; LLOZ/0L0Z AJ Z
[ [] | [ [tecsaz i [ (i B T G500 [OVD&/B00Z WL0L
B 06
612541 500008 000'00E ER ) WRPON WG JARA URN ~ 0L0ZT 68
B 00005 000052 HO{  uEd I #SRLd - SUeLaA ] UREAS wavas | 5Lo-0m| 88
OLOZIBO0Z A4 ig
5 & 79 BL EEERE VIS |oa v o 90 7% 31 628 7 00F 565 & . 6ODZROIT TILOL Ea
a8
Z652) 0L ZE Zra' L SELLL E 0 6ZE'0r cc o 859'02 29540 TS0 %05 MO %051 FURINTU| [TUBWUCIAIS SpmsTeg wn| ¥8
[ 000°S 000’ 000 'L oan™z 1 25| _usy weibo)d Bupdyuol uonrBii L53amon 51 [iLiermol €8
002 60L ovr BYE 000052 00052 do!  uwy | #siug - sRawBACHIL LREAS vavDs  [stioom] 28
09} '95 00005 00000 00001 5§40 S1Bp0n - Ukl WIWABEUE R AN [FUoIBi L PERIBaN] RA-pO| L
ZLE'BEE'Z 0L LZ6'2 00E'STH T 0Q°LLYT 53| A3a (prasues) [oeg Aey g) palg soow war wed  [Zic-a0] 08
B D00 '¥oz 000 ¥SC. co00sZ 000 HEZ 20w {PAasusg ) vor 2ugadg $u07 5 il =
0009LL coG 0rO’L 500059 L 000 0S5 L ol uvd Tenaeuts AERaQ) (0¥ ot MW Japnb desp) bg IPM._ (04to-mol B2z
965°L0S 969105 oorzay oveZEET oo|  wes [r0'L L0Y "oN dio] naswoD) £ oM / DORRIS BIS00E A8V [9LL0-MO L2
6O0TRO0Z Ad B/
0 e i o 0 300 251 71Zg0r _ |oco¥EL v X SHoTLOOT THLOL L
L.
C0a'sOL 0525 00038 D05 LE€ 005 426 do| uid fusonasuoaBumueg] spewasodwl waisds wGvos  [sH0OM] £1
o or 6L 000052 000052 REE #s0yd - weiboig wawsabeurm sy [oLoam| 22
B [00E 08 000 99 002 18 00052 29] wRy fubraq) uokuaxs Rk WOZ 8. /0 1 |sziemol 12
o D00 L 605'LIS 000°05< 33w Burdiy IpsHo Menesey 3 ¥ O oekay  [22io-mo] 04
B ¥OE'E0S T 005 29¢ osevee S5 own | (vbmaq) ueL Gy [3AEK SWRP PUE) UGTLES) Be3 D EL X7 pE,  [8LLO-AND| 6
ogo'Lr 000728 000’5} ooe ve 000 v 00| uvy tuwiBiosy Buuapucw vosebow 1538000 41 [tomo[pg |
a 0056’8 085 0528 i 22| ¥z [0 v0'F ON cio] (uomowsQmonanasuos) sonmsey 32 g weded |6 Larmo] 1
o 00552 005 P ER ERIEES] TuBag] [sweG AP Q) PG 200N wIr U39 — [rZLo-mof 89
o 010’5121 covivTlh  [DOSESOL 0] HeH0F ON J0) {(uBe(] UOORIS SISTOE JSY ¥ ROAEIY PRRA IRA EE ON 1M [8LL0-MO| 69
BOOILOUT A ¥3
000-09)-00-E0  JANEM AY 2 PO
SYTIL pasodotd pesodold pasadaid pesodody pesodadd I X w»bprng F i de] =05 [Bupungposeay uonduasag 24| ¥
1no SHEL A ZULL AL LLOL Ad oLiG0 Ad 5040 Ad A4 snonaag | g snomasd | adspowed FW10 Ad s00z Nwr | 1ewibug €
SEOA | %,¥ JO FIBI € i& UGREYY] 20} PIRE(EISS 5| URINOD Ad pesodald Lpeg F
, | I [ ] L3I0 JoIEM 15¥0D FuLER 1
1 M | A | n ] L | S F] 5] d <] i A H 2 | 3 1V

P




BO0Z/ZIL

6

1PLISI] J31BA 15800 BUVER

80021 120 32bipng pIO G00ZB00Z

[ 1dv¥a

E1L'vES 6y lo 0L2'260°T POBZYS 9E LID'PLL'E S LT o 0SHLDSE [ ¥50°E2E BT 00L'095'C8 TYLOL dymny azZe
52¢
(i [ [i (i 0 b @ [ =
£ZE
CETE L&ﬂg , =
(il i G (i [ (i [ 31 oo 1 ISHYIA LG TWLOL LZ2E
265'52L ’ 000004 €00°001 A30 UBIsBC] AWK/ Z 956U - 1A pepiaey DZE
ZES'0EL'E 0028542 000'05L' A3Q {pnisucombisap) auadid je1eAA PSSy proH wiu) / yoday euvey |65 10-AAN[GLE
skaered 0 0r0'F09's GoDEar'S 005 'Z8E'S A3d Jenessy asiogseg  Jasio-MulgL
610623 | ZLG'(GYL 0055 L 000'aby’L A3d Tazstn) SoRCIrA AUSIBRUN NI} RIBET PADAZOY |95 L0-AAM[LLE
oLE'svo'e FZ0'PEP'Z 008'50%'T 00968 A3Q Tozran] Syl 9 IR g U paiofosy {asto-asblfg
LLL¥SE'L 0 | L) 0035128 GO02EL'S A3Q PIgARERT a0 [9510-AMM[G |
5LY'S80 L2 0OLLIGIT |00V IZ_ | O00SEELE A30 APURLLSH O WM JSFUSE PUE UER SUL PORAsvE |95 10-hA[F LT
07188 M0 L1dS 006'000" L8 A3Q 1SEAN PRPRAZIY — vogannsuod  [esLo-AMN[ELE
T i ) ) N ; SHTIL ANC HE
IF (] 5 § 5 3 i & i TErD2ZL0Z Ad WAOL LLE
oLE
€HOZRLOZ Ad G0E
(i o DICEL0 & [ 0 It 0 a 0 Briges) GOC LLok ZH02IHLDT AS TWLOL B0
0:2'5£0'2 [evoees’s 00Z 2494 000°055 1 A30IepInovs pec; W) (whasuog] Aepunog Ginos o) 900 AWMD 9uedid pepdael  [as5i-Antl /ot
ZLOZIL10Z Ad Bl
i I I [ [ [ I [BBTEFEVE FLORATHOZ Ad V101 SO
[c62'98. %€ | 00z'ere’rs 1000027 ¥E A3Q THio %08] (e [oury BUOISULY) UoHanRsuog - Uoieuiessd utbva | G10-MD|POE |
. LEOEIEE Ad 0
[ i ] I [ kil 5 OLOZ/GDGZ Ad WLOL 20
0!
_ D1Z/600Z Ad [
i f TIOFILT VO PLLT FET akv £ [ 5506 ¢ [oii e [fovaoat Ad TYLOL 562
262
Zien u 00026 00026 50| SdOWIE %06] {300 AT 590 Wiid WG wwbold) uomeuy youey Bususuway  fosio-and|L6Z
e 7 Z¥000¢ o 053015 cor'ses’s  loogiors's A3a Tuids w,GE] (4o YoURY BUDHEULIy) UBEaC] pARR0 - woneu]eseq [uodey  |ZSL0~AD|GEZ
1 N [ 1 _-.. oz1'8s Joooest~ eocosz yo| sdoi - o s w05 woLsEeue Ploia WM |53 10-M[E62]
E00ZN00T Ad 62|
li [ i 0% 065 [ToE 758 W00TIZ00Z Ad WIOL €62
267
o 000’555 000'595 000 595 jenpe A30] WAV U 715 Pt BANSS Suisdig pankosd  ssto-mul L6z
B 005’52 00522 005'52 A30: ZIRpUToE u¥10S o} #0D PAIG 9R0GH LT UFD UbReq palskeer a5 -malusz
WO00ZIL00 Ad 682
000-091-00-50 _ R9fodd usneuawbny Jayes jeuoibey —.mﬂlm
£9L
[BarcrsoLL Lag'LE¥ CL ECL'SEE'E 68 152 Zersis ZELLED'S D01 Y96 06¥'129'L 000°990"L Ze6'609'0L  |ORYOFURTL (19 Ayununson pug - THLQL Z91
: 1
wEieiaot oo i [ i § o i |EEEeSTy [ooroeos TSRPVEA ANC TYLDL j091]
. 651
E¥INH 005'968°1Z__ [0D0GETGT A39 [3n0 ds 01 Paai) £ B3M M} GNTIOH - I ik walses EE
Rk G0Z ¥e¥'SE  JOOC'PELTE RITNIE PuP g 595G EE I9AA FIDNR] 6E ROM M JNTIOH - P 19M, Wase3 251
090°P6T QQrzee 06¥ ¥6 1 90 uwd [5102] Gengsuepmbiseq) aun Addng g moassey ETY
96+'365 o [o0c.L oo 'eir EEIEES wbutya Buipiad BeRod Fio) - Jepaunos whayoueig S5t
LBE 051 E D0R'EEFZ  Jo00'LIET A3Q [1102] UoswES 1503 D neL 9uoZ 58, 51
s 00¥'L58 EET o] Aza. A UOSILUR) pRAMNCE 0T €61
VO ZEL Q0E80L 000°00L 0] A30 [s10z] {PnasuonBrecl vary pediny 5 peoy Wkl zsl
pLE'9ZE | 005 'B¥O'L 000696 EREEES 1571021 (Shasiog) 990 dund LPPY 1SIBADN B Uoums emsocy 151
L¥0'%P 006 02€ 005 96 A3dl  A3g augediy 1S38WON [
L1ZFET poL'ss 000LLL AIQ (ubrsed) dws dund LPEY 1S38WON D uosms sxeed B¥L
0 (ongsug) ubseq) €107 W wauubyeas Awyd ulu) o) wienlatdy pROY Wi gFL
FE0L62 CO000EZ  [OC0RET A30 (7055 wou Rawea 503-pnikuca} (augedd auoZ-0) peox epaKed [£¥t
Z6% 15T 00502 oa'se A3d 3Umadid UosLIED [T 0} G5/YE JaARTaY o
B Q0LZZHL [0007ZE0’L 730 uoqeis Atid pus emedid pE o) 23, | IZL0-MO|GEL
6550205 006 (96T (062695 A30.07% N ASITBRIRGDD) Loress 1RIS008 3 53 FRIJ MBS IR - AL sseyd  Totiomolbbl
01S'SLET YT 00y LZ8L  JOOCSELL A3Q udd Py n3  [Lii-mo[ErE
L1108¢ L ¢ zZLvsErL ooesor's  Joos'iert o] wen tangelo ubsea) LE M ReRawa  |6ziomalZil
e 0056§5C  |MO'SIET o0] A3Q [o102] (prutsucgubseq) 20 sy L
BEFBA0 L 00% %8 OOOELL uo| uwy seiadg 7 kany sding 3
SEC'OER 008 858 000'S¥E 000" S A30 [+0'5-5 Wioy PaUEd 1503 - ube() (sunedd suo2-()) prOY #PTS15R3 s
W20 008'58¥F T 000°i0EZ A3Q {nasuos (ubseq) (DKW §'1) £ oty ool |
22ZeLl 066621 02551 L BRY wary BusncH 3P3 NS0 W (pnasuo)) augddiy peoy sweldy [ LEL-MO|LZEL
00F PEE 00L'LLE 000887 A0 L] (PRESUDD/UBS30) vomowaQ wue | pues E
e L 00918 05855 ERIEL T TZL 40 A 008'2) (uBrsaQ) Swaano dw] uep wly) o, py uonenasay  [#SLO-MO[SEL
SYYIN pasadoiy pasodoty posadoid pasodald pasodoid Buiewey | pasaqunouyl | ESuecpUsting wipng PRy 1500 Bulpun] uaseay vondusssq] Rdi2| v
Lno SHEL AL ZULLAYA LLAL Ad 01/50 A SO0 Ad 1 Adsooualg | Adsnomasg | agsnemand | soiroAd 800Z NV | 1ewbug B
ek [ %Y O N1E) ¥ I UORTLU| JO} PRIETEITE B ULUNGD A4 Pasodeld yoe] F4
_ _ M _ 19L0S1Q J91eM J5000 rune | 1
A | A | n | L ] S ] ] d 5] 1 I H El 3 [ v




MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT
ORD COMMUNITY WATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS
REVENUE PROJECTIONS FOR FY 2007-2008

cusrua| DRAFT |

Adopted Proposed
FY 2007-2008 FY 2008-2009
Number of water services
# Flat Rate Customers 2,354 2,354
# Metered Customers 2,270 1,927
“Total Customers 2,604 4,281
Annual Water Usage (in AF)
Metered use 1,225 1,250
Unmetered use / Losses 1,343 1,350
Total Watel Usage 2,060 2,600
Monthly Service Charges
Flat Rate Billing {includes capital component charge) $52.10 $67.76
Metered Service Charge - 3/4" Meter $12.50 $13.75
Monthly Quantity Rates
Tier 1{0-8 hef) $1.70 $1.87
Tier 2 (8 - 16 hcf) $2.39 $2.63
Tier 3 (16+ hef) $3.08 $3.39
Mothly Capital Surcharge (per EDU) $20.00 $20.00
Annual Revenue Calculations
Flat Rate Accounts 1,472,000 1,950,000
Metered Accounts 1,902,000 2,090,000
Capacity Fee ($2,800 per EDU) 1,680,000 15,000
Other Fees & Charges 65,000 33,800
A Total Operating Reventie $5:119,000 34,068,800
B |Financing 16,581,004 5,337,132
D {Non-operating Revenue (Interest Income) _ 100,000 750,000
E TOTAL REVENUE (A through D) $21,800,004 $10,175,932
F |Operating Expendilures 2,889,834 3,532,343
G2 |CIP Projects 16,581,004 5337132
G3 |General Capital Qutlay 86,640 39.320
1 |Cosls for Bond Issuance 0 0
J1 |Debt Service 250,000 298,640
K [Capital Replacement Reserve Fund 200,000 200,000
[ [Payments to Land tse Jurisdictions/FORA
Reimb. to Land Use Agencies {5% of OR) 167,639 110,000
FORA Admin/Liaison Fees 25,000 25,000
Reimbursements to FORA (5% of OR) 167,639 170,000
Mmbrshp on FORA Bd. of Directors (1% of OR) 33,528 35,000
M TOTAL EXPENDITURES (F through L) $20,401,284 $9,747,435
NET REVENUE (E-M) $1,398,720 $428,497
Marina Coast Water District
2008-2009 Ord Budget 07112008 10 71212008




800¢z/e/L

LISIF I3EAA 1SBOD EULBKY

it

80021 1.£0 Y2Bpng pIO 6002-8002

9T L¥$ S7°05% 19954 ¥6°68% £2'vES 16'18$ Jeakfaa) a10e gGE"D JO ‘YUY €| UO
paseq sajel >_5:0E .h_zo sasodind aalensny| 104
pi'g 7.9 sabreyaing
52960 06L°0 52960 (Appuowy) sbreyd aaiag
Zv0'0 (sou) 3bsey) oiIBS
SLELS Z90L$ 6.8$ AN 4R oF'L1$ 7901$ Youl-pj€
yiuow Jad abiey) aanag Jaepw
+008'¢ +000°8 +0087 Jan y1g Joj wiodyealg
008' 000'8 00¥'L 53N Yy J0j Wwiodyealg
+009°L 0012 0009 +009°L 050°L 190 pig o} Jjodxyeasg
009'L 00p'L 000'% 009'L 00£ 101 pug Joy wiodyeasg
008 001 0002 008 0S¢ Jan s Jop wiodyeaug
VEVYELS 00£2°LL$ YEPY'ELS 18n uig
112098 v0'9% L120'9% Jon iy
6EES ELp0Ss 9v$ BE'ES £Lv0'5S Jan pig
£9°Zs 809¢€°¢$ Sres 8L'es 809¢°¢S 32 pug
818 ¥089°L$ vLZs 6L°LS peEe LS ¥089'L$ BIS|
wna goL Jad aiey Anuenp
Ayunwwod pio (wy-je2) ;euuER J0 A9 Auedwiod
amon syeQ A3y 12Q apiseag aMOW 919G JojeM WY-1v0 33440 3dAL
60180 A4 o Ao jo A9 Bjwoje)

14vdda

800Z fel pasiaay

vM LIEIHX3

ALINNWINOD QMO JHL ONIANNOYINS NOIDFY HOd SILVY ¥ILVM ATHLNOKW



80022/ Zl
1OUSIC JSIBAA ISBOD BULB

800Z 1140 126png pIO 6002-8002

ﬁoéu
S N
0‘0@ /M@ é@
& 0/0/ .@J..UV & 0/« O
a & & & 2 3 & &
&> g & WO ] &2 .%u N N NN
D 2 2 0« 2° > Y & ° H o@i & )
@V 0.0.9 /.Iﬁ/ %Iﬁ.v/ @O ....%U o.@ 4\4 @O QVV 10 JIOJ. \UJV
S F FFE N N N
1 I 1 1 L 1 L | ow
© 13 “ <% b b4 b - [~ 9 (3 .
4 = T = B [ = 2 & 5 8 | o00'ss
w - » s” °
o (3 [R] |2 3| 18
NEE RN L 000°0L$
0 eyl
= ) L
- . 000°SL$
||
|| L 000°02$
000°G2$
Yi-M LIgdIHX3 ALINNWINOD QYO JHL ONIANNOYUNS NOI9TY HO4 IDUVHI ALIDVAVYD HALVM

- [14v¥a|




DRAFT

2007 Ord Community Water Consumption vs. Allocation (in Acre Feet per year)

EXHIBIT W-5
Fort Ord Reuse Plan
Entity 2006 Consumption 2007 Consumption Allocation (AFY) % of
OMC
Nonresidential 36 46
Residential 139 153
Subtotal 1,577.0 {1) (&)
Construction Water - Army
csumB
Main Campus 66 78
CSUMB Housing {metered) 15 17
CSUMB Housing (e) 380 380
CSUMB Irrigation 3 3
CSUMB Irrigation (e) 95 35 .
Subtotal 590 605 1,035.0 58%
UC MBEST 5 3 230.0 (2}
County 3 197 7100 (1)
County/State Parks [\ 0 45.0
CtylDel Rey Qaks 0 [i} 242.5 (6)(7)
CtyiMonterey 0 65.0
Cty/Marina {Sphere) 0 0 10.0
UCMBEST Agriculiural Consumgtion 202 37
Seaside
Golf Course 1 21
[MPUSD 81 89
Brostrom 60 64 85.0 (4)
Thorson 62 63 120.0 (3)
Seaside Highlands 188 198
[Monterey Bay Land, LLC 0 0 1140 (5
Other 3 8 693.0 (7)
Subtotal 405 444 1,012.0 (4) 44%
Construction Water - Seaside 16 7
|Marina
Preston/Abrams 173 {ki
Airport 5 5
Other 56 172
Subtotal 234 348 1,325.0 (7) 26%
Total 1,907 2,331 6,251.5

Assumed Line Loss 602 610 {8) 348.5 (1)

Total Exlracted 2509 2941 |

Rescrve 4091 3659 0(7)
Total 6600 6600 6,600

Notes:

{e} indicates water use is estimated; meters are not installed.

Eootnotes:

(1) The 1396/1998 FORA Board Allocation Plan reflects 1410 afy that considers future conservation on the POM Annex. The OMC's current allocation of
1577 afy reflects the decrease of 38 afy and 114 afy (see footnote [4]) from the original 1729 afy. The FORA Board hias nol yet revised the allocation
numbers 1o reflect this change.

(2) UCMBEST's interim agricultural well aliocation (400 afy} is not included in this overall allocation.

{3) The Sunbay/Thorson property was given its own allocation (120 afy} as part of the transfer of real estate from the US Army lo the Southwest Sunbay
Land Company.

{4) Seaside's original allocation of 710 afy was augmented by 38 afy by agreement with the OMC and Brostrom, and by 114 afy under final terms of the
land exchange agreement among the Cily of Seaside, Monterey Bay Land, LLC and the US Army.

{5) 114 aly of Monterey Bay Land, LLC controlled potable water includes the provise that the City of Seaside shall use no less than 39 afy of such water
for affordable or workforce housing.

{6) The FORA Board approved an additional 12.5 afy for Del Rey Oaks on 05/13/2005.

(7) In January 2007, the FORA Board changed the 150 afy loans to Marina, Seaside. Det Rey Oaks and Monterey County in October 1998 to add to
their permanent allocations.

(&) Line loss figures inchide water wransferred from Ord to Marina syslern through the inter-tie. The wansferred numbers are tracked in the SCADA
system and will be repaid back to Ord from Marina over time.

Marina Coast Water District
2008-2009 Ord Budget 07112008 13 71212008



(DRAFT |

Ord Community
Wastewater System

Marina Coast Water District
2008-2009 Ord Budget 07112008 14 71212008



MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

ORD COMMUNITY WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS

(DRAFT |

EXHIBIT WW-1

PROPOSED BUDGETS
Adopted Budget Proposed Budget
Ord Community Ord Community
Wastewater Expenses Wastewater Expenses
FY 2007-2008 FY 2008-2009
Administration/Management
Personnel $144,820 $185,528
Expenses $138.810 $94,710
[nsurance $14,460 $13,480
Legal $13,140 $12,050
Interesl Expense $137,000 $269,720
subtotal $449,230 $575,488
Operations & Maintenance
Personnel $189,640 $186,220
Maintenance Expenses $60,130 $84,340
Power Cosls $57,700 $53,150
Annual Maintenance $20,200 $30,000
subtotal $327,670 $353,710
Engineering Department
Personnel $125,020 $117.,000
Expenses $3,590 $1,980
Qutside Consultants $15.000 $14,300
subtotal $143,610 $133,280
TOTAL $920,510 $1,062,478

Marina Coast Water District

1008-2009 Ord Budget 07112008

15

7/2/2008



ol

800ZL 20 3@EpNa IO 600Z-800Z

8002/2/L JAUISK] JoIenA 1SB0D) BUUR Y
PEZZFOCL  |PITLVLS CSTEINEL [vmice SSI'tS [o2Z o001 ©DSZI0'E  [SSOLISCT  [000°09 ¥oT'ar0's oot esbiy | 18Mag Apanualion po - TYL0L [°r4
58Z
¥6Ter0s, |0 o 0 [ T [ _- ] ¥0S0¥GL [0z LI56 (091 0LYE SHYIA LNO V10l =
€82
BF1Z0501 000'00c'S  [000°COE'S 29| sdo UIFANE WOdMYH Z82
i 005'L7) 000°LEL ASa [ozoz] In1@akor uawasr|day suIRdid James 3100 Wir ueg 182,
925°LY 008’2 o0g're ASQ [ozozlwafoid uawadridey auladid Jwag Ji00j Wir 1039 082
[T n0C'80L toz'ssz 30 Tozozl walid uswadeidey Suipdid Jamas 2ay is) 62
#58'0% 95%'98 Ocm.ﬂm Om_..mm A3Q Ob:bw:DU Fajold Syuaiarosdw] Iuy d Jawag s|ouwy nnnh&nv 0344 2= a] th
¥2r oL 002’595 000005 A3C (anusio uBEag) I 35fug — suRsAcIdu| Uk #2104 § 571 ulfuy LT
285821 000°¥FgL 009’001 0900l 23| _AsaQ (angeuc/ubisaq) washs uagIaliog sie|d Byed 9/¢
%4
SHVIA LNO viZ
T ZITeEL Y 3 i T [ | [ C [} [EDEH A A ELOZIELOE_ V101 RL2.
06¥ T L6 000’951 000'000°6  [0c0'000's 3] 8do (inusueg/uopowsq) pivs dod  [sato-am[ZiZ
66601 000'FR 000008 000'008 00 540 (uBisaq) piup Doy [s0l0-OM|L/Z
ZZE 000'05Z 000'082 O] Sa0| i #584d — webosd wowsleun sty |01 10-aMf0sZ
00Z'62 000'6% 000°0s1 00C 091 o] sdo 1l #58yy - wesBbig WoweBeuryy wssy [0 Le-OM|GSZ
N 7T o /e Z5E 18 [T oprol AZ0 (uBisag) Welold sawRAeH] 2uRdid Jawag siouy seadio | 1510-s0|g0z)
205'50€ YT 001’152 005'2€2 A3aprBizaq) 19afoiq sdlu Jamas BUShoy )R XY § 1583 JW0SeY apiseas 292
RO BT e A T T T A3d (19AnsU0D) | I5kdd — SIURWA ALY URK #2504 B 57 URU] Tooz]
PTED 009665 S0G0LE L] [ei ¥ 1 6] (RIVJBUOD) HUaWda[?AI0 BNNSD 592
[ 005'c6 oor'ss A30) wuswaAoidul] 1awag Yied youd (4
S66°LY9} 009ErE L |OYRGYZ L A3Q GangsUnD] SURLIEALIEHN WS Pk 5 BulBBS [EH
£9LE1S 00Y'605 [T 20| W fpnasucg) 1oy duy vopels 3 P suIRdly 2mag IBUPA IO [IPIB-SO[ZSE
(4
ELOTITIOZ Ad =4
ol T ¥eveisel |0 | I [ T [ GOZ G091 |GUBGLS 1) [SSEZFOOT ZHOZiFIDZ TWLOL l6sz]
512182 000'sZZ G002z ¥o| sdo URid JAIFRP RIARTSRAA PO | 102 {85z
661 L¥E 261 '60E 00T L6 005252 A3Q [uBisaq) | a8RYd — SUAWAACIGW] LR 32)0d § 57 UIL| IEH
Z66°28 00502 562’58 A3C I8 171 6] (WBisag) suawddj@aeg ANNSD lﬂ
088’822 §2LL¥T 00Z'8EZ 095022 ER] (ufsa() SWaWa AbIGW] W4 PUE S B GSZ.
ozi'cok 000°'009 006'68 0ST'ER 20]  uwy| (ubiwaq) 10afougg idiuy uonmis Y § Iugedy] sames abelip pilo | LrLO-SO[PGZ
[oLe'z19°01 00Z5/06_ [o0P9EsL AS0[  A3opmasuadubisea) | #5eld s was0dw] GIWrS PUR uien #0004 '$1 0da £cz|
0SEEL noc'oo) 000'00} o[ wwy lionmsuoguBsen) lasfosg RUOZY PG .. |esE]
[~ T T e T | ) T o 08 622 0SE'HOL 25 uwy i " Gangsuog) sylisasoniill vonms yn s |esiosoficE
612'508 [1 082 677 oo'zer 0C0'00F UYWARA|  (nasuculiseq) foig RUwWaASKW] $ UOTIIN USNRH Ua0oE | 26 H0-SO|0GE
05+'60F 00005t [ Ho| ¥ (rasuag)] weluaAvidiu] g7 34mI0 6vZ
ZL0ZLI0Z Ad 6re
] 0 [ (TFg1L O [} [0 3 [} DC0 009 [ (LD LLOZIL0Z TY10L ¥
091 00000} 000°00} uo| v 3584 - SURIEAIHL) LintAs vavos 51 Le-Om|arz|
B3YYS 000'003 009'8¥ 000'st ERIE:T] (Autugd) Wralorg adu) uapmig YN 7 Imjedyy samag Beipa o | L#LO-SO[GHT
LLOZIOLOZ Ad| A4
[ [0 g [ 0 ] [aoaet G00.95 Tod'0s 010%/600Z TV.LOL EtZ
| | [ooese 000052 [ooo‘asz wo|  dwd [T 95w - udwasoIdul| waishs vavas 51 0OM|ZFE|
_A +. OLOZIGO0T Ad L2
0 2652} EET q 0 [ 0% Y2t [T ge L EEATLH 600ZEO0Z Y101 [
26621 201°Z ZygiL 661 L1 val0} oez'oz 85502 09| sdo [SO %08 MO %0S]_ 39us.nsy| [[uswuaRAu] Ipmasvg WN[6EZ
[ 007 ¥Z1 000052 000'0SZ R T 1 #5RUd SiRwaA0idu wilshs vawos 51 E.Qs_ﬂ
Z9LTLRL 00L L05'L  [008'Z¥ETL 730]  ASc|pnaruegnlnag) | #RRGd RUHaAcaw] gIe PUR UK 99193 51 090 LEZ|
0'zs 000°05 [IEEH A3q] _A3g {Buluur|d) waisks Uonpaged - Sie0 Aoy G | rS1050[BEZ
2T 006°¢98 600’008 29| A30 [rz "5 1] (wnasuad) sdw) 57 voswen ysey |05 10-$0|SEZ|
5. 000008 S9f A coazreats Ad =
[ [i & [0 0 0 005ci0C  [sSOEL5Z  [00009 OUE ¥LET 058120 § S00%/400% Y104 3
0 0086 ¥ 000052 000°052 ¥C|  §dO| | #5utd - WRISa.d UMIPERIRH RsTY 0L LT-OME:
0052 S8l 00009 0B ¥ 005 L5E 0G5'LET O] w7y Quawarcii] WASAS vaWOS  [51LO-GRA[LEZ
000'99E L 0D0'58 DOO'00%" L 0OF OIS L DEE FEF L 23] wed (Buium @) spuawasoxdu) ueasls Y sty | $51LE-SO|RET|
000’699t [005°Z8 000'05.'F  [009°ZE¥1  [004°9TE ¢ A3 [rZ "5L] sdw) py 59 pue UK 2050457 UOBIRD 1583 | 051050622
ea-ug 60L56E Q0¥ 6ZC A3g Bisap) s123loid 1 143y JuRdld swmag sabapa Asuasun u!o.mo_ﬁ.
laen-u) D00'065 005629 000°E8S AJ0p] Pnasuoaubnap) pafoig Kuawascsdul) aulRdid Jwas GUBRH JUITN | 8¥i0S0[/2e
[l 005580 00E'ELs 00| ATapsvud s UE] 11 3sRud — Paltid ReIwIALIdu] sugediy 57 opERg UYS 522
[ 088'09'} pOr Y6z L [009 3Lt 53| dvd 1 #5ld — paleld Seweacid] Juiedid A oknd ves | ar oS0l
S00Z/200Z Ad| (244
| 000-000-00-+0__Jamag Auunwwion piQ 2T
SHYIA pasodold pasodoid pasodoid pasadasy pasodeud Uil ™ P v wopng 159D ISeD LTpUO, ] uopduasag #dio| v
N0 EMZL AL ZLiLY Ad LHoL A 0160 Ad 60/G0 Ad | Ad smomaud | sgsnomeug | Adsromaid | woiz04d | gooZ NYr | jeulSup e £
JRRA [ Y Jo e ER Lo T 51 LoD A4 P d yoeg ' ]
] | | | i LIS Jeeps seoD eupel |
[ A | 0 | 1 | S [T =) P €] b T H 9 3 [ v

[ 14vHa [T

A




MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT

ORD COMMUNITY WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPERATIONS

PROJECTED NET REVENUE FOR FY 2007-2008

| DRAFT |

EXHIBIT WW-3

2008-2009 Ord Budget 07112008 17

Adopted Proposed
FY 2007-2008 FY 2008-2009

Estimated # of EDU's 5,252 5,260

Flat Rate Billing per EDU $20.20 $20.97
Monthly Capital Surcharge (per EDU) $5.00 $5.00
Annual Revenue - Flat Rate Billing 1,273,000 1,323,450
Capacity Fee ($1,000 per EDU) 600,000 2,000
Other Fees & Charges 15,000 1,000

A Total Operating Revenue 1,888,000 1,326,450
B [Financing 8,889.425 1,000,220
C |Non-Operating Revenue (Interest Income) 50,000 300,000
D TOTAL REVENUE (A+B+C) $10,827,425 $2,626,670
E1 [Operaling Expenditures 856,860 1,050,478
F1 1CIP Projects 8,889,425 1,000,220
F2 |General Capital Outlay 56,100 5,460
F3 |Costs for Bond Issuance 0 0
F4 |Debt Service (principal) 85,000 95,920
G |Capital Replacement Reserve Fund 100,000 100,000
H |Reimb. To Land Use Agencies {5% of OR) 63,650 12,000
I TOTAL EXPENDITURES (E through H) $10,051,035 $2,264,078
J NET REVENUE (D-1) $776,390 $362,592

Marina Coast Water District
7212008



800Z/E/L

al

PUISIA 1918 15800 BULER

20021120 196PRE PIQ 6002-800C

‘paanpal aq A|qissod pino3 ajeJ uoId3||0o Jojemalsem A[Ujuow Su) ‘sieak maj xou ayj ul smolb aseq Jawoisna JuIsIg SY
6002/800Z A4 10 pasodoud s (12 [eNUapISaY - 81 VI J0 %Z02) 1un Bulemy waleanb3 jad 07078 ! ey,
60021300 A3 o) pasadoud s (aley |eNURPISIY - 11 YIMIN J0 %B8'89) Wun Buliamg areanbl sod g8:9$ st a1ey,

S1el YOdMYIN JO %5 LS SLaleY,
2.1 YIAMUN 30 %G6'LS 5131y,

el YIIMUW 10 %5E S1 91eY,
3. YIdMUIN JO %L 9P S| 3Ry,
911 ¥ 3dMBIN 0 %00¢ S 918y,

16293 rizs | Lo0gs L0083 LE'BLS 2rves | 090l  |seekoidw3 og - weveunadng

Ly 05°0% 50'0% 5003 £00$ ¥0°0$ 8L0$ | Ayndejuspms yoes - Aussenunfoouds ybiH

s 05°0$ £8°0% £8°08 150% 89°03 06'Z$  [189S U89 - WEINEISTY

74 6L7L$ (A4 2’28 LE'L$ Z8'18 08'[$  |WOOJYIEs - PIoL/IA0N

8L'9L$ 1£°G$ 0v'8$ 0v'8% LL'G$ 789§ 0Z'6¢%  |P3q Yoea - [endsoH |eJauas

85°ZL$ 8Z°7$ 9L'es al'es €6°L$ 1'% 00°LLS  [auiyoew Buiyses yoed - yewolpune

16°0Z$ rLL$ 65°L$ 65°L$ 29°%$ 9L'9% 07928 |SIoqwiaw gQL JaAo - yanyo

9b°LES LLOLS 65°L$ 65'L$ 2973 9L'9% 0v'92$  [sevholdwa G| - ssauisng

16028 | vULs 5168 Gi6$ | 05°ES (998 | 00028 |wun Bun sad - epuspisey
| Aunuao) pig|  euuey SIED Jgpiseas | seuies | Kassquop KLU NOLLdRIDS3d FIAYTS
aMINGOIR0 A4 | Jofun  |Aey eayo Ang|  JoApd JLESTE] 815 |oyed jo Ayo

AMON asas asos
800Z Ydlel pasiaoy
ALINNWAOD QYO0 JHL ONIGNNOYANS NOIDTY HOL S3LVY NOILDITI0D HILVMILSYM ATHINOW
t-MM LigiHX3



800Z/2/L 6l 20021120 ¥@6png pIO 6002-8002
PUISIT J91EAA 15807 BULIBYY

< éoz. ovo
P

N o o

2® 2 & S

o o™ Ch o~

0/0' 49./ )m.nnl .J..@dnl
.@0& OV.V/ Vﬁ.v h...@o @@ /40 )%-%l /V&.@ ./4._0
X & o.oo o™ /u/..V vaO Oo& N vaO
& & & © & & L &
_ T —— 0s
©® 2

2 2 = S| | oos$

= f o Q .
Jolel 18 18] (B B oooos

o o I .
© @ Mw > N 005 . S
£ L o ™ 000°C$

N o0 o ]
= o - 005°C$
- 000°€$
- 00S°'c$
- 000V
00S'v$

Vi-MM LIgIHX3 ALINNWINOD QYO FHL ONIANNOHHNS NOIDIY ¥04 IOUVHO ALIDOVAVD H3aMIS

L



Fort Ord Reuse Authority

100 12th Street, Building 2880, Marina, CA 93933
Phone: (831) 883-3672 -« Fax: (831) 883-3675 + www.fora.org

The July 2008 board report and its Attachment C (Resolution #08-
06 adopting a compensation plan and setting rates, fees and
charges for base-wide water, recycled water and sewer services
on the former Fort Ord) are included herein as reference.

In order to conserve resources, all other attachments to the July
2008 board report (Attachment A — power point presentation;
Attachment B — protest hearing notice; Exhibit A to Attachment C
— compensation plan; Attachment D, MCWD Board of Directors
Resolution No. 2008-34; Attachment E - MCWD Board of
Directors Resolution No. 2008-35 and Attachment F — MCWD
Board of Directors second reading and adoption of ordinance no.
51) are not included.

To review these attachments, please reference your July 2008
board packet or contact the Fort Ord Reuse Authority office at
(831) 883-3672.



RT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY Atachment

E s FORA Board Meeting, August 8, 2008

Systems Proposed Budgets and

- B ~Ord Commun y
Subject: Rates for FY 2008-2009
Meeting Date: July 11, 2008
Agenda Number: 6a

ACTION

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Receive a Marina Coast Water District ("MCWD") presentation (Attachment A)

on proposed fiscal year 2008/09 operating and capital budgets and

corresponding customer rates for the water, recycled water and wastewater

collection systems, and

Conduct a public protest hearing (Attachment B), and

Approve (Fort Ord Reuse Authority Board of Directors) Resolution #08-06

(Attachment C) adopting a compensation plan and setting rates, fees and

charges for base-wide water, recycled water and sewer services on the former

Fort Ord, and

4. Approve (MCWD Board of Directors) Resolution Nos. 2008-34 (Attachment D)
and 2008-35 (Attachment E), adopting a compensation plan and setting rates,
fees and charges for base-wide water, recycled water and sewer services on the
former Fort Ord, and

5. Approve (MCWD Board of Directors) the Second Reading and Adoption of
Ordinance No. 51 (Attachment F), adopting a rate increase for the central
Marina service area.

SIN

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Following the May 1997 Fort Ord Reuse Authority (‘FORA”) Board approval of MCWD
as the operator and future owner of both the water and wastewater collection systems
on the former Fort Ord, MCWD began operation of the systems (July 1997). Between
July 1997 and October 2001, MCWD operated the systems under a funding agreement
(Cooperative Agreement) with the U.S. Army. Since November 2001, MCWD has
owned the systems following the Economic Development Conveyance (U.S. Army to
FORA to MCWD) of the related real and personal property associated with the network,
and has been billing customers on the former Fort Ord in accordance with the rates
approved annually by the FORA Board.

A 2008 Bartle Welis Associates five-year water and wastewater financial plan and rate
study for MCWD recommended an increase in rates, fees, charges and capacity
charges (connection fees) for water and wastewater services to the Ord Community.
The FORA Water and Wastewater Oversight Committee ("WWOC"} initiated review of
the proposed compensation plan and budgets in earty April and then met jointly with the
FORA Administrative Committee in late April, May, June and July 2008 to receive
presentations, review and recommend on MCWD’s proposed compensation plan for FY
2008/09. At their meeting on June 4, 2008 the Committees recommended the attached
compensation plan {Exhibit A to Attachment C) to the FORA Board for its review and

Attachment B
To item 6b

FORA Board Meeting
August 8, 2008




approval and deferred recommending the proposed increase to capacity charges
(connection fees). The Committees met again on June 18 and July 2, 2008 to further
discuss proposed capacity charges (connection fees). They recommended that
requested action on the capacity charges (connection fees) be brought forward at the
October FORA Board meeting. Accordingly, at this time, the attached compensation
plan reflects no change in capacity charges (connection fees) and capital surcharges

from the prior fiscal year.

FORA staff, Administrative Committee and WWOC recommend that the FORA Board
receive the presentation by MCWD staff, conduct the public protest hearing and
approve Resolution #08-06 adopting a compensation plan and setting rates, fees and
charges for base-wide water, recycled water and sewer services on the former Fort Ord.

FISCAL IMPACT: _
Reviewed by FORA Controller 4 7; /g’/ e

It is anticipated that the compensation plan will be in effect July 11, 2008, should the
FORA Board act to approve Resolution #08-06.

COORDINATION:

WWOC, Administrative Committee, Executive Committee, MCWD




Attachment C
I DRAFT Resolution No. 08-06 To ltem 6a (3)
Resolution of the Board of Directors Joint FORA & MCWD Board Meeting
Fort Ord Reuse Authority July 11, 2008

Adopting the Budget and the Ord Community Compensation Plan for FY 2008-2009
July 11, 2008

RESOLVED by the Board of Directors (“Directors”) of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority
(“FORA”), at a regular meeting duly called and held on July 11, 2008 at the business office of
FORA 100 12" St., Bldg. 2880, Marina, California as follows:

WHEREAS, Marina Coast Water District (“District”) Staff prepared and presented the
draft FY 2008-2009 Budget (Exhibit A) which includes projecied revenues, expenditures and
capital improvement projects for the Ord Community Water, Recycled Water and Wastewater
systems, including the area within the jurisdiction of FORA and the area remaining within the
jurisdiction of the U.S. Army; and,

WHEREAS, FORA created under Title 7.85 of the California Government Code,
Chapters 1 through 7, inclusive, commencing with Section 67650, et seq., and selected
provisions of the California Redevelopment Law (the FORA Act), is authorized to, particularly
Government Code 67679(a)(1), to arrange for the provision of water and wastewater services 1o
the Ord Community; and

WHEREAS, the District and FORA, entered into a “Water/Wastewater Facilities
Agreement” (“the Agreement”) on March 13, 1998, and have subsequently duly amended the
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement provides a procedure for establishing budgets and
compensation plans to provide for sufficient revenues to pay the direct and indirect, short-term
and long-term costs, including capital costs, to furnish the water and wastewater facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement, as amended, provides that FORA and the District will each
adopt the annual Budget and Compensation Plan by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Budget and Compensation Plan for 2008-2009 provides for
funds necessary to meet operating and capital expenses for sound operation and provision of the
water, recycled water and wastewater facilities and to enable MCWD to provide continued
water, recycled water and sewer services within the existing service areas on the former Fort
Ord. ihe rates, fees and charges adopted by FORA apply only to the area within FORA’s
jurisdictional boundaries; and

WHEREAS, the Water/Wastewater Oversight Committee of FORA and the MCWD full
Board have reviewed the proposed Budget and Compensation Plan; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, FORA and MCWD have adopted and
implemented and acted in reliance on budgets and compensation plans for prior fiscal years; and

Attachment C
To ltem 6a (3)

CADocuments and Settings\Lloyd NOLAND.COM.000\Local Settings\Temporary Intemnet File Joint FORA & MCWZD Board Meeting
07112008 FORA Res#08-06 (2).doc: 70308 July 11, 2008




WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, FORA and MCWD cooperated in the
conveyance to MCWD of easements, facilities and ancillary rights for the water, recycled water
and wastewater systems on the area of the former Fort Ord within FORA’s jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, MCWD has provided water and wastewater services on the former Fort Ord
by contract since 1997, and currently provides water and wastewater services to the area of the
former Fort Ord within FORA’s jurisdiction under the authority of the Agreement, and provides
such services to the portion of the former Fort Ord still under the Army’s jurisdiction by contract
with the Army; and

WHEREAS, FORA and MCWD have agreed that water conservation is a high priority,
and have implemented a water conservation program in the Ord Community service area that
includes public education, various incentives to use low-flow fixtures, and water-conserving
landscaping. The rates, fees and charges adopted by this Resolution 08-06 are intended to
support the water conservation program and encourage water conservation, pursuant to sections
375 and 375.5 of the California Water Code. This conservation program and these rates, fees
and charges are in the public interest, serve a public purpose, and will promote the health,
welfare, and safety of Ord Community, and will enhance the economy and quality of life of the
Monterey Bay community; and

WHEREAS, monthly service fees or charges are imposed as a condition of service to
customers, and monthly water quantity and sewer rates are imposed on the basis of the amount of
water used or consumed by the customer, and any customer may avoid payment of the quantity
rates and the service fees or charges by disconnecting from the facilities; and

WHEREAS, estimated revenues from the rates, fees and charges will not exceed the
estimated reasonable costs of providing the services for which the rates, fees or charges are
imposed; and

WHEREAS, a five-year water and wastewater financial plan and rate study prepared by
Bartle Wells Associates in 2008 for the District recommended increase in rates, fees, charges and
capacity charges (connection fees) for water and wastewater services to the Ord Community; and

WHEREAS, the capacity charges (connection fees) and capital surcharges continue in
effect unchanged from prior fiscal year and no action is being taken by this Resolution to change
the capacity charges (connection fees) and capital surcharges; and

WHEREAS, after a public meeting based upon staff’s recommendations, the Board has
determined that the Budget and Compensation Plan, including the rates, fees and charges therein,
should be adopted as set forth on Attachment A to this Resolution; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 54999.3 requires that before imposing certain
capital facilities fees on certain educational and state entities, any public agency providing public
utility service must negotiate with the entities receiving the service; and

WHEREAS, Capacity Charges (connection fees) and Capital Surcharges for the FY
2008-2009 will continue in effect unchanged from FY 2007-2008; and

CADocuments and Settings\Lioyd NOLAND.COM.000\Local Settings\Temporary lnternet Files\OLK7\Budget Transmittal Resolution
07112008 FORA Res#08-06 (2).doc:70308



WHEREAS, FORA is the lead agency for the adoption of rates, fees and charges for the
area of the Ord Community under FORA’s jurisdiction, and that in adopting rates and charges
for that area, the District is acting as a responsible agency and relying on FORA’s compliance
with the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”); that the District
has previously adopted rates, fees and charges for its jurisdictional service area; and that, in
approving rates, fees and charges for the area of Ord Community within the jurisdiction of the
U.S. Army, the District is acting to provide continued water, recycled water and sewer service
within existing service areas on the Ord Community, and that such action is exempt from CEQA
pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8) and Section 15273 of the State CEQA
Guidelines codified at 14 CCR §15273.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS,

1. The Board of Directors of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority does hereby approve and adopt FY
2008-2009 Budget and Compensation Plan for water, recycled water and wastewater services
to the Ord Community.

2. The District is authorized to charge and collect rates for provision of water and wastewater
services within the boundaries of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority in accordance with the rates,
fees and charges set forth in Exhibit A. The District is further authorized to use the same
rates, fees and charges in providing services to the area of Ord Community within the
jurisdiction of the U.S. Army.

3. The rates, fees and charges authorized by this Resolution shall not exceed the estimated
reasonable costs of providing the services for which the rates, fees or charges are imposed.

4, The District will comply with Government Code Section 54354.5 in adopting the rates, fees
and charges set forth in Attachment A.

5. Capacity charges (connection fees) and capital surcharges remain in effect unchanged from
prior fiscal year and no action is being taken by this Resolution to change the capacity
charges (connection fees) and capital surcharges.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on July 11, 2008, by the Board of Directors of the Fort Ord Reuse
Authority by the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Directors
Noes: Directors
Absent: Directors
Abstained: Directors

Joseph P. Russell, Chair

C:\Documents and Settings\Lioyd NOLAND.COM.000\Local SettingstTemporary Internet Files\OLK7\Budget Transmittal Resolution
07112008 FORA Res#08-06 (2).doc:70308



ATTEST:

Michael A. Houlemard, Jr., Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned Secretary of the Board of the Fort Ord Reuse Authority hereby certifies
that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of Resolution No. 08-06 adopted July 11, 2008.

Michael A. Houlemard, Jr., Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Lloyd NOLAND.COM.000\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK7\Budget Transmittal Resolution
07112008 FORA Res#08-06 (2).doc:70308



FORT ORD REUSE ATHORIY BOARD REPORT
OLDBUSINESS = B
Subiect: Environmenta! Services Cooperative Agreement (ESCA) —
ubject: Remediation Program Status Report

Meeting Date: August 8, 2008
Agenda Number: 6c INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive a status report on the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (‘FORA") Environmental Services
Cooperative Agreement (‘ESCA”) Remediation Program (“RP”).

BACKGROUND:

In Spring 2005, the U.S. Army (“Army”) and FORA entered into negotiations to execute an Army-
funded ESCA Early Transfer (“ET") of 3,500 acres of former Fort Ord property. In early 2007, the
Army awarded FORA approximately $100 million in ESCA Grant funding to perform munitions
cleanup on the ET parcels. FORA also entered into an Administrative Order on Consent ("*AOC”)
with U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“U.S. EPA”) and California Department of Toxic
Substance Control (“DTSC"), defining conditions under which FORA assumes responsibility for the
Army remediation of the parcels. FORA then entered into a Remediation Services Agreement
(“RSA") with LFR, Inc. to provide Munitions and Explosives of Concern ("MEC") remediation
services and for Pollution Legal Liability and Cost-Cap insurance policies for this remediation work.
FORA will receive the property after U.S. EPA approval and concurrence by the Governor.

The ESCA RP has been in progress for approximately one year and three months. Field work has
been focused in the Seaside parcels east of General Jim Moore Boulevard to clean up the
remaining Special Case Areas (“SCAs") and to provide munitions clearance for the future FORA
General Jim Moore Boulevard and Eucalyptus realignment project. The clearance work for
General Jim Moore Boulevard and Eucalyptus realignment project is referred to as Change Order
#2("CCO#2").

DISCUSSION:

Since ESCA work began in early 2007, FORA and its MEC remediation team
(LFR/Weston/Westcliffe) have been working and meeting with Regulators, the Army and the
Jurisdictions. The ESCA RP Team has produced the necessary documentation and completed
most of the site preparation precedent to ESCA MEC field work. Throughout this process, FORA
staff and ESCA RP Team members have conducted public/community outreach. Site work
commenced east of the existing General Jim Moore Boulevard in January 2008. The ESCA
activities for the last Quarter are detailed in Attachment “A” of the ESCA Quarterly Grant
Report.

SUMMARY OF RECENT QUARTERLY REPORT HIGHLIGHTS:

¢« FORA ESCA RP team has engaged 145 Technical and 63 Community Outreach tasks and
activities; and

« Fieldwork for CCO#2 began scraping SCAs and set up sifting plant operation to process soils.

SEASIDE FIELD WORK HIGHLIGHTS:

Installing new fencing and gates between the Seaside parcels and the former Inland Ranges;
Removing 33 acres of brush for MEC clearance;

Scraping and sifting 76,000 cubic yards of surface soils littered with metallic debris;
Removed 22 buildings, asphalt and concrete, and 43 existing debris piles;




Digital Geophysical mapping of underground anomalies;
Discovery and safely removing 34 MEC items during site work; and
Quality control with third-party Quality Assurance on all geophysical and removal work.

RECENT COMMUNITY OUTREACH ACTIVITY HIGHLIGHTS.

April 2008
v" ESCA Property Emergency Services Coordination Meeting
v Community Involvement Workshop
v Users Working Group Meeting
v’ Castroville Rotary Club presentation

May 2008
v' ESCA Property Emergency Services Coordination Meeting
v FORA ESCA RP Meeting with Veterans Citizens Advisory Committee (Veterans
Cemetery)
Community Workshop on the Draft Parker Flats Remedial Investigation/Feasibility
Study Work Plan
Users Working Group Meeting
FORA ESCA RP Meeting with County of Monterey (Veterans Cemetery)
FORA ESCA RP Meeting with Army (Veterans Cemetery)
Fort Ord Environmental Justice Network's Environmental Community Fair

<

AN N

June 2008

Seaside Kiwanis Club presentation

ESCA Property Emergency Services Coordination Meeting

FORA ESCA RP Meeting with County of Monterey (Horse Park Habitat
FORA ESCA RP Demolition Notice (1%

ESCA Summer Community Workshop

Users Working Group Meeting

A N Y

July 2008
v FORA ESCA RP Meeting with Monterey Horse Park
v FORA ESCA RP Meeting with County of Monterey (Monterey Horse Park
v Users Working Group Meeting

FISCAL IMPACT:
Reviewed by FORA Controller

All ESCA work is covered by the grant award from the Army and approved ESCA CCO #2.

COORDINATION:

Counsel; LFR; Weston ineers; U.S. EPA, anc':i D

Prepared by .~ (<~
Stan Cook

FORA Board Meeting
August 8, 2008
tem 6c¢ - Page 2



Attachment A
To ltem 6c

FORA Boatd Meeting, August 8, 2008
QUARTERLY PROJECT REPORT

Environmental Services Cooperative Agreement
Report No: 5
Reporting Period: April 1, 2008 to June 30, 2008
Grant Recipient: Fort Ord Reuse Authority
Agreement No:  W9128F-07-2-0162
PR No: W59XQB70879961
Effective Date: March 30, 2007

Grant Officer: Doug Hadley
Contracting Officer/Grants Officer
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Omaha District
Phone: (402) 221-3045
Fax: (402) 221-4199

Compiled by: Stan Cook
ESCA Remediation Program, Program Manager

Fort Ord Reuse Authority
100 12" Street

Building 2880

Marina, CA 93933
Phone: (831) 883-3672
Fax: (831) 883-3675

Submitted to: Gail Youngblood
Fort Ord BRAC Environmental Coordinator
PO Box 5008
Presidio of Monterey
Monterey, CA 93944
Phone: (831) 242-7918
Fax: (831) 242-7091

This report is submitted per the requirements in the Cooperative Agreement Award,
Attachment E.1, Technical Services and Requirement Statement, Section3.1. Project

Progress Reports.



ESCA Quarterly Report:

Number 5
Table of Contents

Background/Scope and PUIPOSE ..........ouiiiiriiiiicc i 2
Document Technical Progress or Work Completed................oo 4
ESCA Grant Funds Spent - This Quarter - Totalto date..................cocon 15
Upcoming work for the next reporting Quarter.............oo, 15
Technical or Regulatory issues that may impact project schedule ... 16
Status of comments submitted by Army on documents submitted by FORA................. 16
Status coordination of MEC documents with DDESB ... 16
Corrective Measures Implementation Reports............oocoi 16
Corrective Measures Effectiveness Report.........cooooviiiiiniiici i 17
Needed Notifications in accordance with the ESCA ... 17
Changes to the ADT . ..o 17
Summary of public participation — This Quarter- Next Quarter ....................cin, 17

Project Updates to Coordinated Resource Management Planning (CRMP) meeting .23

Page 1 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number &

Background/Scope and Purpose

Background.

The Federal Government, for and on behalf of the citizens of the United States of
America, acts as the steward of certain real property on which it operates and maintains
military facilities necessary for the defense of the United States of America. Certain
military facilities are no longer required for that mission, and the Department of Defense
(DoD) closed and plans to dispose of certain real and personal property at those
facilities in accordance with the authority of the Defense Base Closure and Realignment
Act of 1990, Public Law 101-510 (10 U.S.C. Section 2687 note, as amended). DoD is
authorized to dispose of real and personal property on the former Fort Ord to the Fort
Ord Reuse Authority (FORA). Under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA), 42 U.S.C. Section 9620(h)(3)(C), federal
property may be transferred prior to the completion of all remedial action necessary to
protect human health and the environment. Under this early transfer authority, DoD
may transfer portions of Fort Ord to the FORA, which may assume responsibility for
certain environmental response activities (Environmental Services).

The property to be transferred and the geographic area in which work will be performed
under the ESCA are identified herein as the Areas Covered by Environmental Services,
(ACES). The environmental response activities required of the FORA under the
Environmental Services Cooperative Agreement (ESCA) are identified herein as the
Environmental Services. The ESCA provides the funding, specifications and
requirements for the FORA's performance and completion of the Environmental
Services in the ACES. Cleanup of the ACES is governed by CERCLA, the National
Contingency Plan (NCP), the Administrative Settlement Agreement and Order on
Consent (AOC), and other applicable laws and regulations. The Army has conducted
investigations and site characterization under its own authorities under CERCLA, the
Defense Environmental Restoration Program (DERP), and other applicable laws and
regulations, and has identified both contaminated areas as well as uncontaminated
areas. Additional site characterization and investigations are to be performed.
Following the early transfer of the ACES, FORA will be obligated to comply with the
AOC under the oversight of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (US
EPA) and the Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC. As provided in the
ESCA, the Parties agree that the FORA’s performance of the Environmental Services
must satisfy certain obligations of the Army under CERCLA and the NCP. If
inconsistencies are found between the ESCA and the AOC after the ESCA has been
sighed, the Parties will work toward a resolution, in accordance with Section D.9 of the
ESCA. The ESCA is of mutual benefit to the Army and FORA because it will facilitate
early transfer and the immediate reuse of the ACES by allowing FORA to perform the
Environmental Services in conjunction with redevelopment activities. The ESCA,
executed in anticipation of an early transfer, will allow FORA full access to the ACES in
order to implement the Environmental Services and redevelop the ACES. The ESCA
does not reduce or alter in any way the responsibilities and obligations of the Army

Page 2 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number &

under CERCLA, the NCP, or Section 330 of Public Law 102-484 (“Section 330"}, except
as otherwise provided in the ESCA.

Purpose.

The provisions of the ESCA establish the terms and conditions necessary for the
completion of the Environmental Services required to obtain Site Closeout and the
execution of Long-Term Obligations associated with Site Closeout. The AOC and
Technical Specifications Requirements Statement (TSRS) establish the process for
obtaining Site Closeout within the ACES. By execution of the ESCA, the Army and
FORA concur with the AOC and TSRS. The ESCA in no way restricts the Parties from
modifying the Covenant to Restrict the Use of Property (CRUP) or the Environmental
Protection Provisions (EPP), and documents referenced therein, before or after the
Environmental Services at the ACES have begun. However, any such modifications
shall not eliminate or change FORA’s or Army’s obligations under the ESCA unless a
concurrent modification is made to the ESCA in accordance with Section D.21.

Scope.

FORA shall cause to be performed the Environmental Services, in consideration

of the payment of a fixed sum by the Army in accordance with and subject to the
provisions of the ESCA. The Environmental Services, to the extent required to be
performed under the ESCA, shall satisfy the requirements of CERCLA and the NCP by
satisfying the requirements provided in the AOC and TSRS. The Environmental
Services will be performed in furtherance of the FORA’s approved Reuse Plan and
integrated with redevelopment activities, all as more particularly described in the TSRS.

The AOC establishes the process for obtaining Site Closeout within the ACES. By the
execution of the ESCA, the Army concurs with the process set forth in the AOC, and all
documents and approvals referenced therein; however, this concurrence in no way
limits the FORA's ability to complete Environmental Services that go beyond the
requirements of CERCLA and Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) for
the ACES by satisfaction of the AOC. Furthermore, the ESCA in no way restricts the
parties to the AOC from modifying the AOC and documents referenced therein,
pursuant to the terms thereof, before or after the Environmental Services at the ACES
have begun; however, any such modifications will be coordinated with the Army and
shall not eliminate or change FORA’s or Army's obligations under the ESCA unless
otherwise agreed in a writing signed by the Parties. In addition to providing the
specified funding, the Army will retain the responsibilities and liabilities specified within
the ESCA and attachments. The Army’s program oversight shall ensure that the
remedies implemented by the FORA pursuant to the AOC and TSRS are consistent
with CERCLA and the NCP, Department of Defense Explosives Safety Board (DDESB)
requirements, and other applicable laws andfor regulations. The Parties agree that the
implementation of the AOC must be consistent with remedy requirements of CERCLA,
the NCP, and other applicable laws and regulations, and that future modifications to the
AOC will likewise be consistent with such remedy requirements. FORA agrees to
achieve Site Closeout and perform the required remedial actions in accordance with
and subject to the provisions of the ESCA. In accordance with 42 U.S.C.

Page 3 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number 5

9620(h)(3)(C)(iii), after all response actions necessary to protect human health and the
environment on the ACES, or portions thereof, have been taken, the Army will grant to
the FORA the CERCLA warranty that all necessary response actions have been taken.

Document Technical Progress or Work Completed

In this Quarter, FORA and FORA’s Remediation Team (LFR, Weston Engineers &
Westcliffe Engineering) began: Program Management including mobilization and
equipment procurement; initiated preparation of the Community Involvement Outreach
Plan (CIOP), in consultation with the EPA, DTSC, and Army, prepared the Program
Management Plan based on input from the Scoping Meeting; prepared the Summary of
Existing Data Report (SEDR) based on input from the Scoping Meeting; created ESCA
Independent Third-Party Quality Assurance Surveillance Program and Quality
Assurance Surveillance Program Implementation Plan; hired ESCA Independent Third-
Party Quality Assurance Professional; and, initiated data collection and analysis for
preparation of the Remedial Investigation Work Plan Amendment for the Seaside 1 —4

parcels.

FORA'’s critical dates, technical progress, or work completed within this Quarter are:

April 1, 2008: Draft Contract Change Order #3 to provide a Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) document, submittal, management and Best
Management Practices work forwarded to ESCA Remediation Team for review.

April 2, 2008 Received and reviewed the Army’s proposed Amendment to Selected
Remedy for Site 39 Inland Ranges on the former Ft. Ord.

April 2, 2008: Received and reviewed DTSC's comments on the Seaside 1-4 Sifting
Plant Standard Operating Procedures.

April 2, 2008: Received and reviewed DTSC'’s approval for the Parker Flats portion of
the ESCA Summary of Existing Data Report (SEDR).

April 2, 2008: Teleconference with ESCA Remediation Team to discuss the ESCA
SEDR sections pertaining to CSUMB and Development North Group 2 parcels.
They also discussed dust monitoring procedures for the Seaside 1-4 sifting plant.

April 3, 2008: Communication with BRAC regarding request from CSUMB University
Police regarding Right-of-Entry for CSUMB to install salvaged telephone poles
across trail heads south of Inter-Garrison Rd in an aftempt to curb illegal off-road
vehicle access and dumping on future ESCA properties.

April 4, 2008: Received and reviewed Army's briefing paper about the recently released

Department of Defense’s new Munitions Response Site Prioritization Protocol
and revised proposed ESCA site names to prevent public confusion because of

Page 4 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number

the similarity between some of the proposed ESCA Site names and the
Department of Defense’s new Munitions Response Site Prioritization Protocol.

April 4, 2008: Teleconference with DTSC regarding Sifting Plant Standard Operating
Procedures, soils management plan, management coordination, Quality
Assurance checks of sifting plant and Army protocol for logging items found in
Seaside 1-4 to date.

April 7, 2008: Received and reviewed Quality Assurance Oversight Professional
comments on the Seaside 1-4 Digital Geophysical Mapping Geophysical Test
Plot report.

April 7, 2008: Weekly conference call with ESCA Remediation Team and Quality
Assurance Oversight Professional in preparation for conference call with
Regulators.

April 7, 2008: Weekly conference call with ESCA Remediation Team, Regulators and
Quality Assurance Oversight Professional. The topics discussed were the
Quality Assurance Oversight Professional’s comments on Digital Geophysical
Mapping Geophysical Test Plot report and the schedule for Quality Assurance
during sifting operations.

April 7, 2008: Weekly conference call with ESCA Remediation Team to discuss and
provide updates on community outreach efforts, progress on Seaside 1-4 field
work, Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan (QASP) Implementation status,
project schedule and weekly construction reporting.

April 8, 2008: Provided the Army BRAC office with a map of the locations where
CSUMB University Police will lay telephone poles across the trail heads south of
Inter-Garrison Road in an effort to prevent illegal off-road vehicle access and
dumping.

April 8, 2008: Teleconference with EPA regarding conditional approval for field work in
Seaside 1-4 Special Case Areas (SCA) sifting operations.

April 9, 2008: Participation in rehearsal for Community Involvement Workshop (CIW)
for the evening presentation with BRAC Ft. Ord Environmental Cleanup group.

April 9, 2008: Attended the monthly ESCA Regulators Meeting. Among the items
discussed included Residential Quality Assurance Pilot Program (RQA), sail
sifting operations, status of the FOSET package, field work activities and
schedule and public outreach efforts.

April 9, 2008: Weekly Quality Assurance conference call with ESCA Remediation Team
and Regulators. ltems discussed included Geophysical Test Plot report

Page 5 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number 5

comments, the next steps to get into the field for Digital Geophysical Mapping
(DGM), and schedule for Quality Assurance during sifting operations.

April 9, 2008: Weekly conference call with ESCA Remediation Team to discuss and
provide updates on community outreach efforts, progress on Seaside 1-4 field
work, project schedule and weekly construction reporting.

Aprit 11, 2008: Attended monthly Munitions Response: Base Cleanup Team (MR-BCT)
Meeting and provided a report on the status of the ESCA field and
documentation work.

April 11, 2008: Communication with Regulators regarding update on Quality Assurance
oversight for the Seaside soil sifting operations and other field work.

April 14, 2008: Received and reviewed Right-of-Entry from the Army BRAC office
allowing California State University Monterey Bay (CSUMB) to install telephone
poles at the trail heads along the south side of Inter-Garrison Road in an attempt
to curb off-road activity and dumping.

April 14, 2008: Weekly Quality Assurance conference call with ESCA Remediation
Team and Regulators.

April 14, 2008: Communication and coordination of a meeting with ESCA Remediation
Team and Bureau of Land Management to discuss the eradication of the weed
French Broom from the ESCA properties this year.

April 14, 2008: Teleconference with ESCA Remediation Team regarding the Notice of
Intent for the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan and Contract Change Order

#3.

April 14, 2008: Weekly conference call with ESCA Remediation Team to discuss and
provide updates on community outreach efforts, progress on Seaside 1-4 field
work, project schedule and weekly construction reporting.

April 15, 2008: Communication with Army BRAC regarding provision in ESCA
documents about sponsorship acknowledgement on all presentation materials
produced for the ESCA by FORA and the ESCA Remediation Team.

April 15, 2008: Received, reviewed and provided comments on the ESCA portion of the
Munitions Response Base Cleanup Team meeting notes.

April 16, 2008: Received and reviewed letter from Environmental Protection Agency
regarding their concurrence on the FOSET 5 Covenant Deferral Request.

April 16, 2008: Sent copies of current air monitoring reports for the Seaside 1-4 sifting
plant operations to the Monterey Bay Unified air Pollution Control District.

Page 6 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number 5

April 21, 2008: Weekly Quality Assurance conference call with ESCA Remediation
Team and Regulators. Items discussed were

April 22, 2008: Communication with Army BRAC to request a Trespassing Incident
Reporting form for use as a template to standardize reporting trespassing
incidents.

April 22, 2008: Communication with Ft. Ord Environmental Cleanup/Army BRAC
regarding coordination of tour and meetings for EPA Branch Chief on May 9,

2008.
April 22, 2008 Received and reviewed LFR/AIG invoice for March 2008.

April 22, 2008: Received and reviewed draft Geophysical Test Plot Report with
responses and comments from Quality Assurance Oversight Professional.

April 22, 2008: Meeting with ESCA Remediation Team to debrief and discuss
Regulators’ comments regarding alleged trespassing incidents that occurred
during the Sea Otter Classic event.

April 23, 2008: Communication with Army BRAC to discuss coordination for reporting of
trespassing incidents and sharing forms and Standard Operating Procedures as
a template for modification for FORA ESCA Remediation Program use.

April 24, 2008: Communication with Army BRAC to discuss coordination of meeting
with representative from the Department of Defense BRAC office on 4/30 to tour
the ESCA parcels and meet key ESCA Remediation Team members.

April 25, 2008: Received and reviewed second round of Geophysical Test Plot report
comments by Quality Assurance Oversight Professional.

April 25, 2008: Communication and coordination with Army BRAC office regarding
proposed evacuation notice for Fitch Park of Monterey Bay residences.
Received and reviewed comments to proposed evacuation plan.

April 25, 2008: Received and reviewed draft final version of the proposed flyer
designed to notify residents of Fitch Park of Monterey Bay of possible
evacuations. Provided comments on the draft and forwarded to ESCA

Remediation Team.

April 25, 2008: Teleconference with ESCA Remediation Team and Regulators to
discuss management of trespassing issues and site security then forwarded a
copy of a summary document to Regulators for their comment.

Page 7 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number 5

April 25, 2008: Prepared an informational package for Department of Defense BRAC
representative regarding the Quality Assurance Oversight Professional and
Change Order #3 with FORA Board Report from April 2008.

April 25, 2008: Sent copy of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan Notice of Intent
to the State Water Board with appropriate permit fees. Forwarded a copy of the
package to the ESCA Remediation Team.

April 28, 2008: Weekly Quality Assurance conference call with ESCA Remediation
Team and Regulators. Items discussed were Geophysical Test Plot report and
field work activities (soil sifting plant operations and upcoming Digital
Geophysical Mapping).

April 28, 2008: Weekly conference call with ESCA Remediation Team to discuss and
provide updates on community outreach efforts, progress on Seaside 1-4 field
work, project schedule and weekly construction reporting.

April 28, 2008: Received and reviewed letter to biologist from BRAC regarding
commencement of plant surveys on ESCA properties and associated protocol for
this work.

April 28, 2008: Received and reviewed map of the locations of invasive plant species
(French Broom) from the Bureau of Land Management.

April 30, 2008: Communication with ESCA Remediation Team regarding biologists
conducting plant survey field work at Ranges 43-48. ESCA Remediation Team
provided field escorts to accompany the biologists.

Aprit 30, 2008: Meeting with Department of Defense BRAC representative for a tour of
ESCA parcels, billing and other ESCA-related administrative items.

April 30, 2008: Teleconference with Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District
regarding dust monitoring results for the ESCA Seaside 1-4 site.

May 2, 2008: Letter to Tom Lederle and Doug Hadley of DoD BRAC
reiterating/clarifying Section XIX, Payments for Response Costs for EPA
regulatory oversight.

May 2, 2008: Sent copy of Seaside Soil Sifting Plant Standard Operating Procedures
document to DTSC and EPA for their review.

May 2, 2008: ESCA Remediation Team biologist requests the current Habitat
Conservation Plan (HCP) to cite in the upcoming plant survey report.

Page 8 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number 5

May 5, 2008: Communication with BRAC office and update on logistica! details
regarding proposed evacuations of 6 homes in Fitch Park so that MEC clearance
work can proceed along Eucalyptus Road.

May 5, 2008: Weekly conference call with ESCA Remediation Team and Quality
Assurance Oversight Professional in preparation for conference call with
Regulators.

May 5, 2008: Weekly conference call with Regulators, ERRG and ESCA Remediation
Team on the Quality Assurance Oversight Professional issues.

May 6, 2008: Meeting with BRAC about progress on alternatives and options to
evacuations for six residents at Fitch Park.

May 6, 2008: Jones & Stokes, BRAC biologist and ESCA Remediation Team biologist
confer on plant survey requirements outlined in the current draft of the Habitat
Conservation Plan (HCP).

May 7, 2008: Meeting with ESCA Remediation Team and FORA Engineering staff the
schedule to deliver of the General Jim Moore Boulevard and Eucalyptus Road
roadway corridors in the ESCA Seaside 1-4 parcels for their construction
purposes.

May 8, 2008: Teleconference with DTSC and ESCA Remediation Team to discuss
options for hand excavations to reduce exclusion zone which will eliminate the
need for evacuations of select homes in Fitch Park. An updated ESCA
document schedule for 2008 was provide to the regulators.

May 12, 2008: Weekly Quality Assurance conference call with ERRG, ESCA
Remediation Team and Regulators. ltems discussed were Geophysical Test
Plot report and field work activities (soil sifting plant operations and upcoming
Digital Geophysical Mapping).

May 13, 2008: Monthly ESCA Regulators Meeting. Among the items discussed
included soil sifting operations, status of the FOSET package, field work
activities and schedule and public outreach efforts.

May 13, 2008: Communication with ESCA Remediation Team to prepare a simple
summary of ESCA insurance costs to address a question from the public at the
last Army Community Involvement Workshop about fieldwork preparation, MEC,
and roadway work.

May 14, 2008: ESCA Remediation Team representative attended a presentation by the
County of Monterey on the proposed Veterans

Page 9 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number 5

May 14, 2008: Communication with and coordination with City of Seaside staff on their
proposed plan to develop a corporate yard on ESCA parcel E18.1.

May 21, 2008: Met with County of Monterey to review the Veterans Cemetery plans,
update County Development assumptions, update on East Garrison project, and
provide them with the status of work at Parker Flats, Parker Flats Habitat
Reserve and weed abatement issues.

May 22, 2008: Meeting with BRAC to discuss the Veterans Cemetery development
plans, the Record of Decision (ROD) and the next steps to prepare the site for
the construction of the cemetery.

May 22, 2008: Communication and coordination with Bureau of Land Management
(BLM) so they can continue to provide weed abatement and habitat management
services for the ESCA parcels upon transfer to FORA.

May 23, 2008: FORA, EPA and DoD BRAC finalize wording of letter clarifying ESCA
regulatory response funds reimbursement agreement with EPA.

May 23, 2008: EPA and DTSC approve the ESCA Seaside 1-4 Geophysical Test Plot
report.

May 23, 2008: On site meeting with Quality Assurance Oversight Professional
(Geophysicist) and ESCA Remediation Team to discuss current Digital
Geophysical Mapping efforts and subsequent field work.

May 23, 2008: Weekly conference call with ESCA Remediation Team to discuss field
work activities, schedule, status of the FOSET package and public outreach
efforts.

May 28, 2008: Communication with EPA concerning quarterly billing for Regulatory
Response Costs.

May 28, 2008: Received letter from Veterans Cemetery consultant requesting
information on the earlier Army and the future ESCA MEC remediation.

May 29, 2008: Communication with City of Seaside Public Works Director requesting
update on ESCA parcel E18.1.3 which is the proposed location for their new City
Corp. Yard in the near future.

May 29, 2008: Communication with BRAC office for update on Track 3 Record of
Decision and upcoming Inland Range prescribed burns.

May 30, 2008: Communication with Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency
concerning access to the area south of Eucalyptus Road for a plant survey.

Page 10 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number 5

June 2, 2008: Reviewed and finalized the Quality Assurance Oversight Professional
Contract Proposal/Change Order.

June 2, 2008: Meeting with FORA Engineering to refine the protocol for future ESCA
property access requests by those not involved with ESCA remediation work.

June 2, 2008: Reviewed the U.S. EPA Estimated Annual Budget for Quality Assurance
Oversight Professional Costs of ET/ESCA at the former Fort Ord.

June 2, 2008: Received and reviewed the Quality Control 2 Field Variance.
Communication with EPA regarding review and feedback.

June 2, 2008: Received and reviewed report from ESCA Remediation Team member
detailing the discovery of MEC items found on the hillside West of General Jim
Moore Boulevard.

June 2, 2008: Weekly conference call with ESCA Remediation Team and discussed
and provided updates on community outreach activities, coordination of
upcoming meetings and events and updates on Seaside 1-4 field work (Quality
Assurance Oversight Professional, sifting plant operations, digital geophysical
mapping, site safety and schedule updates).

June 2, 2008; Teleconference with EPA to provide update and debrief on FORA’s
participation in the Fort Ord Environmental Justice Network, Inc. (FOEJN)
Community Fair/Forum on May 31%,

June 3, 2008: Communication with ESCA Grant Administrator clarifying use of ESCA
Regulatory Response funds for the Quality Assurance Oversight Professional
services and received copy of document reflecting revisions and clarification.

June 3, 2008: Signed the Quality Assurance Oversight Professional Contract
Proposal/Change Order.

June 3, 2008: Received and reviewed draft Summary of Existing Data Report response
comments from ESCA Remediation Team. Reviewed comments and forwarded

feedback to ESCA Remediation Team.

June 4, 2008: Forwarded a final version, signed copy of the Change Order to the
Quality Assurance Oversight Professional requesting their signature.

June 4, 2008: Weekly Quality Assurance conference call with Quality Assurance
Oversight Professional and ESCA Remediation Team in preparation for weekly
telephone conference with Regulators.

June 4, 2008: Weekly Quality Assurance conference call with Team and Regulators,
Quality Assurance Oversight Professional and ESCA Remediation. ltems

Page 11 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number 5

discussed were field work activities (soil sifting plant operations and Digital
Geophysical Mapping), anomaly reacquisition, Quality Control 2 approach and
weekly meeting schedule coordination.

June 5, 2008: Teleconference with EPA officials to discuss the reimbursement letter
agreement outlining the advance funding for their Regulatory Response Costs.

June 5, 2008: Received signed Change Order from Quality Assurance Oversight
Professional for their services.

June 5, 2008: Meeting with County of Monterey to discuss trail network location for
access through the habitat parcels in the future Horse Park so that they can be
cleared to depth for the County’s long-term use.

June 6, 2008: Teleconference with EPA officials to discuss the reimbursement letter
agreement modifications for Regulatory Response Costs.

June 6, 2008: Received and reviewed draft final version of the Geophysical Test Plot
Report for Seaside from FORA ESCA Remediation Team.

June 6, 2008: Communication with Army Fort Ord DMDC facility representative about
coordinating erecting a new fence at the DMDC facility and its potential to
interfere with ESCA remediation activities on the adjacent ESCA parcel.

June 9, 2008: In-Progress Review Meeting with Army and ESCA Remediation Team to
provides updates and discuss field activities, Quality Control procedures and
Veterans Cemetery.

June 9, 2008: Received and reviewed Regulatory Response Costs reimbursement
letter from EPA. Provided comments and emailed back to EPA for finalization.

June 9, 2008: Weekly conference call with ESCA Remediation Team to discuss field
work activities, schedule and meeting coordination, status of the FOSET
package and public outreach efforts.

June 9, 2008: Received and reviewed the adopted “Guidance for Contingency Security
Operations, Duties, Responsibilities, and Equipment for the Fort Ord impact
Area, Other Restricted Munitions Response Sites (MRS) and/or Controlled

Roadways” document.

June 10, 2008: Teleconference with DTSC regarding site safety and escort protocol for
on-site visitors to remediation areas.

June 10, 2008: Teleconference with DTSC to discuss Federal Facilities Agreement
(FFA) Administrative Order on Consent (AOC) and work plan in relation to site
security and escort protocol.

Page 12 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number 5

June 10, 2008: Teleconference with DTSC to discuss access to ESCA property to
coordinate their observation of the proposed modifications to reacquisition
procedures as proposed in field variance #4.

June 10, 2008: Teleconference with ESCA Remediation Team to discuss site security
and escort protocol. ESCA Remediation Team conducted review of Federal
Facilities Agreement (FFA), Administrative Order on Consent (AOC) and Work
Plan to clarify access and escort protocol.

June 12, 2008: Weekly Quality Assurance conference call with Quality Assurance
Oversight Professional and ESCA Remediation Team in preparation for weekly
telephone conference with Regulators.

June 12, 2008: Weekly Quality Assurance conference call with Regulators, Quality
Assurance Oversight Professional and ESCA Remediation. ltems discussed
were site access for visitors, field work activities (soil sifting plant operations and
Digital Geophysical Mapping), anomaly reacquisition, Quality Control 2 approach
and weekly meeting schedule coordination.

June 12, 2008: Project update meeting between FORA Executive Officer and ESCA
Program Manager with CEQ for Weston Solutions.

June 12, 2008: Meeting between ESCA Program Manager and ESCA Remediation
Team regarding analysis of GIS overlay on the City of Seaside’s proposed Corp.
Yard on ESCA property for potential conflicts on MRS sites and Phase 1 work

areas.

June 13, 2008 Meeting between ESCA Program Manager and ESCA Remediation
Team to review upcoming ESCA work occurring adjacent to the Army
Residential Communities Initiative (RCI) housing area in preparation for the bus
tour and prepared a map for the RCI representative.

June 16, 2008: Meeting between FORA ESCA Remediation Team and City of
Seaside Public Works Department concerning the proposed Seaside Corp. yard

plans.

June 16, 2008; Meeting between FORA ESCA Remediation Team and Army
concerning reuse of soil sifted from the ESCA Seaside sifting operations. Email
communication with FORA ESCA Remediation Team and Army regarding
Regulatory approval requirements for reuse of sifted ESCA soil.

June 16, 2008: Prepared and signed cover letters for the Geophysical Test Plot Report
to forward to the Regulators.

Page 13 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number &

June 16, 2008: Meeting with ESCA Remediation Team to draft a memorandum to the
City of Seaside outlining the process and timeline before their proposed Corp.
Yard property can be delivered to them for construction.

June 17, 2008: Received and reviewed Quality Assurance Oversight Professional
services invoice.

June 17, 2008: Communication with Army to provide more information on the Levins
Projector fragment discovered west of General Jim Moore Boulevard.

June 17, 2008: Received, reviewed and returned original FORA/EPA reimbursement
agreement with appropriate signatures.

June 18, 2008: Communication with Quality Assurance Oversight Professional
concerning update on ESCA project and current invoicing.

June 18 2008; Teleconference with Quality Assurance Oversight Professional to
discuss his upcoming site visit scheduled for June 19,

June 18, 2008; Received and reviewed Army comments on the draft ESCA Seaside
Soil Management Plan.

June 18, 2008: Communication with Army regarding timetable for submittal of
comments to the draft Volumes 1 and 2 Group 1 Remediation
Investigation/Feasibility Study (RI/FS) Work Plan.

June 18, 2008: Communication from EPA approving the final Summary of Existing Data
Report with stipulation that DTSC must also approve.

June 19, 2008; Meeting with Quality Assurance Oversight Professional to discuss
proposed changes by ESCA Remediation Team to the Quality Control in the

Seaside parcels.

June 19, 2008: Meeting with DTSC to discuss escorts for visitors/officials, field
variances and coordination issues.

June 19, 2008: Meeting with Quality Assurance Oversight Professional and ESCA
Remediation Team to discuss Geophysical Quality Control and follow up Quality

Assurance.

June 20, 2008: Monthly ESCA Regulators Meeting. Among the items discussed
included Summary of Existing Data Report, Group 1 and Group 2 RI/FS Work
Plan, road realignment After Action Report, Soil Management Plan, Geophysical
Test Plot Report, field activities update (present and upcoming), Quality
Control/Quality Assurance, status of the FOSET package, and meeting
schedules and public outreach efforts.

Page 14 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number &

June 25, 2008: Received, reviewed and incorporated EPA comments on the ESCA
document schedule.

June 25, 2008: Received and reviewed revised field variance for anomaly reacquisition
from FORA ESCA Remediation Team.

June 25, 2008: Received and reviewed copy of current LFR/AVeston invoice sent to AIG
for ESCA remediation activities.

June 25, 2008; Weekly conference call with ESCA Remediation Team and discussed
and provided updates on community outreach activities, coordination of
upcoming meetings and events and updates on Seaside 1-4 field work (Quality
Assurance Oversight Professional, sifting plant operations, digital geophysical
mapping, site safety and schedule updates).

June 25, 2008: Received and reviewed list of items discussed at In-Progress Meeting
with Army on June 9" that included update on field work activities (current and
future); Seaside fencing and gate locations; coordination with Army remediation
activities: Quality Control procedures; and, Veterans Cemetery update.

June 26, 2008: Communication with Army concerning submittal of EPA’s letter on
Regulatory site access into the Administrative Record.

June 26, 2008: EPA approval of FORA ESCA Remediation Team Field Variance
regarding reacquisition and excavation.

June 26, 2008: Received, reviewed and returned signed cover letters for the final draft
Summary of Existing Data Report for ESCA Remediation Team to forward to
appropriate agencies and organizations.

June 26, 2008: Received and reviewed draft letter to County of Monterey requesting
that the County select a permanent trail network location for access through the
habitat parcels in the future Horse Park so that they can be cleared to depth for
the County’s long-term use.

June 27, 2008; Provided revised white paper on modifications to Seaside Quality
Control 2 to Quality Assurance Oversight Professional for review.

ESCA Grant Funds Spent- This Quarter- Total to date
See the attached Financial Report form 272.

Upcoming work for the next reporting Quarter
In the upcoming Quarter FORA and FORA’s Remediation team will perform the
following activities:

Page 15 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number 5

List of Documents for the upcoming Quarter is provided below:

POLON =

o

8.

9.

Final Community Involvement and Outreach Plan (CIOP) Plan (July),

Final Summary of Existing Data Report (SEDR) (August);

Draft Final Group 1 RI/FS Work Plan - Seaside and Parker Flats MRAs (September);
Draft Group 2 RI/FS Work Plan - County North and CSUMB Off-Campus MRAs

(July);
Draft After-Action Report for Roadway Alignment and Utility Corridor, Seaside MRA

(July);

Draft Final After-Action Report for Roadway Alignment and Utility Corridor, Seaside
MRA (September);

Final After-Action Report for Roadway Alignment and Utility Corridor, Seaside MRA
(September);

Draft Parker Flats MRA Phase | institutional Controls Implementation Plan
(September); and

Draft Parker Flats MRA Phase | Operation and Maintenance Plan (September)

Field services to be performed in the upcoming Quarter:

1. Brush cutting;
2.

soil excavations and soil sifting operations;

3. Clear and grub approximately 3 acres with the roadway alignment west of General

SOoNo O~

Jim Moore Boulevard,

Digital Geophysical Mapping;

Excavation of analog and digitally acquired anomalies

Quality Control and Quality Assurance for analog and digital operations;

Storm Water Pollution Prevention Implementation and Erosion Control Operations;
Fence removal and installation,;

Debris removal; and

0. Potential traffic management

Technical or Requlatory issues that may impact project schedule

N/A

Status of comments submitted by Army on documents submitted by FORA

N/A

Status coordination of MEC documents with DDESB

N/A

Corrective Measures Implementation Reports

N/A

Page 16 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number 5

Corrective Measures Effectiveness Report
N/A

Needed Notifications in accordance with the ESCA
N/A

Changes to the AOC
N/A

Summary of public participation — This Quarter- Next Quarter

Public Participation during this Quarter was extensive including preparation of the draft
Community Involvement and Qutreach Plan and preparing an ESCA fact sheet and
Quarterly newsletter to support outreach. Participated with the Army Fort Ord
Environmental Cleanup (BRAC office} Open House and Bus Tour.

FORA's critical outreach dates and public participation completed within this Quarter
are:

April 2, 2008: Attended the FORA Administrative Committee meeting and provided an
update on the FORA ESCA Remediation Program which included the Storm
Water Pollution Prevention Plan change order to the Remediation Services
Agreement (RSA), the hiring of the ESCA QA Oversight Professional and the
proposed update at the April 11" FORA Board Meeting.

April 3, 2008: Meeting with Emergency Services providers. They were provided with
updates on the FOSET approval and schedule of property transfer, Seaside field
work on General Jim Moore Boulevard (work schedule, safety plan and
outreach), and a report on the March Users Working Group meeting.

April 8, 2008: Received and reviewed the FORA ESCA newsletter, Vol. 2, No. 1 for
distribution at the upcoming meetings.

April 9, 2008: Attended and provided a presentation and update on the ESCA
Remediation Program for the Army BRAC quarterly Community Involvement
Workshop.

April 9, 2008: Received, reviewed and forwarded multiple FOSET 5 letters of support
from local jurisdictions and community groups to the Governor of California’s

office.

April 10, 2008: Attended the Army’s public meeting regarding the Army's Proposed
Plan Public Meeting - Record of Decision Amendment Site 39 at the Embassy

Suites Hotel in Seaside.

Page 17 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number

April 10, 2008: Received, reviewed and forwarded additional FOSET 5 letters of
support from local jurisdictions and community groups to the Governor of
California’s office.

April 10, 2008: Attended the Technical Review Committee (TRC) meeting and provided
a presentation and update on the ESCA Remediation Program.

April 11, 2008: Provided the FORA Board with an update on the FORA ESCA
Remediation Program which included reports on the Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Plan, ESCA Quarterly Grant Report and the hiring of the ESCA QA
Oversight Professional.

April 14, 2008: Off-site visit with Sea Otter Classic organizing team to meet with Army
BRAC and tour the site prior to the event to discuss the closure of select roads in
active remediation areas and coordination to prevent conflicts with ESCA
remediation sites. The Sea Otter Classic event is scheduled for April 17-19,
2008.

April 16, 2008: Communication and coordination with ESCA Remediation Team
regarding on-site ceremony with the Governor of California for the signing of the
FOSET 5 Covenant Deferral Request package.

April 22, 2008: Meeting with ESCA Remediation Team to debrief and discuss
Regulators’ comments regarding alleged trespassing incidents during Sea Otter
Classic event.

April 22, 2008: Received and reviewed invitation to the upcoming Laguna Seca
coordination meeting in April and 2008 Laguna Seca contact list and event

information package.

April 22, 2008: Attended California State University Monterey Bay Earth Day
Celebration in partnership with the Ft. Ord Environmental Cleanup group.

April 22, 2008: Communication and coordination with representatives from the Hyatt
Regency Hotel who are currently in the bidding process on a large promotional
event for Volvo Corp. that they wanted to locate on the former Fort Ord lands.
Discussed limitations due to the ESCA remediation work and referred Hyatt
representatives to the Monterey County Film Commission for further assistance.

April 23, 2008: Briefing meeting and report to ESCA Remediation Team regarding
California State University Monterey Bay Earth Day Celebration.

April 23, 2008: Drafted, reviewed and forwarded copy of proposed Fort Ord docent

program for teams of California State University Monterey Bay service learning
students and members of local users groups for the purpose of providing

Page 18 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number 5

outreach and ESCA access corridor restriction informational materials to Fort
Ord users on weekends.

April 24, 2008: Attended monthly meeting with Users Working Group. ESCA
Remediation Team provided an update on the status of the transfer of ESCA
property, field activities, and presentation by representative from California State
University Monterey Bay Service Learning Institute on partnership opportunities
for outreach to Fort Ord users.

April 25, 2008; Public presentation to the Castroville Rotary Club by FORA Executive
Officer and provided an update on status of the transfer of ESCA property and
field activities.

April 28, 2008: Communication and coordination of proposed evacuation notification
flyer by ESCA Remediation Team with Army BRAC office and Presidio of
Monterey Base Commander’s office.

April 30, 2008. FORA and the ESCA Remediation Team received and reviewed
comments from the Presidio of Monterey Base Commander regarding proposed
evacuation plan notices for the Fitch Park of Monterey Bay residences.

Aprit 30, 2008: Teleconference with DTSC Public Participation Specialist on the ESCA
Hotline to discuss proposed evacuations for Fitch Park of Monterey Bay
residences and to review the content of the current ESCA Hotline message.

April 30, 2008: Received and reviewed a courtesy copy of The Post Newspaper with
the current edition of the ESCA newsletter as a newspaper insert. Two thousand
five hundred copies of ESCA newsletter were sent out with this edition of The
Post Newspaper.

May 1, 2008: Meeting with Emergency Services providers. They were provided with
updates on the FOSET approval and schedule of property transfer, Seaside field
work on General Jim Moore Boulevard (work schedule, safety plan and
outreach), and a report on the April Users Working Group meeting.

May 2, 2008: Sent Seaside Soil Sifting Plant Standard Operating Procedures document
to select community members.

May 2, 2008: Sent announcement flyer for the May 12, Community Workshop on the
Parker Flats RI/FS Work Plan to the ESCA email general distribution list.

May 2, 2008: Sent announcement flyer for the May 12" Community Workshop on the

RI/FS Work Plan to the Army/Fort Ord Environmental Cleanup group to include
in their 850-home mailer.

Page 19 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number §

May 2, 2008: Posted announcement flyer for the Community Workshop on the RI/FS
Work Plan onto the FORA website, ESCA link.

May 5, 2008: Coordination with BRAC office on logistical details for tour for EPA
Branch Chief of the ESCA and BRAC cleanup properties on 5/9/08.

May 6, 2008: Teleconference with County to discuss the Veterans Cemetery
Committee describing the Parker Flats Phase Two Work Plan document and
how and when the Committee may submit comments to the document.

May 8, 2008: Meeting with Veterans Cemetery Committee to describe the Parker Flats
Phase 2 Work Plan document and process to submit comments.

May 9, 2008: Meeting and ESCA site visit/tour with EPA Region 9 Branch Chief for
Federal Facilities, FORA Executive Officer and ESCA Program Manager.

May 12, 2008: Meeting with ESCA Remediation Team to coordinate logistics prior to
Community Workshop for Parker Flats group-1 RI/FS Work Plan.

May 12, 2008: Community Workshop with presentation for members of the public on
the Parker Flats Group-1 RI/FS Work Plan.

May 14, 2008: Sent email thanking participants for attending the Community Workshop
for the Parker Flats Group-1 RI/FS Work.

May 20, 2008: Monthly meeting with Working Group. They were provided with an
update on the status of the transfer of ESCA property, field activities, cleanup
efforts and discussion on final map product for access corridors.

May 21, 2008: Meeting with Bureau of Land Management law enforcement to
coordinate future placement of ESCA signage along access corridors so that
BLM and others can enforce trespassing violations.

May 23, 2008: Signed and sent out cover letters for the Group 1 Remedial
Investigation/Feasibility Study Work Plan to the regulators and the community
organizations.

May 23, 2008: Received and reviewed the Summer Community Workshop (6/19/08)
Execution Plan outlining the ESCA team preparation work and tasks.

May 28, 2008: Drafted ESCA update for the upcoming FORA Annual Report.
June 2, 2008: Sent a map of the Horse Park project (an ESCA parcel) to the County of
Monterey with the adjacent properties outlined and labeled with Army parcel

numbers and associated spread sheet illustrating parcel owners and identified
uses.

Page 20 of 23



ESCA Quarterty Report:
Number 5

June 3, 2008: Presentation to the Seaside Kiwanis Club and provided an update on the
ESCA Remediation Program activities, field work and upcoming public
documents.

June 4, 2008: Presentation to FORA Administrative Committee to provide an update on
the ESCA Remediation Program activities and upcoming public documents.

June 5, 2008: Meeting with Emergency Services providers. They were provided with
updates on the FOSET approval and schedule of ESCA property transfer,
Seaside field work on General Jim Moore Boulevard (work schedule, safety plan
and outreach), and a report on the May Users Working Group meeting.

June 6, 2008: Drive of tour route for upcoming Army Fort Ord Cleanup Open House
and Bus Tour through ESCA parceis.

June 9, 2008: Sent memorandum to Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control
Agency (MRWPCA) describing the ESCA project concerns regarding the
MRWPCA'’s proposed location for groundwater monitoring well in ESCA parcels.

June 10, 2008; Communication with ESCA Remediation Team requesting support for a
tour of the ESCA properties adjacent to the Army RCI housing and to provide an
update to the RCI representative.

June 10, 2008: Communication with Monterey Herald newspaper reporter about the
RI/FS Parker Flats Work Plan Workshop for an upcoming newspaper article.

June 10, 2008; Communication with Monterey Herald newspaper about recent article
on the upcoming Parker Flats Phase 2 RI/FS Work Plan workshop.

June 10, 2008; Telephone interview with Salinas Valley Californian newspaper about
the upcoming Parker Flats Phase 2 RI/FS Work Plan workshop

June 12, 2008: Meeting between ESCA Program Manager, ESCA Remediation Team
and Veterans Cemetery Citizens Advisory Committee and received presentation
on the timing of the cemetery construction and design. Note the future Veterans
Cemetery will be located in two of the ESCA parcels.

June 13, 2008; Attended FORA Board Meeting and provided an update on ESCA
remediation activities and answered questions concerning the ESCA
Remediation Program posed by Board members and the public during the
Veterans Cemetery presentation to the FORA Board.

June 13, 2008: Received and reviewed FOEJN comments with the ESCA

Remediation Team to Community Involvement and Outreach Plan (CIOP) and
provided ESCA Remediation Team with comments to their responses.

Page 21 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:
Number 6

June 13, 2008: Co-hosted a tour with the Army BRAC Fort Ord Environmental
Cleanup Group of the ESCA property adjacent to the Army RCI housing for a
representative from Army RCI military housing.

June 17, 2008: Pre-Event Meeting at Laguna Seca to discuss coordination of upcoming
events and ESCA field work.

June 18, 2008: Sent out detonation notice to community groups, emergency services
agencies and Regulators of the items discovered in Seaside Munitions

Response Area

June 19, 2008: Community Workshop on the Parker Flats 2 RI/FS Work Plan, a public
meeting to discuss the work to be performed in the completion of the Parker

Flats area cleanup.

June 21, 2008: FORA ESCA Remediation Team staffed a booth and provided tour
guides/speakers for the Army Fort Ord Environmental Cleanup Open House and
Bus Tours from 9 am. -2 p.m.

June 23, 2008: Teleconference with community member Mr. Lee Stickler concerning
questions about the MOUT facility located on ESCA property.

June 23, 2008: Teleconference with James Bogan (National Executive
Committee/Disabled American Veterans and Chair of the Veterans Cemetery
CAC) concerning his questions about submittal of comments for the Parker Flats

2 RI/FS Work Plan.

June 24, 2008; Monthly meeting with Users Working Group. They were provided with
an update on the status of the transfer of ESCA property, field activities, and
partnership opportunities with CSUMB Service Learning Institute.

June 25, 2008: Reviewed content and text for the upcoming ESCA Quarterly
newsletter.

June 26, 2008: Drafted letter to City of Seaside concerning FORA ESCA Remediation
Program notifications to Seaside residents in the enhanced community outreach

areas.

Below is a listing of the total number of ESCA Hotline telephone calls received at (831)
883-3506 and ESCA-dedicated email for the second quarter of 2008. Members
of the community called/emailed with questions regarding upcoming ESCA-
related community events and public meetings, impacts to residential living due
to field work activities along General Jim Moore Boulevard, questions about
potential trail closures and access to Eucalyptus Road, requests to be placed on
the ESCA email distribution list and inquiries regarding employment on the
former Fort Ord.

Page 22 of 23



ESCA Quarterly Report:

Number 5
ESCA Hotline ESCA Email
April 2008:; 4 26
May 2008: 42 33
June 2008: 38 43
TOTAL: 84 102

Project Updates to Coordinated Resource Management Planning {CRMP) meeting

FORA's critical dates, CRMP updates completed within this Quarter are:

June 10, 2008: Attended Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Invasive Weed Meeting
with other agencies on Fort Ord and provided an update on ESCA remediation
activities, site weed management planning, weed control and recent ESCA
parcel plant surveys. NOTE: The BLM Weed Meetings are a sub-set of the
CRMP meetings.

Page 23 of 23



Environmental Services
Cooperative Agreement
Status Update to the FORA Board of
Directors

Presentafion by:

‘Stan Cook — ESCA Remediation Program Manager

August 8, 2008

» Seaside Field Activity Update /s
» 2008 Document Schedute {

» Upcoming ESCA Meetings and [ ;
Events  Queons

u\'\‘;ﬂ;‘_,.._,/
¥ Information Updates and Community
involvement Opportunities




»First quarter field accomplishments:
¥»Fence replacement — 100% complete
»Brush removal: 33 acres — 100% complete
» Soil scraping — 99% complete
» Soil sifting: 83,000 cubic yards - 98%

complete

»Building/site demolition activities — 100%
complete




e 1 =

» Digital Geophysical Mapping: ~99% compiste
> Anomaly excavation

»Roadway complete
» Started outside roadway

¥ Quality Control/Quality Assurance

» Recovery and disposal of 34 MEC related items

> All items disposed according to Army and
Regulatory protocol.




. Seihi i

n%f!%Swt
GHrer -6 over sz & LN DOl

; v [ ramrmzatonm

[ raurasmanms
S

-

e s




¥ Central Coast Cemetery

» Coordinating with Vieterans Cemetary Citizens Advisory

Committee (CAC)

» Monterey Peninsula College — Police Academy

» Monterey Horse Park

¥ Habitat Reserve

D Final Community
Involvement and Qutreach
Program Plan

Comments due:
July 21, 2008

Draft Group 1 Remedial
Investigation/Feasibility
Study (RI/FS) Work Plan

Comments due:
July 28, 2008

Draft Final Summary of
Existing Data Report

Comments due;
August 15, 2008

(SEDR}

Review Period

Pocument
Draft Final Group 1 RW/FS late August
Waork Plan
Draft Group 2 RI/FS Work August 1st

Plan (Future CSUMB and
habitat)

Draft Final Group 2 RIFS
Work Plan

mid-September to mid-
October

Draft Group 2 RIVFS Report

late November to early
January 2009

*Review lima frames subject 1o change




NG

ssocialion of Defense Communities

Annual Conference: Fort Ord Mobile August 10, 2008

Workshop — Bus Tour

Monterey Country Fair August 15-16, 2008

CSUMB Weicome Fair September Date
TBD

Army CIW Meeting Oclober 8, 2008

FORA Informal Workshop-Group 2 RI/FS | Late Fall 2008

Report

»FORA ESCA Quarterly Newsletters
»FORA ESCA Technical Fact Sheets

> Weekly Updates: FORA ESCA Hotline
(831) 883-3506

»Email; esca@fora.org

» Website: www.fora.org
» Follow ET/ESCA Information link




FORT ORD REUSE

I ”

Subject: City of Del Rey Oak’s Pollution Legal Liability insurance payment plan

Meeting Date: August 8, 2008
Agenda Number: 7a

UTHO

f

A RITY BOARD REPORT

ACTION

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the Executive Officer to execute the attached City of Del Rey Oak’s Pollution Legal
Liability ("PLL"} insurance payment structure proposal (*payment plan”) for FY 2008-2009.
{Attachment 7a-1)

BACKGROUND:

In 2004, the FORA Board of Directors authorized binding a PLL policy and concurrently
approved borrowing $6,000,000 from Rabobank (former Community Bank)} to pay for the
premium of the policy. In conjunction with the loan and binding of the policy, FORA entered into
agreements with jurisdictions participating in the PLL coverage for shared annual repayment of
the PLL premium financing over a seven-year period. These agreements were individually
tailored to meet each jurisdiction’s amount of desired coverage and amounts/methods of
participation/loan payment. Local jurisdictions pay their costs from municipal resources or they
secure payments from one or more developer entities.

DISCUSSION:

In the case of DRO, their developer is responsible for this cost and the MOA contains a
provision allowing a payment plan for the payment of the premium if the developer is unable to
make full payment by due date. Under the proposed payment plan, DRO'’s developer, Federal
Development, LLC (“Federal”), who is currently seeking a new investor/financial partner, will
make monthly payments of $5,000 for the first three months and $10,000 thereafter. The
balance owed, plus accrued interest (per FORA late fee policy), will be paid when the project
receives entitlement from DRO.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Monthly payments by Federal will fully cover interest payments on the loan and a portion of the
annuat principal payment. FORA will have to cover the difference of up to $150,000, if full
payment is not received by the fiscal year end.

COORDINATION:

Executive Committee, City of Del Rey Oaks, Federal Development LLC.

Prepared

lvana Bednarik i Michael A. Houlerhard, Jr.



Attachment 7a-1

July 20, 2008

Letter of Agreement

Re: Payment Structure Proposal fiscal year (“FY”) 08-09 Pollution Legal Liability
Insurance Coverage, Del Rey Oaks, CA

This letter agreement defines a payment structure by which Federal Development, LLC,
(“Federal”) will pay the Fort Ord Reuse Authority (“FORA”) for the FY 08-09 City of Del Rey
Oaks's portion of Pollution Legal Liability Insurance Coverage.

The City of Del Rey Oaks and Federal Development remain committed to completing the
project, but are not in a position to make payment according to the Memorandum of
Agreement (“MOA”") between FORA and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Del Rey
Oaks (“DRO/RDA") at this time. Section 3. of the MOA allows negotiating of such payment
options. FORA, Federal, and DRO/RDA agree to the following payment plan:

1. Federal Development, LLC, will make payments as follows:

= $5,000 per month in August, September, and October of 2008,

= $10,000 per month in November and December of 2008,

» Should the project receive entitliement by December 30, 2008, the balance owed
of $221,023.00, plus interest, will be paid by December 30, 2008.

» Should the project not be entitled by the City of Del Rey Oaks, Federal
Development, LLC, will, from January 2009 through December 2009, continue to
pay $10,000 per month towards the balance owed.

= Upon receipt of entitlement from the City of Del Rey Oaks, Federal Development,
LLC, will remit the balance owed, plus interest, by the 30" of the month following.

2. Insurance Coverage:

» |t is understood that FORA previously paid the subject insurance premium
payment and that insurance coverage for the City of Del Rey Oaks will not lapse.

= The City of Del Rey Oaks and Federal Development, LLC, recognize that the
Pollution Legal Liability insurance policy is held by FORA and is assignable by
FORA to another party.

* FORA agrees that the City of Del Rey Oaks and Federal Development, LLC,
insurance coverage will continue to run uninterrupted for FY 08-09 under this
proposal.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:
FORA

By:

Printed Name:

Title:

10of2



Attachment 7a-1

The City of Del Rey Oaks Federal Development, LLC
By: By:
Printed Name: Printed Name:
Title; Title:

20of 2



Attachment 7a-1
Revised 8/8/2008

July 20, 2008
Letter of Agreement

Re: Payment Structure Proposal fiscal year (“FY”) 08-09 Pollution Legal Liability Insurance Coverage,
Del Rey Oaks, CA

This letter agreement defines a payment structure by which Federal Development, LLC, (*Federal”) wilt pay the Fort
Ord Reuse Authority ("FORA”) for the FY 08-09 City of Del Rey Oaks's portion of Pollution Legal Liability Insurance
Coverage.

The City of Del Rey Oaks and Federal Development remain committed to completing the project, but are not in a
position to make payment according to the Memorandum of Agreement ("MOA”) between FORA and the
Redeveiopment Agency of the City of Del Rey Oaks ("DRO/RDA"} at this time. Section 3. of the MOA allows
negotiating of such payment options. FORA, Federal, and DRO/RDA agree to the following payment plan:

1. Federal Development, LLC, will make payments as follows:

»  $5,000 per month in August, September, and October of 2008;

«  $10,000 per month in November and December of 2008;

=  Should the project receive entitiement by December 30, 2008, the balance owed of $221,023.00,
plus interest, will be paid by December 30, 2008.

*  Should the project not be entitied by the City of Del Rey Oaks, Federal Development, LLC, will,
from January 200¢ through December 2009, continue to pay $10,000 per month towards the
balance owed.

= Upon receipt of entittement from the City of Del Rey Oaks, Federal Development, LLC, will remit
the balance owed, plus interest, by the 30" of the month following.

2. Insurance Coverage:

= |t is understood that FORA previously paid the subject insurance premium payment and that
insurance coverage for the City of Del Rey Oaks will not lapse.

= The City of Del Rey Oaks and Federal Development, LLC, recognize that the Pollution Legal
Liability insurance policy is held by FORA and is assignable by FORA to another party, shouid the
City of Del Rey Oaks be in default.

s However, FORA agrees that for the present the City of Del Rey Oaks and Federal Development,
LLC, insurance coverage will continue to run uninterrupted for FY 08-09 under this proposal.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:

FORA City of Del Rey Oaks
By: By:
Printed Name: Printed Name:
Title: Title:

Federal Development, LLC

By:

Printed Name:

Title:

1 of 1



THORITY BOARD REPORT

Subject: Administrative Committee report

Meeting Date: August 8, 2008

Agenda Number: 8a INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive a report from the Administrative Committee.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The Administrative Committee met on July 16 and 30 and the joint Administrative
Committee/ Water Wastewater Oversight Committee meetings met on July 2 and 16. The
approved minutes of the two July 16™ meetings and the July 2" joint meeting minutes are
attached for your review. The minutes from the July 30" Administrative Committee
meeting have not yet been prepared.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

COORDINATION:

Administrative Committee and Water/ Wastewater Oversight Committee

o . .
Prepared bp&ﬂft%wcf{ 227

Linda L. Stiehl

wNindawumoed gonsbadyeport $2008mig, §\8a - adin conundoc

Michael A. Houlemard, Jr.



Joint Administrative and Water/Wastewater Oversight Committee

"y 2, 2008 APP D

Administrative Committee co-chair Doug Yount, City of Marina, called the meeting to order. As
indicated by the sign-in sheet, the following persons were in attendance:

Dick Goblirsch, City of Del Rey Oaks Bob Schaffer, Marina Comm. Partners
Graham Bice, UCMBEST Thom Gamble, Marina Comm. Partners
Heidi Burch, City of Carmel lan Gillis, East Garrison Partners

Rob Robinson, BRAC David Gazek, Federal Development
Les Turnbeaugh, City of Monterey Michael Houlemard, FORA

Mehul Mody, CSUMB Jim Feeney, FORA

Doug Yount, City of Marina Jim Arnold, FORA

Bob Holden, MRWPCA Steve Endsley, FORA

Ray Corpuz, City of Seaside Jonathan Garcia, FORA

Vicki Nakamura, MPC Crissy Maras, FORA

Jim Cook, Monterey County Jim Heitzman, MCWD

Mike Gallant, MST Suresh Prasad, MCWD

Keith McCoy, East Garrison Partners Jeff Cattaneo, MCWD

Steve Matarazzo, City of Sand City
ITEM 1. Call to Order at 8:45 AM

Mr. Yount called the meeting to order at 8:45 AM. The roll call was accommodated via the
meeting sign-in sheet.

ITEM 2. Pledge of Allegiance

Mehul Mody led the group in the pledge of allegiance.

ITEM 3. Public Comment Period — None presented

ITEM 4. Acknowledgements, announcements and correspondence

FORA Executive Officer Michael Houlemard announced the 9:30 REPOG meeting at the MBEST
Center.

ITEM 5. Approval of June 18, 2008 minutes
a. Administrative Committee meeting

Co-chair Yount noted an edit to page 2, item 6b, 1% sentence of the second paragraph — strike
“the City's” so that the sentence now reads: "Debby Platt, City of Marina, expressed the City's
concern that an increase in fees would kill their Dunes development project.” The meeting
minutes were approved as amended on a motion by Les Turnbeaugh and seconded by Graham
Bice.

ITEM 6. Review of the July 11, 2008 FORA Board Agenda (Administrative Committee only)

Executive Officer Houlemard summarized the draft FORA board agenda and aiso the joint FORA/
Marina Coast Water District (“MCWD”) agenda. After the discussion of ltem 7a on the
Administrative Committee agenda (Approve MCWD water and wastewater systems rates, fees
and charaes for fiscal year 2008-2009), which resulted in the committee’s recommendation to

1



separate out the capital charges for approval at a later date, changes in the agenda text and
supporting resolutions will be submitted by MCWD to FORA later today.

ITEM 7. Old Business
a. Regional Plenary Oversight Group (REPOG) — update

Jim Heitzman provided the update. Four parties have sighed a Memorandum of Understanding —
MCWD, Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency (*"MRWPCA"), Cal Am and Monterey
County Water Resources Agency (“MCWRA”"). The deadline for submitting alternatives to what is
being studied under the environmental documents was moved out. MCWRA will be conducting
meetings to resolve and clarify project details with the Ag industry.

The Public Utilities Commission will move forward objectively with the most environmentaily
sound and economically feasible project. They will ask that all entities involved enter into an
institutional agreement. Mr. Yount asked if the institutional agreement would go beyond the four
parties currently on the MOU. Mr. Heitzman does not believe so, unless the MCWRA needs
approval beyond their Board by the County Board of Supervisors.

Current projections show surface water potentially being available by 2010. Ray Corpuz asked if
there was a timeline for completion. Mr. Heitzman believes that completing the institutional
agreements will require the most amount of time. He added that the more support the project
receives, the quicker it should go. He urged Committee Members to submit letters of support if
they have not already done so.

Mr. Houlemard asked Bob Holden if he was aware of the resolution that the MRWPCA Board
passed at a recent meeting regarding the REPOG. Mr. Holden will research the resolution and
send it to FORA for distribution to the committees.

Mr. Heitzman asked Members to contact him with any questions or meeting requests.

b. Approve Marina Coast Water District water and wastewater systems
rates, fees and charges for fiscal year 2008-2009

Mr. Houlemard noted that MCWD staff requested the committees reconsider approving the rates
and fees together, rather than holding off on approving the fees until a later date. He also noted
that the committees have received the information they requested from MCWD staff with the
exception of a new “placeholder” fee that could be used as a figure between MCWD’s proposed
fee and the currently in-place fee. Co-chair Yount asked if there were any public comments on
this item.

David Gazek, Federal Development, commented that since the proposed fee is approximately
300% higher than the current fee, it has caused difficulties in their financial plan. He also stated
his support for Debby Platt's comments at the last meeting. He advised the committees to be
aware of the impacts the proposed fee would have on developments.

lan Gillis, East Garrison Partners, echoed Mr. Gazek's comments and additionally offered his
support of a working committee amongst the developers and MCWD to come to an equitable

solution.

Thom Gamble, Marina Community Partners, agreed with both Mr. Gazek’s and Mr. Gillis’
comments. He noted that he also would support a working group. He additionally stated that the
proposed fee would increase the Dunes hotel cost by $6.9M, which is greater than the land value

of the hotel site.



Mr. Yount then brought the item back to the committees for further discussion. Dick Goblirsch
asked what percentage of the FORA development fee is allocated to the water distribution
system. Mr. Houlemard answered approximately 10-18%. Mr. Yount asked how much time is
available to solve the problem. Mr. Houlemard replied that it depends on development because
MCWD needs to plan to serve development in a timely way.

Mr. Heitzman noted that MCWD had invested between $6-8M for infrastructure to serve the East
Garrison development area based on previous development forecasts. Since that time, no
building permits have been pulled for that development and MCWD is paying for the
infrastructure.

Mr. Corpuz commented that he would like to see the information organized in a way so that the
consequences of 1) approving the fee at its proposed amount, 2) approving the fee at a lower
amount based on the REPOG, and 3) not approving the fee at all can be read in the text.

Mr. Houlemard restated the fact that MCWD has not provided a placeholder amount based on
what the fee could be if the REPOG is approved. He noted that the fee would likely not be
approved until a number is installed that is universally acceptable.

Mr. Turnbeaugh suggested that a sub-committee be formed to address Mr. Corpuz’ comments.
Jim Cook supported that idea, and added that a deadline should be installed to encourage action.

Mr. Corpuz made the motion that the WWOC and Administrative Committee take the matter of
the proposed connection charges under review with MCWD and that the WWOC provide
feedback to the Administrative Committee within 3 months and a recommendation to the Board in

October, and, that the currently in-place connection fee should move forward with the budget to
the Board for approval at their July meeting. Mr. Cook seconded, motion passed.

ITEM 8. New Business — none
ITEM 9. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 10:08 AM.



FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY
100 42" Street, Building 2880
Marina, CA 93933
(831) 883-3672 (TEL) + (831) 883-3675 (FAX) : www.fora.org

APPROVED

MINUTES OF THE
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
Wednesday, July 16, 2008

Call to Order

Co-Chair Michae!l Houlemard called the meeting to order at 8:18 a.m. The following representatives
from the land recipient jurisdictions, representing a quorum, were present:

*Jim Cook — County of Monterey *Les Turnbeaugh — City of Monterey
*Dick Goblirsch - City of Del Rey Oaks *Debbie Platt — City of Marina
*Diana Ingersoll — City of Seaside

Also present, as indicated by the roll sheet signatures, were:

Jim Feeney — FORA *Don Bachman - TAMC
Jim Arnold - FORA Terry Tumay
Tim O’Halloran — City of Seaside Stan Cook — FORA
(*)Steve Matarazzo — City of Sand City Jonathan Garcia — FORA
Steve Endsley — FORA *Gail Youngblood — BRAC
Bob Schaffer *Vicki Nakamura — Monterey Peninsula College
Bob Holden - MRWPCA (*)Heidi Burch — Carmel
Scott Hilk — Marina Community Partners Michael Houlemard - FORA

* indicates a committee member and (*) indicates a FORA voting member but not a land recipient
jurisdiction

Voting board member jurisdictions not represented at this meeting were Salinas and Pacific Grove.
Pledge of Allegiance

Co-Chair Houlemard asked Steve Matarazzo, who agreed, to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
Acknowledgements, announcements and correspondence

Co-Chair Houlemard said that FORA had had an off-the-record notification that Governor

Schwarenegger would be signing the ESCA Covenant Deferral Request (CDR). No letter has been
received yet nor has a public announcement been made, so he advised waiting for the formal notice.

Public comment period - none

FORA Administrative Committee Meeting
July 16, 2008
Page 1



Follow-up to July 11, 2008 FORA board meeting

Co-Chair Houlemard reported that the Board did not approve the Marina Coast Water District
(“MCWD”) water and wastewater systems rates, fees and charges for fiscal year 2008-2009, since the
vote resulted in nine positive and two negative votes. Since FORA board votes must be unanimous
on the first vote to pass, the item will go to a second majority vote at the August 8" board meeting.
The capacity charges were separated out for further discussion by the Administrative Committee,
with a recommendation for approval in time for the October, or later, board meeting. Bob Schaffer
asked if MCWD could proceed with the REPOG (Regional Plenary Oversight Group) without
Monterey Regional Water Pollution Control Agency. Co-Chair Houlemard responded, “yes,
probably, but it might be unfortunate.” He said the augmented water supply is an important piece of
the REPOG, which requires all players to be active players.

Old Business
Item 6a — Habitat Conservation Plan (“HCP”):

(1)} Update: Director of Planning and Finance Steve Endsley said he had received the revised
scope of services from Denise Duffy & Associates (“DDA”), which restructures and recombines
the Federal NEPA and State CEQA processes. He added that no additional costs in the DDA
contract were necessary for these changes to be made. He explained that DDA’s contract is
peculiar in that U.S. Fish & Wildlife is acting as lead agent on the federal level but FORA is the
lead agent on the state level.

Mr. Endsley reported that good progress is being made on finalizing the HCP, particularly related
to the monitoring chapter and funding assurances, where an annual appropriation of funds from
Congress and the state legislature is critical. The Bureau of Land Management (“BLM”) has
asked FORA to pick up the costs when they lack the funding, and the response continues to be no,
except that FORA has agreed to set up a contingency fund, which would help in non-funded
years. He commended the work of David Zippen, FORA’s lead consultant at Jones & Stokes,
who has long experience working with HCP’s on the state and federal levels. Mr. Endsley stated
that FORA is keeping the costs only to those that are required. Co-Chair/Executive Officer
Houlemard remarked that if BLM cannot live up to its commitments regarding its properties,
which are stated in the transfer deeds, it might not be able to accept the land, which has become a
serious issue. He added that when FORA sunsets, its obligations revert to the land use
jurisdictions. Gail Youngblood clarified that the U.S. Army is not a part of the HCP, because its
habitat obligations are outlined in the Habitat Management Plan (HMP). She added that the
Army is living up to its obligations. Mr. Endsley emphasized again that it is extremely important
that the right language be crafted for inclusion in the HCP documents. Chair Houlemard
responded to Administrative Committee questions by emphasizing the need to be diligent in
reviewing the HCP, while keeping the State and Federal land recipients aware of their habitat
financial obligations and responsibilities which should not be picked up by the FORA members.

(2) Multi-Modal Transit Corridor realignment (“MMTCR”) — approve memorandum of
agreement: Associate Planner Jonathan Garcia reported on a conference call with Golden Gate
University, adding that recent staff changes have made it very important to bring, and keep, this
player on board. Assistant Executive Officer Jim Feeney emphasized that the policymakers must
first indicate their approval of the MMTCR before it can be taken to the FORA Board. Co-Chair

FORA Administrative Committee Meeting
July 16, 2008
Page 2



Houlemard added that everyone working together to reach the common goal will make this
process happen; it is also a piece needed before the HCP can be finalized. He set the goal for
getting the policymakers on board as September and offered FORA’s help wherever needed to
keep it moving forward. Debbie Platt reminded all that the CSU Trustees expect to vote on their
Environmental Impact Report (EIR) in September.

Item 6b ~ Regional Plenary Oversight Grop (REPOG) — update: MCWD District Engineer Jeff
Cattaneo reported that the project description has been given to the environmental consultant for
review and all parties are currently in agreement. He noted that the description does not include
replenishment. The next steps will be determining the costs. Co-Chair Houlemard remarked that the
REPOG effort is supported by the four primary water agencies in this area: CalAm, Monterey
Regional Water Pollution Control Agency, MCWD and Monterey County Water Resources Agency,
and that the Division of Ratepayers Advocates grant is no longer funding the project.

Item 6¢ — Fort Ord Environmental Services Cooperative Agreement (ESCA) Remediation Program —
update: FORA ESCA Program Manager Stan Cook distributed a handout containing the details of
his bimonthly report, which he summarized. He noted that this project is about 1 % years old now
and is making great progress. Co-Chair/Executive Officer Houlemard emphasized the importance of
meeting road and other construction timings, particularly for the veterans’ cemetery, where a timely
sale of a portion of their parcel is essential in order to provide the capital for the cemetery.

Item 6d — FORA Capital Improvement Program for FY 2008/09 — 2021/2022: Distribution of board
approved document: FORA Administrative Coordinator Crissy Maras distributed copies of this
document.

7. New Business - none

8. Adjournment: Co-Chair Houlemard adjourned the meeting at 9:05 a.m.

Minutes prepared by Linda Stiehl, Executive Assistant

FORA Administrative Committee Meeting
July 16, 2008
Page 3



Joint Administrative and Water/Wastewater Oversight Committee

" Guly 16,2006 APP D

Fort Ord Reuse Authority Executive Officer Michael Houlemard called the meeting to order. As
indicated by the sign-in sheet, the following persons were in attendance:

Dick Goblirsch, City of Del Rey Oaks Bob Schaffer, Marina Comm. Partnhers
Don Bachman, TAMC Scott Hilk, Marina Comm. Partners
Heidi Burch, City of Carmel Bob Holden, MRWPCA

Tim O'Halloran, City of Seaside David Gazek, Federal Development
Les Turnbeaugh, City of Monterey Michael Houlemard, FORA

Debby Platt, City of Marina Jim Feeney, FORA

Diana Ingersoll, City of Seaside Jim Arnold, FORA

Vicki Nakamura, MPC Steve Endsley, FORA

Jim Cook, Monterey County Jonathan Garcia, FORA

Steve Matarazzo, City of Sand City Crissy Maras, FORA

Jeff Cattaneo, MCWD Suresh Prasad, MCWD

ITEM 1. Call to Order at 8:45 AM

Mr. Houlemard called the meeting to order at 9:09 AM. The roli call was accommodated via the
meeting sign-in sheet.

ITEM 2. Public Comment Period

None presented

ITEM 3. Approval of May 14, 2008 joint Administrative Committee/Water and Wastewater
Oversight Committee meeting minutes

The meeting minutes were approved on a motion by Les Turnbeaugh and seconded by Steve
Matarazzo.

ITEM 4. Old Business
a. Marina Coast Water District capacity charges

Mr. Houlemard noted that the proposed capacity charges were not included in the budget
package the FORA Board reviewed at their July meeting, and they will not be included in the
budget package the Board votes on at their August meeting. The capital charge is critical to
generate revenues for infrastructure and the REPOG. The key issue is how MCWD can generate
revenue since the burden cannot be placed on the few rate payers currently on the former Fort
Ord. The FORA Board needs to receive a recommendation on how MCWD can generate
revenues. At this time, there are limited options including forming a district that passes on the
cost to future buyers, or a proposed capacity charge that falls between it's current amount and

the proposed amount.

Steve Endsley noted that the FORA Board asked if everything had been done to reduce costs.
MCWD had responded to the Board's question that they had done everything they could to
reduce and/or defer costs, including restructuring their CIP. Mr. Endsley also noted that when the
cost of the REPOG solution is more clearly defined, the capacity charge ought to be much lower.



Jim Feeney stated that MCWD had previously provided a rough estimate of the capacity charge if
the REPOG is approved, and that it would be approximately $14K. Representatives of the
development community had indicated that $14K would still cause significant impacts to their
projects.

Mr. Turnbeaugh asked if the transmission/distribution lines the army used could be used for the
new customers. Mr. Feeney responded that portions of the army system are in use, but there is
an extensive amount of repair and rehabilitation needed. Additionally, a large portion of the CiP
budget includes extending the service to more remote areas of the base.

Mr. Houlemard added that due to the Army’s deferred maintenance on the system, there is a
current loss rate of 20-25% which is unacceptable when water conservation is so important.

Jeff Cattaneo noted that nearly the entire army system needs to be replaced, and thus, a majority
of it is currently turned off.

Bob Schaffer asked if existing rate payers on the former Fort Ord had to pay a connection charge.
Mr. Cattaneo responded that they did not, since they were already connected to the system but
that they do pay a capital charge in their monthly bill. Mr. Schaffer asked if those capital charges
go into a fund for capital improvements. Mr. Cattaneo responded that they do.

Mr. Schaffer asked if any other beneficiaries of the REPOG project participated in the funding.
Mr. Cattaneo responded that since the REPOG is a regional project, all beneficiaries will
contribute to the cost equally. He additionally noted that the proposed capacity charge of $17K
does not include much funding toward the REPOG, but rather funds improvements to the current
system including sewer facilities, lift stations, water pipelines, storage reservoirs, etc.

Mr. Feeney noted that there are three components to the capacity charge, water, wastewater and
the water augmentation program. If the REPOG is approved, the capacity charge can possibly
be reduced to $14K — which applies to the infrastructure on the former Fort Ord for which there
are no outside beneficiaries.

Mr. Houlemard noted that there is no question an increase in the capacity charge will place a
burden on the development community. We now have to figure out how to move forward. There
is no development if there is no service. He noted the possibility of a facilities district overlay to
pay back the costs over a certain humber of years. Mr. Houlemard asked for input from the
development community on how the funds could be generated.

David Gazek noted that the Federal Development team is currently creating a Mello Roos district
for utilities, but that there is an acceptable upper limit, or resistance level, to the cost of housing.
Currently, Federal’'s proposed prices are slightly below that limit. However, including MCWD's
proposed connection fee could carry the market price above the resistance level.

Mr. Cattaneo noted that MCWD had reviewed the possibility of a hybrid in the form of part
capacity charge, part facilities district. Mr. Houlemard noted that the committees should think

about that option.

Mr. Gazek thought it would be helpful to see the improvements and costs to the system as a
whole and information showing that all users are paying their fair share. In response, Mr.
Houlemard noted that there used to be water summits held on the former Fort Ord which
addressed all water issues, and that it might be timely to conduct another. Mr. Cattaneo
suggested that Tom Gaffney from Bartles and Wells conduct a workshop to go over the
requested information with interested parties.



Debby Platt agreed that an informational session would be helpful, either for interested parties or
the group as a whole.

Mr. Houlemard noted that the capacity charge would not get FORA Board approval unless they
understand the background of why the increase is needed and what impact it will have on
development.

Dick Goblirsch also thought it would be helpful to know how FORA intends to spend its tax
increment revenue, and how the $40M in development fee pledged toward the water
augmentation program would be used. Mr. Houlemard noted that FORA would not collect tax
increment if no development occurred, and that significant amounts of tax increment would not be
realized until after 2014, at which time it would belong to the jurisdictions.

Ms. Platt recommended a workshop with Tom Gaffney occur at the earliest possible scheduling
opportunity. Mr. Houlemard noted that FORA would arrange a workshop to address all of the
concerns brought up with a focus on bringing a recommendation to the FORA Board in October.
Additionally, a discussion on tax increment revenue and its uses can also be had.

ITEM 5. New Business - hone

ITEM 6. Adjournment at time certain of 9:30 AM

The meeting was adjourned at 10:14 AM.



FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY BOARD REPORT
EXECL |

Subiject: Executive Officer travel report

Meeting Date: August 8, 2008

Agenda Number: 8b INFORMATION

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive the Executive Officer's travel report.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The Executive Officer routinely submits a report to the Executive Committee providing
details of trave! requests from him and other board members that will be paid or
reimbursed by FORA. After the committee approves these request forms, the information
is reported to the Board as an informational item. The following travel requests were
approved by the committee at their July 30" meeting:

~Association of Defense Communities {ADC) Annual Conference in Monterey, CA
(August 10 — 13, 2008): As ADC President, Executive Officer Houlemard will be
participating in a number of meetings and events from August 9 — 13. ADC will pay for
nearly all of the related expenses, however, a small portion may need to be covered by
FORA. The Executive Committee has approved FORA’s payment of any non-reimbursed
expenses, according to the FORA travel policy.

~Trip to Sacramento to meet with legislators and/or their staffs (dates unknown at
this time): On July 30" the Executive Committee directed Executive Officer Houlemard to
consuit with FORA's legisiative representatives in Sacramento regarding several issues of
timely importance. The Executive Officer will be scheduling these meetings in the near
future. He is expected to spend one night in Sacramento/ |Expenses will be reimbursed
according to the FORA travel policy. ’

FISCAL IMPACT: Reviewed by FORA Controller____ &7

These expenses will be covered in FORA’s 2008-09 operating budget.

COORDINATION:

Executive Committee

Prepared by 1y 7/ m%rov

Linda L. Stiehl

Michael A. Houlemard, Jr.

wilindrsnnvord gobrbapans2inauy, Bkl - oos il prLdos




